
AGENDA
REGULAR SESSION

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 23, 2020 7:00 PM
PRESIDING: THE HONORABLE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE ROBERT A. DESANA
CHAIRPERSON OF THE EVENING: THE HONORABLE ROBERT ALDERMAN

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL Mayor Pro Tempore DeSana, Alderman, Calvin, DeSana, Maiani, Sabuda, Schultz
 

PRESENTATIONS 
• Proclamation  National American Indian Heritage Month 

 

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
• Show Cause Hearing: 4500 17th Street, Wyandotte
• Show Cause Hearing: 1009 Antoine, Wyandotte
• Show Cause Hearing: 1234 5th Street, Wyandotte

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
1. Sale of Former 626 Clinton
2. Trash Collection Fees  4307 18th Street

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
At this time, any persons having matters of immediate importance which they were unable to 
place in writing prior to the agenda deadline may approach the podium to address Mayor and 
Council.
 

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the 
City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these 
items, unless a Council member so requests, in which event the items will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and added to the regular agenda in New Business.
3. Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes 10.26.2020
4. 2021 City Council Meeting Schedule
5. Downtown Social District Amended Resolution 
6. Various Services performed by the City of Wyandotte

 

NEW BUSINESS 
7. Compliance with PA 152 of 2011, as amended
8. 27th District Court Regional Wellness and Recovery Court (Adult Mental Health Treatment 

Court)
9. Approval of Wayne County Hazardous Mitigation Plan
10. CARES Act Funding Through SMART
11. SMART 2021 Fiscal Year Municipal and Community Credit Contract
12. Hiring of Department of Public Services Superintendent
13. Outdoor Café at 166 Maple, Wyandotte
14. Sale of Former 860 Plum



15. Sale of Former 1238 2nd Street
16. Request to Use Ford Avenue Right of Way for Parking
17. Dangerous Structure at 362 2nd Street, Wyandotte.
18. Rezoning of the property at 2011 Oak Street
19. Final Reading #1500: Rezone property known as 2533 Biddle Avenue and 2557 Biddle Avenue, 

Wyandotte. 
 

BILLS & ACCOUNTS 
 

REPORTS & MINUTES 
Beautification Commission 10/27/2020 & 11/11/2020
Cultural and Historical Commission  9/10/2020 & 10/08/2020
Fire Commission 9/22/2020 & 10/27/2020
Police Commission 10/27/2020 & 11/10/2020
Recreation Minutes 10/13/2020
Retirement Commission  10/16/20
WMS Commission 10/21/2020
Zoning Board 9/2/20, 10/7/20, 11/4/20
 

REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 

NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL: DECEMBER 7, 2020
 

ADJOURNMENT 







PUBLIC HEARING
Now is the time and place to hear objections, 

if any, regarding the following item(s):

SHOW CAUSE HEARINGS FOR:

4500 17th St.

1009 Antoine

1234 5th St.



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED by the City Council that a show cause hearing was held this 23rd  day of November, 2020, having 
been set forth as the time and place fixed for a hearing of objections to show cause why the structure(s) at 4500 
17th Street should not be demolished or made safe and whereas the opportunity having been provided for all 
written and verbal comments now; 

AND WHEREAS, this Council considering the reports and recommendations of the Hearing Officer and City 
Engineer’s Office and all other facts and considerations which were brought to their attention at said hearing; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this City Council directs that said structure(s) at 4500 17th 
Street, City of Wyandotte, should be demolished.  The owner or person in control of the premises shall comply 
with the order of demolition within twenty-one (21) days after the date of the hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the parties of interest shall be forwarded a copy of this resolution forthwith 
so they may appeal this decision to the Circuit Court within twenty one (21) days of the date of the resolution if 
they so desire.  

RESOVLED FURTHER that the City Engineer is hereby directed to demolish the structure(s) at 4500 17th 
Street, if the owner or persons in control of the property does not comply with the order of demolition within 
twenty one (21) days or appeals to the Circuit Court within twenty one (21) days. 

RESOLVED FURTHER that all costs of the demolition incurred by the City shall be reimbursed to the City by 
the owner or party in interest in whose name the property appears.  The owner or party in interest in whose 
name the property appears upon the last local tax assessment records shall be notified by the Assessor of the 
amount of the cost of the demolition by first class mail at the address shown on the records.  If the owner or 
party interest fails to pay the cost within thirty (30) days after mailing by the Assessor the notice of the amount 
of the cost, the City shall have a lien for the cost incurred by the City.  In addition to other remedies under this 
section the City may bring an action against the owner of the building or structure for the full cost of the 
demolition.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS

blekity
Typewriter
Show Cause Hearing #1



      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   















































































RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED by the City Council that a show cause hearing was held this 26th  day of November, 2020, having 
been set forth as the time and place fixed for a hearing of objections to show cause why the structure(s) at 1009 
Antoine, should not be demolished or made safe and whereas the opportunity having been provided for all 
written and verbal comments now; and whereas, this Council considering the reports and recommendations of 
the Hearing Officer and City Engineer’s Office and all other facts and considerations which were brought to 
their attention at said hearing; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this City Council directs that said structure(s) at 1009 Antoine, 
City of Wyandotte, should be demolished.  The owner or person in control of the premises shall comply with 
the order of demolition within twenty-one (21) days after the date of the hearing.  

NOW BE IT RESOVLED that the parties of interest shall be forwarded a copy of this resolution forthwith so 
they may appeal this decision to the Circuit Court within twenty one (21) days of the date of the resolution if 
they so desire.  

FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Engineer is hereby directed to demolish the structure(s) at 1009 Antoine 
if the owner or persons in control of the property does not comply with the order of demolition within twenty 
one (21) days or appeals to the Circuit Court within twenty one (21) days.

FURTHER RESOLVED that all costs of the demolition incurred by the City shall be reimbursed to the City by 
the owner or party in interest in whose name the property appears.  The owner or party in interest in whose 
name the property appears upon the last local tax assessment records shall be notified by the Assessor of the 
amount of the cost of the demolition by first class mail at the address shown on the records.  If the owner or 
party interest fails to pay the cost within thirty (30) days after mailing by the Assessor the notice of the amount 
of the cost, the City shall have a lien for the cost incurred by the City.  In addition to other remedies under this 
section the City may bring an action against the owner of the building or structure for the full cost of the 
demolition.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      

blekity
Typewriter
Show Cause Hearing #2



   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



































RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED by the City Council that a show cause hearing was held this 26th day of November, 2020, having 
been set forth as the time and place fixed for a hearing of objections to show cause why the structure(s) at 1234 
5th Street should not be demolished or made safe and whereas the opportunity having been provided for all 
written and verbal comments now; and whereas, this Council considering the reports and recommendations of 
the Hearing Officer and City Engineer’s Office and all other facts and considerations which were brought to 
their attention at said hearing,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this City Council directs that said structure(s) at 1234 5th 
Street, City of Wyandotte, should be demolished.  The owner or person in control of the premises shall comply 
with the order of demolition within twenty-one (21) days after the date of the hearing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the parties of interest shall be forwarded a copy of this resolution forthwith 
so they may appeal this decision to the Circuit Court within twenty one (21) days of the date of the resolution if 
they so desire.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the City Engineer is hereby directed to demolish the structure(s) at 1234 5th 
Street if the owner or persons in control of the property does not comply with the order of demolition within 
twenty one (21) days or appeals to the Circuit Court within twenty one (21) days.  

RESOLVED FURTHER that all costs of the demolition incurred by the City shall be reimbursed to the City by 
the owner or party in interest in whose name the property appears.  The owner or party in interest in whose 
name the property appears upon the last local tax assessment records shall be notified by the Assessor of the 
amount of the cost of the demolition by first class mail at the address shown on the records.  If the owner or 
party interest fails to pay the cost within thirty (30) days after mailing by the Assessor the notice of the amount 
of the cost, the City shall have a lien for the cost incurred by the City.  In addition to other remedies under this 
section the City may bring an action against the owner of the building or structure for the full cost of the 
demolition.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      

blekity
Typewriter
Show Cause Hearing #3



   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   























































































































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 1 

 

ITEM: Sale of Former 626 Clinton

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: At the October 26, 2020 Council meeting the sale of former 626 Clinton to 
Mark Greene, 1087 10th Street, Wyandotte, MI, for the construction of new single family home 
was held in abeyance for non-payment of taxes.  Mr. Greene has paid his past due taxes.  

Therefore, the undersigned recommends to sell the former 626 Clinton for $10,000 to Mr. 
Greene to construct a dwelling consisting of approximately 1,800 square feet, 3 bedrooms, 2.5 
baths, attached garage, full basement, and the exterior to be brick to the height of the level of 
the first floor with vinyl siding for the remaining exterior.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to provide the finest services and 
quality of life to it's residents by fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of 
the City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas, ensuring that all new developments will 
be planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a 
minimum impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and 
neighborhoods.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution concurring with recommendation to sell the 
former 626 Clinton.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Revenue will be received into Misc-
Fee Sale of Property account 492-000-655-040.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Neighborhood Services Coordinator will coordinate the 
closing with the Department of Legal Affairs upon approval.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Purchase Agreement Former 626 Clinton



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #1
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the communication from the City Engineer regarding the City owned property located at 
former 626 Clinton is hereby received and placed on file; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council concurs with the recommendation to sell the property known 
as former 626 Clinton to Mark Greene in the amount of $10,000.00; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if the Purchaser(s), Mark Greene does not undertake development within 
six (6) months from time of closing and complete construction within one (1) year it will result in Seller’s right 
to repurchase property including any improvements for One ($1.00) Dollar. A condition will be placed on the 
Deed that will include this contingency; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are hereby 
authorized to execute the Offer to Purchase Real Estate for the property known as former 626 Clinton, between 
Mark Greene  and the City of Wyandotte for $10,000 as presented to Council. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   













CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 

ITEM: Trash Collection Fees - 4307 18th Street

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
Theodore H. Galeski, City Assessor
Susan Walker, Deputy City Assessor
Paul LaManes, General Manager, Wyandotte Municipal Services

 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: At the October 26, 2020, Council meeting Paul and Sara Holt submitted a 
letter regarding trash collection fees assessed to them at 4307 18th Street and requested that the 
fees be dismissed.  Council referred this to the City Engineer, City Assessor and Wyandotte 
Municipal Services for review and report back.

Attached are the reports from the City Engineer, Deputy City Assessor and Wyandotte 
Municipal Services.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the Goals and 
Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the continuing effort to enhance the 
quality of life for residents and the maintenance of City infrastructure.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Receive and place the reports on file and concur with the 
actions recommended.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Forward a copy of the resolution and attachments to Paul and 
Sara Holt, 4307 18th Street, Wyandotte..

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. City Engineer Response
2. Deputy Assessor's Response
3. Wyandotte Municipal Service Response



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #2
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED by City Council that the communications from the City Engineer, Deputy City Assessor and 
Wyandotte Municipal Services regarding the property at 4307 18th Street, and the trash collection fees, are 
hereby received and placed on file, and further, denies the request from Paul and Sara Holt to dismiss the trash 
collection fees, and, Council directs the City Clerk to send a copy of this resolution and attachments to Paul and 
Sara Holt, 4307 18th Street, Wyandotte..
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   





















1

Greg Mayhew

From: Susan Walker
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 11:29 AM
To: Greg Mayhew
Subject: Council Item Response

The property at 4307 18th St, is owned by Codye M O’Brien-Hockey according to Assessing records and Wayne County 
Register of Deeds.  The property does carry an exemption of Principal Residence and doesn’t appear to have a rental 
registration.  As is standard practice in this office , if a property having an exemption is in question the information is 
sent to the State PRE (Principal Residence Exemption) Section to be audited.  Finding insufficient evidence for a Local 
Denial of PRE this is being sent to the State. 
 
Regards, 
 
Susan 
 
#MaskUpMichigan 
STAY HOME – STAY SAFE 
 

 

Susan L. Walker | Deputy Assessor 

City of Wyandotte 
3200 Biddle Avenue, Suite 200 
Wyandotte, MI  48192 
Tel: 734-324-4511 
 
www.wyandotte.net 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 
 
 











blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle



1  October 26, 2020 

 CITY OF WYANDOTTE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

A Regular Session of the Wyandotte City Council was held in Council Chambers and via Virtual 

Telecommunication methods, due to COVID-19 in accordance with current MDHHS Public Health 

Orders & PA228 of 2020, using the Zoom Audio platform, on Monday, October 26, 2020, and was 

called to order at 7:00pm with Honorable Mayor Pro Tempore Robert A. DeSana presiding. 
 

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

 
Present: Mayor Pro Tempore Robert A. DeSana, Councilpersons Christopher Calvin, Megan Maiani, 

Leonard Sabuda 
 

ABSENT: Councilpersons Robert Alderman and Donald Schultz 
 

Also, Present: Todd Browning, City Treasurer; Theodore Galeski, City Assessor; William Look, City 

Attorney; Greg Mayhew, City Engineer; and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk 

 
PRESENTATIONS 

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

• Reconfiguration of Maple Street from Biddle Avenue to Alley East of Biddle Avenue 

o 5 comments received in person; Seven objections received in writing 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

2020-319 MINUTES  

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the dates of October 12, 2020, be approved as 

recorded, without objection. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-320 SPECIAL EVENT REQUEST – VINTAGE HOME MARKET, LLC 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that Council Concurs with the recommendation of the Special Events Coordinator, 

Fire Chief, Police Chief and Recreation Superintendent to approve the use of city streets and property, 

specifically Sycamore Street from Biddle to First St., for the Vintage Market Home, LLC's "Kickoff to 

Christmas" event scheduled to be held on November 7th, 2020, from 9AM to 7PM, provided the group 

add the City of Wyandotte as additional insured to their insurance policy and sign a hold harmless 

agreement, which shall be created by the Department of Legal Affairs. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  

2020-321 VIRTUAL MEETING PROCEDURES – PA 228 OF 2020 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that the policy for electronic meetings of City Council and all City Commissions is 

hereby approved to take effect immediately: 

POLICY FOR ELECTRONIC MEETINGS OF CITY COUNCIL AND ALL CITY COMMISSIONS 

These procedures apply to the City Council and Commission Meetings in the City of Wyandotte. 

blekity
Typewriter
#3



2  October 26, 2020 

1. A meeting of the City Council (and all City Commissions) may be held, in whole or in part, 

electronically by telephonic or video conferencing (“electronic meeting”) in compliance with the 

provisions of Senate Bill 1108 of 2020 and the Open Meetings Act. 

2. Prior to January 1, 2021 and retroactive to March 18, 2020, an electronic meeting may be held under 

any circumstances. 

3. On and after January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, an electronic meeting may be held in 

accordance with the provisions of Senate Bill 1108 and the Open Meetings Act under those 

circumstances requiring accommodation of a member of the City Council (including Mayor) or of the 

commission absent due to military duty, a medical condition, or a statewide or local state of emergency 

or disaster. 

4. After December 31, 2021, an electronic meeting may be held in accordance with the provisions of 

Senate Bill 1108 and the Open Meetings Act only in circumstances requiring accommodation of 

member(s) of the City Council (including Mayor) or of the commission absent due to military duty. 

5. Two-way communication must be used in the electronic meeting so that members of the public body 

(City Council or Commission) can all hear one another and that public participants can hear members of 

the public body. 

6. During public comment period(s), public participants must be able to hear the members of the City 

Council or Commission (“public body”) and to be heard by the members of the public body and other 

participants. 

7. The public body may use technology that allows members of the public to submit typed comments 

that can be shared with all the meeting participants to satisfy the requirement that members of the public 

must be allowed to address the meeting and be able to be heard by others. 

8. A physical place is not required for an electronic meeting. 

9. The city must post notices for a meeting as required by the Open Meetings Act. The city must post 

advance notice of an electronic meeting on its website where the public can access it at least 18 hours 

before the start of the meeting. The notice for the electronic meeting shall be placed on a portion of the 

public body’s website that is fully accessible to the public. The public notice on the website must be 

included on either the homepage or on a separate webpage dedicated to public notices for non-regularly 

scheduled or electronic public meetings that is accessible through a prominent and conspicuous link on 

the website’s homepage that clearly describes its purpose for public notification of non-regularly 

scheduled or electronic public meetings. 

10. The public notice must include the following: 

a. Why the public body is meeting electronically. 

b. How members of the public can participate in the meeting, including any telephone number or 

internet address including any required passwords or access code needed to do so. 

c. How members of the public can contact members of the public body to ask or give input about any 

business that will come before the public body at the meeting. 

d. How persons with disabilities can participate. 

e. The City Clerk’s Office will be responsible to satisfy these requirements for City Council meetings. 

The Chairman or Secretary of each commission will be responsible to satisfy these requirements for 

their commission. 

11. If the electronic meeting has an agenda, the public body must make the agenda available to the 

public on the internet at least two (2) hours before the start of the meeting. The agenda may be amended 

at the meeting. 

12. A public body may not require a person to register or provide his or her name or other information as 

a condition of participating in an electronic meeting, or require a person to otherwise fulfill a condition 

for attendance, except for mechanisms the public body requires that is necessary to allow a person to 

participate in a meeting’s public comment period(s). Members of the public shall provide their name and 

address in order to address the public body. 

13. If during an electronic meeting a closed session of the public body were held electronically in 

compliance with applicable provisions of the Open Meetings Act, members of the public otherwise 

participating in the meeting would have to be excluded from participating in the closed session. 



3  October 26, 2020 

14. An electronic meeting may allow members of the public body to meet in one place but limit the 

public participation by electronic means. If the number of public participants exceeds the meeting 

location’s capacity, members of the public who are not able to be in the physical location, may 

participate electronically. The  

public body shall comply with any health declared directive issued by the State of Michigan or Wayne 

County Health Department concerning social distancing requirements. 

15. If a member of the public body is absent due to military duty or a medical condition, that member 

may participate electronically. Under this circumstance the member must indicate at the start of the 

meeting what city, county and state the member is located at. A procedure must be established to 

provide a way to notify the  

public of the member’s absence and let them know how to contact that member before the meeting to 

give input to that member where he or she may be contacted. 

16. If a member of the public body knows he or she will be absent from the meeting but intends to 

participate electronically, the member must notify and provide the city clerk’s office the necessary 

information to comply with paragraph (15). 

17. The City Clerk’s Office after consultation with the Mayor (including Mayor Pro Tempore) may 

determine whether an electronic meeting is to be put in place. In the case of a commission, the chairman 

or presiding officer shall make the decision about holding an electronic meeting. A local emergency 

could include concerns over the public health, snow emergencies as declared by the Mayor (including 

Mayor Pro Tempore also known as Chairman Pro Tempore), and for any other reason which complies 

with the Open Meetings Act. 

18. These rules are subject to the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, as amended (including Senate 

Bill 1108 of 2020). 

19. Members of the public body shall not send texts, email communications, social media posts or any 

other type of messaging during the meeting. All deliberations need to be in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this policy be forwarded to all City Commissions. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-322 CITIZEN COMMUNICATION – P. HOLT/TRASH COLLECTION FEES 

By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that the communication from Mr. Paul Holt regarding trash collection fees is hereby  

referred to the Engineer, Assessor, and WMS for review and report back on November 23, 2020. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Engineer consider waiving the fees assessed against Mr. Holt 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-323 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 2021 FY 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

WHEREAS, the MEDC has developed a program for certifying Redevelopment Ready Communities, 

and the City of Wyandotte desires to achieve that certification by implementing best practices and 

recommended strategies for redevelopment; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Wyandotte has engaged in the MEDC Redevelopment Ready Communities 

Program, in order receive Redevelopment Ready Communities Certification from the MEDC.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HERBY RESOLVED, by City Council that the Council accepts and 

approves the City of Wyandotte Capital Improvements Plan for Fiscal Year 2021-2026 as written. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-324 PURCHASE OF FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the Council concurs with the Fire Chief for the 

purchase of a 2020 Ford F-150 for the Fire Department from Gorno Ford of Woodhaven, MI in the 

amount of $28,228.00.  

Motion unanimously carried. 



4  October 26, 2020 

2020-325 PURCHASE OF POLICE VEHICLES 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the Council concurs with the Chief of Police to 

purchase two (2) 2020 Chevrolet Police Tahoes from Berger Chevrolet of Grand Rapids in the amount 

of $70,186.00.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that these expenditures will be paid from the  

Capital Improvement Vehicle account of 402-301-850-530. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-326 WMS REPLACEMENT OF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE DAY TANK 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that City Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission, with a majority  

thereto concurring in the following resolution, 

A resolution authorizing the purchase of a Sodium Hypochlorite Day Tank for the Water Filter Plant and  

waiver of the competitive bidding requirement due to the unique nature of the equipment, in the amount 

of $16,228, from Wagner Enterprise, Inc. and approval of a net zero capital budget amendment in the 

same amount from account # 592-000-970-000-1024WA – Rebuild High/Low Service Pumps, as 

recommended by WMS management. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-327 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR WATER SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED by City Council that Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission in 

the following resolution, 

A resolution authorizing the General Manager to sign a professional services contract with C.E. Raines  

Company for service year 2021 for engineering services relative to the proposed Service Line 

Replacement Program in an amount not to exceed $32,800.00, as recommended by WMS management. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-328 BID AWARD: FILE #4793 FIBER OPTIC CIRCUITS/MOBITV 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that City Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission, a majority 

thereto concurring, in the following resolution, 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER to award and execute a contract 

agreement with Comcast Business Services, the lowest qualified bidder, for the bid amount of 

$5,200/month ($2,600 per circuit) with a 36-month term commencing upon operational delivery of the 

circuits, as recommended by WMS Management. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-329 BID AWARD: FILE #4794 LOCAL PROGRAMMING PLAYBACK PROJECT 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED by City Council that Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission in 

the following resolution, 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER to award Bid # 4794 and execute a 

contract agreement with Advanced Lighting & Sound, the recommended qualified bidder, for the bid 

amount of: $35,600, as recommended by WMS Management. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-330 RECONFIGURE MAPLE STREET FROM BIDDLE TO ALLEY EAST (SAD 946) 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED that the Council denies the reconfiguration of Maple Street project and creation of SAD 

946 for said project. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 



5  October 26, 2020 

2020-331 SALE OF FORMER 626 CLINTON 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that the sale of former 626 Clinton to Mr. Greene be held in abeyance for 60 days 

(December 21, 2020).  

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-332 SALE OF FORMER 1431-1475 EUREKA 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND COUNCIL that the communication from the 

City Engineer regarding the City owned property located at former 1431 -1475 Eureka is hereby 

received and placed on file; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council concurs with the recommendation to sell said property 

known as 1431-1475 Eureka to Epic Property Management, LLC Josh Sterling in the amount of 

$34,440.00; AND 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are 

hereby authorized to execute the Offer to Purchase Real Estate for the property known as Former 1431-

1475 Eureka, between Epic Property Management, LLC and the City of Wyandotte for $34,440 as 

presented to Council.  

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-333 SALE OF FORMER 4560 & 4624 BIDDLE AVENUE 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR PRO TEMPORE AND COUNCIL that the communication from the 

City Engineer regarding the City owned property located at Former 4560 Biddle Avenue and the Former 

4624 Biddle Avenue is hereby received and placed on file; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council concurs with the recommendation to sell the property 

known as Former 4560 Biddle Avenue and Former 4624 Biddle Avenue to Rise Above Ventures in the 

amount of $20,000; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk are hereby authorized to 

execute the Offer to Purchase Real Estate for the property known as Former 4560 Biddle Avenue and 

Former 4624 Biddle Avenue, between Rise Above Ventures and the City of Wyandotte as presented to 

Council.  

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-334 DANGEROUS STRUCTURE – 1234 5TH ST. 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

WHEREAS, hearings have been held in the Office of the city Engineer in the Department of 

Engineering and building, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan on February 4th, 2020, and July 

29, 2020, and the property owner or other interested parties have been given opportunity to show cause, 

if any they had, why the structure at 1234 5th Street, has not been maintained, repaired or demolished in 

accordance with the City's Property Maintenance Ordinance; AND 

WHEREAS, the Hearing Officer has filed a report of this findings with the Council; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council shall hold a public hearing in accordance 

with Section PM-107.7 in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte on 

Monday, November 23, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., at which time all interested parties shall be given the 

opportunity to show cause why, if any they have, the structure has not been brought up to code or 

demolished or why the City should not have the structure demolished and removed at 1234 5th Street; 

AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city Clerk shall give notice of said haring ten (10) days before 

the hearing by certified mail, return receipt requested, and first-class mail, in accordance with the 

provisions of Section PM-107.4 of the Property Maintenance Ordinance.   

Motion unanimously carried. 

 



6  October 26, 2020 

2020-335 DANGEROUS STRUCTURE – 1009 ANTOINE 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

WHEREAS, hearings have been held in the Office of the City Engineer in the Department of 

Engineering and Building, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan on July 28, 2020, and September 

15, 2020, and the property owner or other interested parties have been given opportunity to show cause, 

if any they had, why the structure at 1009 Antoine, has not been maintained, repaired or demolished in 

accordance with the City's Property Maintenance Ordinance; AND 

WHEREAS, the Hearing Officer has filed a report of this findings with the Council; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council shall hold a public hearing in accordance 

with Section PM-107.7 in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte on 

Monday, November 23, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., at which time all interested parties shall have the opportunity 

to show cause why, if any they have, the structure has not been brought up to code or demolished or why 

the City should not have the structure demolished and removed at 1009 Antoine; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city Clerk shall give notice of said haring ten (10) days before 

the hearing by certified mail, return receipt requested, and first-class mail, in accordance with the 

provisions of Section PM-107.4 of the Property Maintenance Ordinance.   

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-336 DANGEROUS STRUCTURE – 4500 17TH ST. 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

WHEREAS, hearings have been held in the Office of the City Engineer in the Department of 

Engineering and Building, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan on December 10, 2019 and 

September 22, 2020, and the property owner or other interested parties have been given opportunity to 

show cause, if any they had, why the structure at  4500 17th Street, has not been maintained, repaired or 

demolished in accordance with the City's Property Maintenance Ordinance; AND 

WHEREAS, the Hearing Officer has filed a report of this findings with the Council; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council shall hold a public hearing in accordance 

with Section PM-107.7 in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte on 

Monday, November 23, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., at which time all interested parties shall have the opportunity 

to show cause why, if any they have, the structure has not been brought up to code or demolished or why 

the City should not have the structure demolished and removed at 4500 17th Street; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city Clerk shall give notice of said haring ten (10) days before 

the hearing by certified mail, return receipt requested, and first-class mail, in accordance with the 

provisions of Section PM-107.4 of the Property Maintenance Ordinance.   

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-337 PLANNED DEVELOPMENT FOR 231 OAK ST. 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the request from Michigan Legacy Credit Union regarding 

the property at 231 Oak Street is hereby received; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the project for 231 Oak Street meets the requirements of the Zoning  

Ordinance Section 2004; AND 

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that Council approves the Stage I and Stage II Final Site Plan consists of the  

following sheets as prepared by Barber-McCalpin Associates, Architects/ Engineers, 1. Boundary/ 

Topographic Survey; 2, Architect Survey; C500 - Overall Site Plan; C501- Removal Plan; C502 - Site 

Plan-Detail; C503 - site Grade Plan; L200 - Landscape Plan; AND 

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2020, at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission, the Commission  

approved the plans as submitted;  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that Council has determined that 

the Site Plan is in compliance with the requirements set forth in the Zoning Ordinance Section 2000 and 

that the Site Plan is ACCEPTED and APPROVED 

Motion unanimously carried. 



7  October 26, 2020 

2020-338 SNOW REMOVAL AT CITY HALL 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED that Council agrees with the recommendation of the City Engineer and approves the 

contract extension for the snow removal and salt application at City Hall with Pizzo Development 

Group.  The City Hall snow removal will be budgeted in the amount of $15,890 from account 530-444-

825-220, and snow removal at city parking lots other than City Hall will be budgeted in the amount of 

$4,500 from account 101-448-750-220. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-339 FIRST & FINAL READING #1499: CH. 4 TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 4 ANIMALS AND FOWL, 

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL SECTION 4-2 DEFINITIONS AND 

ARTICLE II. ANIMALS 

SECTION 4-15 GENERAL PROHIBITION AGAINST KEEPING 

OF THE WYANDOTTE CODE OF ORDINANCE 
 

THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ORDAINS: 

Section 1.  Purpose and Intent. 

It is determined necessary for the health, safety and welfare of the City to adopt this article regulating 

fowl in the City of Wyandotte. 

Section 2.  Amendment to Article I. In General, Sec. 4-2 Definitions shall be amended to add the 

following definition: 

Fowl means chickens, roosters, ducks, turkeys, pheasants, goose, quail, grouse, partridge and pigeons 

but excludes the following indoor birds: parrot, canary, finch, cockatiel, and parakeet. 

Section 3.  Amendment to Article II. Animals, Sec. 4-15 General Prohibition Against Keeping shall be  

amended to read the following: 

Sec. 4-15 General Prohibition Against Keeping 

It shall be unlawful for any person to keep, within five hundred (500) feet of any dwelling, street, alley, 

or public place any bird or fowl (except parrot, canary, finch, cockatiel and parakeet if kept indoors as 

commonly kept or housed as household pets). Fowl shall not be considered household pets and are 

subject to the restrictions of this section. 

Section 4. Severability. 

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed only to the extent 

necessary to give this ordinance full force and effect. 

Section 5. Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall take immediate effect. This ordinance is deemed necessary for the immediate 

preservation of the public peace, property, health, safety and for providing for the usual daily operation 

of the police department, animal control and the city. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-340 FIRST READING #1500: REZONING 2533 AND 2557 BIDDLE 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

BE IT RESOLVED that a first reading of Ordinance to rezone the property known as 2533 Biddle 

Avenue and 2557 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte be held on October 26, 2020. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2020-341 BILLS & ACCOUNTS 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $2,584,346.03 as presented by the Mayor Pro Tempore 

and City Clerk are hereby APPROVED for payment. 

Motion unanimously carried. 



8  October 26, 2020 

REPORTS & MINUTES 

WMS Commission    10/07/2020 

Planning Commission    09/17/2020 
 

REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

2020-342 ADJOURNMENT 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Calvin 

RESOLVED, that this regular meeting of the Wyandotte City Council be adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 

Motion unanimously carried.  

 

 

       

____________________________________ 

   Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk 

 

 



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #3
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the dates of October 26, 2020, be approved as 
recorded, without objection.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 

ITEM: 2021 City Council Meeting Schedule

 

PRESENTER: Larry Stec, City Clerk
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Larry Stec, City Clerk 
 

BACKGROUND: Wyandotte City Charter dictates that City Council meetings shall be held at 
least twice per month.  After careful consideration of the 2021 calendar, the Office of the City 
Clerk has determined the most effective dates for meetings to ensure the steady, efficient 
operation of the city. Consideration was given to city and federal holidays, election dates, and 
annual city events.  In keeping with the provisions of the Open Meetings act, a schedule listing 
all city meetings, including Council Meetings will be forthcoming soon after the start of 2021.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To enhance and ensure the smooth, efficient operations of The 
City of Wyandotte.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: To receive and file this communication from the Clerk’s Office 
and to implement the included meeting schedule as presented.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Schedule the meetings listed above and schedule all future 
meetings with consideration to other events as they may occur within the city.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: None



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #4
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting dates and item submission deadlines be accepted as the dates 
for Council Meetings for the 2021 calendar year:

 MEETING DATES AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION 
DEADLINES

 January 11, 2021 January 6, 2021
January 25, 2021 January 20, 2021
February 8, 2021 February 3, 2021
February 22, 2021 February 17, 2021

March 8, 2021 March 3, 2021
March 22, 2021 March 17, 2021
April 12, 2021 April 7, 2021
 April 26, 2021 April 21, 2021

May 10, 2021 (Inaugural 
Meeting) May 5, 2021

 May 24, 2021 May 19, 2021
June 7, 2021 June 2, 2021
June 21, 2021 June 16, 2021
 July 12, 2021 July 7, 2021
 July 26, 2021 July 21, 2021
August 9, 2021 August 4, 2021
August 23, 2021 August 18, 2021

September 13, 2021 September 8, 2021
September 27, 2021 September 22, 2021

October 4, 2021 September 29, 2021
October 18, 2021 October 13, 2021

 November 1, 2021 October 27, 2021
November 22, 2021 November 17, 2021
December 6, 2021 December 1, 2021
December 20, 2021 December 15, 2021

 



I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 

ITEM: Downtown Social District Amended Resolution 

 

PRESENTER: Joe Gruber, DDA Director
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: On August 31, 2020 the Wyandotte City Council approved and established 
a Social District in Downtown Wyandotte. The prepared resolution for that meeting stated that 
"All activities must be conducted within the social district which is attached to this plan and 
incorporated herein by reference." This was a direct reference to the Downtown Wyandotte 
Social District Operations and Management Plan which includes a detailed map of Downtown 
Wyandotte's Social District which clearly outlined the Social District and the approved 
Commons Area to be comprised of the same physical boundaries. While the boundaries of the 
Downtown Wyandotte Social District and Commons Areas were approved by City Council in 
accordance with the Operations and Management Plan Map, the City Council Resolution itself 
must explicitly state this. This does not present a material change to the already approved 
Social District and associated Maintenance and Operations Plan.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: 

As stated in the DDA’s Mission Statement, “The Wyandotte Downtown Development Authority shall initiate and coordinate 
downtown development through design, business recruitment, promotion and the effective use of private and public space for 
an attractive, festive downtown atmosphere.”

 

ACTION REQUESTED: The DDA Director is requesting the City Council pass an 
amended Resolution to as prepared and presented.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: DDA Director will facilitate the recording of the establishment 
of Wyandotte's Social District with the State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Wyandotte Social District Map REVISED



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #5
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
WHEREAS Downtown Wyandotte's businesses have been adversely affected by the State mandates and 
executive orders restricting business operations and limiting public gatherings in light of the global  COVID-19 
pandemic.

WHEREAS, Michigan's Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed into law Public Act 124 ("The Act") on July 1st, 
2020 which gives the City Council of the City of Wyandotte the power and authority to create Social Districts 
and Common Areas.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:
1. That the Hours of Operation within the Downtown Wyandotte Social District
OPENING: 11:00 AM, Daily
CLOSING: 8:00 PM, Daily

2. That the Downtown Wyandotte Social District and the Common's Area are comprised of the 
same physical boundaries as shown in the attached map which is attached to this plan and 
incorporated herein by reference

3. In order to maintain the commons area in a manner that protects the health and safety of the community, the 
City of Wyandotte and Downtown Development Authority will do the following,
A. Install clearly marked signage and public notices at the various points of entry and exit into the Social 
District and Common Areas
B. Place trash cans at these points of entry and exit for disposal of social district cups
C. Encourage all CDC guidelines for social distancing and enforce all State mandated practices regarding 
COVD-19
D. The DDA, Department of Public Service together with nonprofit volunteer organizations, will combine 
resources for hiring and implementing regular cleaning, trash pickup, debris removal and waste management
E. Produce educational resources and information available to the general public and business owners 
regarding the rules, regulations, permitted uses and overall operation of the Social District and Commons Area.

4. Licensed Establishments and Social District Permit holders will do the following,
A. Clean up the sidewalk, parking lot, etc. adjacent to their building at the close of each day.
B. Comply with all provisions of this local management and maintenance plan.

5. Additional rules and regulations for the Downtown Wyandotte Social District,
A. Social District Permits apply ONLY to the Downtown Wyandotte Social District and Commons Areas and 
DO NOT apply to non-licensed establishments (which are establishments not licensed to sell alcohol by the 
State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission). Non-licensed establishments are considered private property 



and are not part of the Downtown Wyandotte Social District. non-licensed establishments are all establishments 
which are not a holder of a social district permit.
B. Moratoriums on the dates and times of operation for the Social District may be implemented during the term 
of the Licensee’s Social District Permits in the City’s sole discretion following review and approval by City 
Council during special events i.e. Third Fridays and Street Fair.
C. Anyone in violation of the rules and regulations set forth by the City of Wyandotte and State of Michigan 
will be in direct violation of all existing laws regarding alcohol use.
D. Moreover, any person who fails to comply with the provisions of PA 124 of 2020 (which terms are 
incorporated herein by reference), is guilty of a misdemeanor under Sec. 25-17 under the Code of Ordinances 
and/or Sec. 25-9 of the Code of Ordinances.
E. All of the terms and requirements of PA 124 of 2020 are attached to this plan and incorporated herein by 
reference.

6. All activities must be conducted within the social district which is attached to this plan and incorporated 
herein by reference.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



Downtown Wyandotte Social District and Commons Area 
Management and Maintenance – Map 

 

 

 

 

The list of licensed establishments reflects that of existing 

licensed establishments and future licensed establishments as 

defined by projects that are currently under construction or in the 

pipeline for completion. This list is subject to change depending 

on the future location of new and future licensed establishments. 

A regularly updated map and list of social district permit holders 

can be found on the City’s Website. 

 

1. The W, 166 Oak Street 

2. The Oak Barrell, 166 Oak Street 

3. Chefe’s Taco’s & Tequila, 166 Oak Street 

4. Captain’s Bar, 126 Oak Street 

5. Dotte Pub, 116 Oak Street  

6. R.P. McMurphy’s, 2922 Biddle Ave 

7. Whiskey’s on the Water, 2903 Biddle Ave 

8. Wine Dotte Bistro, 2910 Van Alstyne 

9. Magdaleno’s Italian Restaurant, 152 Elm Street 

10. Wyandotte Beer Company, 3016 First Street 

11. Belicoso Martini Cigar Bar, 3030 Biddle Ave 

12. Silver Ballroom, 3037 Biddle Ave 

13. Joe’s Hamburgers, 3041 Biddle Ave 

14. Fire House Pub, 232 Maple Street 

15. Sports Brew Pub, 166 Maple Street 

16. On the Rocks, 134 Maple Street 

17. Sushi Bar & Japanese Cuisine, 130 Maple Street 

18. Vault on 1st, 3058 First Street  

19. Franks Restaurant & Pizzeria, 3144 Biddle Ave 

20. Grand Dad’s Bar, 132 Sycamore Street 

21. Bobcat Bonnies, 118 Sycamore Street 

22. Gizzmo’s Martini Bar, 3225 Biddle Ave  

23.          H2O, 3233 Biddle Ave  

 

 

 

 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 

ITEM: Various Services performed by the City of Wyandotte

 

PRESENTER: Todd Drysdale, City Administrator
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: n/a
 

BACKGROUND: Attached is a list of services performed by the Department of Public Service 
that have not been paid.  In accordance with Section 222 of the City Charter, said charges 
should be placed as a special assessment against property.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City is committed to maintaining and developing 
excellent Neighborhoods and the Downtown.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve said charges to be placed as a special assessment 
against properties on the 2020 Winter Tax Roll.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: n/a
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The City Treasurer spread said charges on the 2020 Winter 
Tax Roll.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Special Assessment Roll for 2020 Winter Tax Roll



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #6
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED by City Council that Council hereby concurs in the recommendation of the City Administrator in 
his communication regarding the list of various services performed by the Department of Public Service; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council directs the City Treasurer to spread said charges on the 2020 
Winter Tax Roll.

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



v.1.0.7620.36578

Parcel No               Owners Name                    Sp. Assessment                Amount

WINTER SEASON
Delinquent Special Assessments Only

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

All Records

Page: 
DB: Wyandotte 2020

11/18/2020

11:25 AM

1/3

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        91 EMMONS                                                                                            
57 001 01 0118 001      CARNAHAN, CHARLES              OUT: Outside Service           93.36                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        644 NORTH DR                                                                                         
57 001 04 0009 000      BUCCIARELLI, GRACE M           OUT: Outside Service          174.16                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        668 EMMONS                                                                                           
57 001 04 0126 000      RENJAY LLC                     GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        734 HIGHLAND                                                                                         
57 001 04 0375 000      YARNELL, DAVID                 WEEDS: WEED CUTTING           200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        362 2ND                                                                                              
57 001 05 0070 000      HASTINGS, LEO ALLEN III        GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1204 23RD                                                                                            
57 003 07 0074 000      URBAN CAPITAL LLC              OUT: Outside Service        2,788.71                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1204 23RD                                                                                            
57 003 07 0074 000      URBAN CAPITAL LLC              GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1259 FORT VAC                                                                                        
57 003 07 0147 001      BURNS, WILLIAM                 GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        946 3RD                                                                                              
57 004 10 0058 000      SIMPSON, TIMOTHY               GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        951 3RD                                                                                              
57 004 10 0062 000      MCCLURE, DARION G              GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        664 GODDARD                                                                                          
57 004 23 0006 002      FINNIGAN, TIM                  OUT: Outside Service          635.67                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        664 GODDARD                                                                                          
57 004 23 0006 002      FINNIGAN, TIM                  GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        832 6TH                                                                                              
57 004 23 0038 000      BURNS, JOHN/WILMA              GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        926 7TH                                                                                              
57 004 23 0111 002      GOOD GUYZ INVESTMENTS LLC      OUT: Outside Service          152.04                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        926 7TH                                                                                              
57 004 23 0111 002      GOOD GUYZ INVESTMENTS LLC      GRASS: Grass Cutting          600.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        714 9TH                                                                                              
57 005 01 0001 000      BRABAW, LORINA                 OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1212 ELECTRIC                                                                                        
57 005 07 0120 000      ARNOLD, JOSHUA M               GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1234 5TH                                                                                             
57 006 01 0006 301      FLAGSTAR BANK                  OUT: Outside Service          105.87                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1234 5TH                                                                                             
57 006 01 0006 301      FLAGSTAR BANK                  GRASS: Grass Cutting        1,000.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        663 ANTOINE                                                                                          
57 006 02 0018 300      BROWNELL, GARY                 GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1009 ANTOINE                                                                                         
57 006 02 0062 000      PAWLOWSKI, WALTER H.           GRASS: Grass Cutting          600.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1312 11TH                                                                                            
57 006 03 0306 002      GREER, GARY/TAMMY M            OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1816 LINDBERGH                                                                                       
57 006 08 0225 000      MENASHE 2019 LLC               OUT: Outside Service          440.72                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        209 ANTOINE                                                                                          
57 007 04 0024 002      STEINKE, CARMEN                OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        362 HUDSON                                                                                           
57 007 04 0086 000      AANE GROUP LLC                 GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1510 MCKINLEY                                                                                        
57 007 04 0094 300      THE DOTTE STORAGE LLC          GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  



v.1.0.7620.36578

Parcel No               Owners Name                    Sp. Assessment                Amount

WINTER SEASON
Delinquent Special Assessments Only

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

All Records

Page: 
DB: Wyandotte 2020

11/18/2020

11:25 AM

2/3

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1826 2ND                                                                                             
57 007 08 0062 000      TURGEON, AMBER                 OUT: Outside Service          245.87                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        147 SULLIVAN                                                                                         
57 007 11 0450 002      BRADBURN, FREDERICK/ARLEN      WEEDS: WEED CUTTING           200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        201 ELM                                                                                              
57 011 13 0007 000      DOCS INVESTMENTS LLC           WEEDS: WEED CUTTING           200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3247 BIDDLE                                                                                          
57 011 15 0039 301      GLPMR, LLC                     DUMP: DUMPSTERS DELINQ         13.20                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        618 WALNUT                                                                                           
57 012 11 0012 000      LOKUTA, PHILLIP/DEBORAH        OUT: Outside Service          190.68                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        618 WALNUT                                                                                           
57 012 11 0012 000      LOKUTA, PHILLIP/DEBORAH        WEEDS: WEED CUTTING           200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        619 WALNUT                                                                                           
57 012 12 0033 000      JUSTICE, JIMMY                 GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2270 ELECTRIC                                                                                        
57 013 03 0039 002      MEAD, GERALD                   GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2463 9TH VAC                                                                                         
57 013 20 0106 000      HALASY, JOSHUA C               OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2316 10TH                                                                                            
57 013 23 0005 002      MICHIGAN LAND BANK FAST T      GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2746 9TH                                                                                             
57 014 03 0054 301      WELLS FARGO BANK               GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        962 EUREKA                                                                                           
57 014 12 0045 004      1ST METRO WYANDOTTE LLC        OUT: Outside Service          142.70                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1113 SUPERIOR                                                                                        
57 014 18 0006 002      G & J FULL SERVICE PROPER      OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1245 OAK                                                                                             
57 014 23 0003 000      GAZDOWICZ, CHRISTOPHER         GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2855 4TH                                                                                             
57 015 22 0014 000      FERRELL, STACY                 OUT: Outside Service          108.69                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1609 FORD                                                                                            
57 016 02 0321 000      BROOKS, CIARA                  GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2098 20TH                                                                                            
57 016 04 0573 000      KUHN, JONATHAN/KUHN-FELLE      OUT: Outside Service          158.78                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2369 21ST                                                                                            
57 016 04 0674 002      HOME VENTURES ENTERPRISES      GRASS: Grass Cutting          400.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2282 23RD                                                                                            
57 016 05 0159 000      STINSON, DESHANNON             GRASS: Grass Cutting          600.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2490 23RD                                                                                            
57 016 05 0190 000      NORSCIA, ERIK                  OUT: Outside Service           96.20                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1803 SUPERIOR                                                                                        
57 017 03 0303 002      SALISBURY, ROY                 GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3006 20TH                                                                                            
57 017 04 0129 000      WELLS FARGO BANK NA            OUT: Outside Service          248.26                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3006 20TH                                                                                            
57 017 04 0129 000      WELLS FARGO BANK NA            GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        2722 21ST                                                                                            
57 017 05 0331 000      MINKS, HEATHER                 OUT: Outside Service          238.39                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1552 ELM                                                                                             
57 017 16 0057 000      LOUGH, COLLEEN                 GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        1515 SYCAMORE                                                                                        
57 017 16 0270 000      JANES, CARIE                   GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  



v.1.0.7620.36578

Parcel No               Owners Name                    Sp. Assessment                Amount

WINTER SEASON
Delinquent Special Assessments Only

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL

All Records

Page: 
DB: Wyandotte 2020

11/18/2020

11:25 AM

3/3

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3813 17TH                                                                                            
57 018 01 0393 002      GILES, MICHAEL/DIANA           OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3870 17TH                                                                                            
57 018 01 0425 002      MILLER, GEORGE A               OUT: Outside Service           56.32                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3504 17TH                                                                                            
57 018 01 0467 002      RAINEY, JENNIFER RENEE         OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3441 18TH                                                                                            
57 018 01 0522 000      SANDBOX PROPERTY MANAGEME      GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3847 18TH                                                                                            
57 018 01 0564 002      HAYES, FRANK D                 OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3875 18TH                                                                                            
57 018 01 0568 002      MUNTZ, JOHN                    OUT: Outside Service           71.21                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3650 18TH                                                                                            
57 018 02 0638 000      LONG, CHARLES                  OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3612 19TH                                                                                            
57 018 02 0797 002      SULLIVAN, JOHN A.              GRASS: Grass Cutting          200.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3840 19TH                                                                                            
57 018 02 0817 000      H & H RESIDENTIAL LLC          GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3689 20TH                                                                                            
57 018 02 0858 000      HARTFORD, JAMES L              OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3908 20TH                                                                                            
57 018 02 0993 002      RENSON LLC                     GRASS: Grass Cutting          600.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3844 22ND                                                                                            
57 018 09 0055 000      JWV PROPERTY INVESTMENTS       GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        4307 18TH                                                                                            
57 019 05 0081 000      O'BRIEN-HOCKEY, CODYE M        OUT: Outside Service          100.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        4313 17TH                                                                                            
57 019 11 0001 000      BRUNE, TIMOTHY L               OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        4507 16TH                                                                                            
57 019 14 0018 000      SEXTON, AUSTIN                 TOTER: Toter Fee               66.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        4451 17TH                                                                                            
57 019 15 0023 001      ROSCOE, CHARLES/CARMIN         OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        4500 17TH                                                                                            
57 019 15 0036 000      LABATE, NICHOLAS               GRASS: Grass Cutting          800.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3351 3RD                                                                                             
57 020 01 0003 002      WYANDOTTE PLAZA                DUMP: DUMPSTERS DELINQ        132.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3608 14TH                                                                                            
57 021 14 0130 002      GONZALEZ, VEANEY               OUT: Outside Service           50.00                                  

                        WYANDOTTE MI 48192                                                                                   
                        3676 14TH                                                                                            
57 021 14 0142 000      FLOYD, TERRY/LORI              OUT: Outside Service          150.00                                  

       Grand Totals                                    Count: 72                  21,858.83                                  
                                                                                                                             
       Totals for WEEDS WEED CUTTING                   Count: 4                      800.00                                  
       Totals for TOTER Toter Fee                      Count: 1                       66.00                                  
       Totals for OUT Outside Service                  Count: 32                   6,847.63                                  
       Totals for GRASS Grass Cutting                  Count: 33                  14,000.00                                  
       Totals for DUMP DUMPSTERS DELINQ                Count: 2                      145.20                                  
                                                                                                                             



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 

ITEM: Compliance with PA 152 of 2011, as amended

 

PRESENTER: N/A
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: In 2011, the State passed PA 152 otherwise known as the Publicly Funded 
Health Insurance Contribution Act (PFHIC), which was amended in PA 269-273 of 2013 and 
PA 184 of 2014.  These laws were designed to lessen the burden of employee healthcare costs 
on public employers.  There are four (4) options available to each public entity:

1. Apply the Hard Cap (capped dollar amount each government employer may pay towards an 
employee’s healthcare costs;
2. Adopt by majority vote the 80%/20% cost-sharing-model;
3. Opt out of the cost-sharing model as set forth in the law;
4. Elect not to follow the statute (non-compliance).

For the first nine (9) years that this law has been in effect (2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 
2018, 2019, 2020), the City has adopted the 80%/20% cost sharing model.  Using this option 
for compliance requires an annual resolution from the elected body.  

It is recommended that this cost-sharing model continues to be approved due to the significant 
cost savings derived by the City.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To be financially responsible.
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution affirming the continued application of the 
80%/20% Cost Sharing Option allowed under PA 152 of 2011

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: The application of the 80%/20% 
cost sharing of medical and prescription drug costs provides approximately $400,000 in savings 
to the City.  The amount is already included in the current and future budgets.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: N/A - already ongoing.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: None



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #7
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Resolved by the City Council that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Administrator as set 
forth in his communication dated November 18, 2019, to maintain the 80/20 Cost Sharing Option available 
under PA 152 of 2011 that was originally adopted on December 19, 2011, and subsequently reaffirmed on May 
20, 2013, November 29, 2013, December 15, 2014, and December 21, 2015, November 21, 2016, December 4, 
2017, November 19, 2018, and November 18, 2019.

Further, acknowledges that this action will continue to limit the City from paying more than eighty percent 
(80%) of the aggregate cost of medical and prescription drug insurance costs for its employees with the 
remaining medical and prescription drug costs being borne by the employees 

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 

ITEM: 27th District Court Regional Wellness and Recovery Court (Adult Mental Health 
Treatment Court)

 

PRESENTER: 27th District Court, Chief Judge Elizabeth DiSanto 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: As the Chief Judge presiding over many cases in the 27th District Court, as 
well as in other jurisdictions, I have observed the mental health needs of misdemeanor 
offenders explode.  Misdemeanor offenders often do not have the resources or funding 
available to help them with their mental health disorder.  After reaching out to many courts in 
our region, I began the process of establishing a Regional Mental Health Court to serve 
misdemeanor offenders in the downriver area.  We have 2 courts in our region that operate 
Regional Drug and Sobriety Treatment Courts, as well as a Regional Veteran's Treatment 
Court.

In 2019, the 27th District Court applied for and received a planning grant for the establishment 
of a Regional Adult Mental Health Treatment Court. The grant was awarded in November 2019 
and this Honorable Council approved the planning grant on December 09, 2019. The planning 
grant that was approved in 2019 was a reimbursement grant awarded by the Michigan State 
Court Administrative Office. 

During the planning grant fiscal year, I have worked with The Guidance Center and other team 
members to establish policies and procedures, a participant handbook, the requisite forms, 
incentives and sanctions, establishment and description of various positions within the 
treatment court team. The team members have participated in various trainings and 
observations of other treatment courts. 

During the planning grant stage, I applied for an operational grant which has been approved by 
the Michigan State Court Administrative Office.  Our local administrative order was also 
submitted and approved for the Establishment of a Regional Mental Health Court. The final 
approval this court needs to proceed is from this Honorable Council. Once approved, the last 
step is to submit the signed contract for the operational grant which is also a reimbursement 
grant. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the finest services and quality of life for 
defendants in our region with Mental Health Disorders to reduce recidivism in our criminal 
justice system. 



 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the 27th District Court Regional Wellness and 
Recovery Court Grant and sign contract with State of Michigan. 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: No budget implications this is a 
reimbursement grant already approved by the State of Michigan Account number TBD by 
Finance Department.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Chief Judge of the 27th District Court will continue to 
work with the Guidance Center and other community mental health providers. 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. The 10 Essential Elements of a Mental Health Court
2. Order for the Establishment of a Regional Mental Health Court and Approval
3. MOU
4. Grant Details
5. D27 Adult
6. RWRC Operational DocuSign contract



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #8
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that Council acknowledges receipt of the communication from the 27th District Court Chief 
Judge; and

CONCURS with the recommendation and hereby declares the need for this treatment court and authorizes the 
grant to be put forward; and

FURTHER, RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the Council approves the 27th District Court 
Regional Wellness and Recovery Court, pending the review and final approval of the City Administrator.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   





















































   
 
 

Michigan Supreme Court 
State Court Administrative Office 

Michigan Hall of Justice 
 P.O. Box 30048 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Phone (517) 373-0128 

 
     Thomas P. Boyd 
State Court Administrator 

  
September 30, 2020 

 
 
Honorable Elizabeth L. DiSanto,  
Chief Judge/Mental Health Court Judge/Project Director 
27th District Court 
2015 Biddle Ave.   
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
 

Re: FY 2021 Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program Award Notification 
 27th District Court — Adult Mental Health Court 
  

Dear Chief Judge DiSanto: 
 
 I am pleased to inform you that your court has been awarded a grant in the amount of 
$41,000 from the Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program administered by the State Court 
Administrative Office.  This award is for the grant period October 1, 2020, through  
September 30, 2021.   
 

Your court’s fiscal year 2021 contract will be e-mailed from DocuSign to you.  
Instructions for using DocuSign will be sent to both you and the Authorizing Official listed in 
your fiscal year 2021 grant application.  Signed contracts are due December 11, 2020. 

 
The budget, based on your court’s actual award, should be updated in WebGrants by 

November 2, 2020.  Instructions for revising your budget are attached to the message your 
project director will receive from WebGrants.   
 

If you have any questions about the grant, please contact Andrew Smith at 517-373-0954 
or at smitha@courts.mi.gov.  For assistance in publicizing the success of your court, please 
contact John Nevin at 517-373-0129 or nevinj@courts.mi.gov. 
  

mailto:smitha@courts.mi.gov
mailto:nevinj@courts.mi.gov


September 30, 2020 
Page Two 
 

 
Finally, you should know that the Michigan Supreme Court appreciates your effort and 

passion presiding over these life-saving courts.  You and your treatment court team are to be 
commended for making a difference in so many lives. 
 
      Sincerely, 

       
      Thomas P. Boyd 
      State Court Administrator  
     
cc: Andrew Smith, Problem-Solving Courts Manager 
 Paul J. Paruk, SCAO Region I Administrator 

Stacie Nevalo, Court Administrator 



 
 

Michigan Supreme Court 
State Court Administrative Office 

Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program 
Fiscal Year 2021 Contract 

 
 
Grantee Name:  27th District Court — Adult Mental Health Court 
Federal ID Number: 38-6004749 
Contract Number: 21827 
Grant Amount:  $41,000 

 
 
1.   Parties 

1.01 This contract is between the State Court Administrative Office (SCAO) and the 
27th District Court — Adult Mental Health Court (Grantee). 

 
2.   Amount and Grant Program 

2.01 The SCAO will reimburse the Grantee up to $41,000 for the Grantee’s expenses 
under this contract. 

2.02 The grant funding is from the Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program. 
 
3.   Duration 

3.01 This contract begins on October 1, 2020, and ends on September 30, 2021, at 
11:59 p.m. 

 
4.   Terms 

4.01 This contract contains the entire agreement between the parties.  It does not 
include any other written or oral agreements, except the following which can be found in 
WebGrants: 

A. Reporting requirements (see Attachment A), 
B. Assurances, 
C. Allowable/disallowable expense list, 
D. Conditions on expenses, and 
E. Approved grant budget. 

 
5.   “Grantee’s Agents” Defined 

5.01 The Grantee may partner with other parties to assist with contract performance.  In 
this contract, the term “Grantee’s agents” will refer to the Grantee’s employees, contractors, 
subcontractors, vendors, and subrecipients. 

 
6.  Change in Grantee Contacts 
 6.01 The Grantee must submit written notification to SCAO, through a contract 

amendment using WebGrants, of any change in project director, agency contact, financial 
officer, Authorizing Official as defined in Section 29 of this contract, address, e-mail, or 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD



 
 

telephone number. 
 

7.   Relationship and Duties 
7.01 The Grantee and Grantee’s agents are not SCAO employees. 
7.02 The Grantee and Grantee’s agents are not eligible for any employer-employee 

benefits from the SCAO.  This includes retirement benefits, pensions, insurance, fringe benefits, 
workers compensation, training, holiday pay, sick pay, vacation pay, and other benefits that can 
arise out of an employer-employee relationship. 

7.03 The Grantee is responsible for workers compensation and other employee benefits 
for services performed under this contract. 

7.04 The Grantee and Grantee’s agents may not enter into contracts for the SCAO. 
7.05 The Grantee will pay all taxes regarding activities under this contract. 
7.06 Except for the grant amount, the SCAO and the Michigan Supreme Court have no 

financial obligation to the Grantee. 
7.07 The Grantee agrees to comply with all of the contract terms, including the 

reporting requirements, assurances, allowable/disallowable expense list, conditions on expenses, 
and approved grant budget. 

 
8.   Reimbursement and Budget 

8.01 This is a reimbursement-based grant for services rendered. 
8.02 The Grantee’s expenses are eligible for reimbursement only after the Grantee has 

paid the expense. 
8.03 The Grantee’s expenses are eligible for reimbursement only if the Grantee 

incurred the expense during the time period that this contract is effective.  Consumable expenses, 
such as drug tests, are eligible for reimbursement only if the item can reasonably be consumed 
(and the Grantee incurred the expense) during the time period that this contract is effective. 

8.04 The Grantee’s expenses are eligible for reimbursement only if included on the 
allowable expense list and the approved budget. 

8.05 The Grantee’s expenses are eligible for reimbursement only after the Grantee has 
exhausted all other available funding options.  Examples of potential other funding options 
include local court or county funding, federal funding, participant fees, and partnerships with 
nonprofit organizations.  If the Grantee has other available funding options but relies on the grant 
funding under this contract first, the SCAO may reduce the reimbursement amount by an amount 
that is equal to the other available funding options. 

8.06 Reimbursements for travel expenses (such as mileage) may not exceed the lesser 
of the Grantee’s travel rates or the State of Michigan travel rates. 

8.07 The Grantee may request to amend the grant budget by submitting a Contract 
Amendment in WebGrants.  The SCAO must approve any request to amend the grant budget. 

8.08 The Grantee must request expense reimbursement four times per year (see 
Attachment A).  The request to reimburse each expense must include the hourly rate or cost per 
unit, amount of hours worked or number of units, a description of services provided, the date of 
the expense, the amount requested, and proof that the Grantee has paid the expense.  The grant 
will not reimburse flat fees. 

8.09 The SCAO will reimburse expenses upon their approval of all or part of the 
Grantee’s reimbursement request. 

8.10 The Grantee must sign up through the online vendor system to receive 
reimbursement payments via electronic funds transfers or direct deposits.  To register, go to the 
Department of Technology, Management, and Budget’s website. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD

https://www.michigan.gov/dtmb/0,5552,7-358-82550_85746_48676---,00.html


 
 

 
9.   Religious Programming 

9.01 The Grantee will not spend grant funds on a program that has a religious 
component.   

9.02 Before the Grantee refers a person to, or provides a person with, a program with a 
religious component, the Grantee must do the following: (1) allow the person to choose whether to 
participate in the program, (2) ensure that a person who chooses to not participate is not penalized, 
and (3) provide at least one secular option. 

 
10.   Assignment 

10.01 The Grantee may not assign any portion of this contract unless the SCAO agrees in 
writing. 

 
11.  Procurement Contracts and Subrecipient Subcontracts 

11.01 The Grantee may enter into procurement contracts and subrecipient 
subcontracts for activities under this grant. 

11.02 The Grantee must provide the SCAO with copies of any procurement contracts if 
the SCAO requests them. 

11.03    The Grantee must provide the SCAO with copies of any subrecipient subcontracts 
prior to requesting reimbursement.  The subrecipient subcontracts must be uploaded in 
WebGrants. 

11.04 The Grantee must include all of the terms from this contract in all subrecipient 
subcontracts. 

 
12.  Confidential Information 

12.01 All medical and treatment information of participants served under this contract 
is confidential.  The SCAO and the Grantee agree that this information will not be disclosed 
except as allowed by law. 

12.02     The Grantee agrees to comply with the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act (HIPAA), 42 CFR Part 2, and the Michigan Mental Health Code.  Some of 
these requirements include the following: 

A.  The Grantee and Grantee’s agents must not share information that is 
protected under HIPAA, 42 CFR Part 2, or the Michigan Mental Health 
Code.  The Grantee is liable for the unauthorized use or disclosure of 
protected information.  This includes data and information that the SCAO 
provides to the Grantee. 

B.  The Grantee must include in any procurement contract and subrecipient 
subcontract that the Grantee’s agents must not share protected information.  
This includes data and information that the SCAO provides to the Grantee. 

C.  The Grantee must have written policies and procedures about using and 
disclosing protected information.  The policies and procedures must include 
that the Grantee restricts their employees’ access to protected information. 

D.  The Grantee must have a policy to report to the SCAO unauthorized use 
or disclosure of protected information. 

12.03 During contract performance, the Grantee and Grantee’s agents might learn 
information about the SCAO and the SCAO’s activities.  This information is confidential, and the 
Grantee and Grantee’s agents may not disclose this information unless the SCAO agrees in 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD



 
 

writing.  If law or court order requires disclosure, before the Grantee or any of the Grantee’s 
agents disclose the information, the Grantee must notify the SCAO of the disclosure and the 
SCAO will have a reasonable opportunity to respond.  The Grantee agrees to keep this 
information confidential after this contract ends. 

 
13.  Rights to Work Product, Inventions, and Improvements 

13.01 All work product prepared by the Grantee or Grantee’s agents belongs to the 
SCAO, and the SCAO can obtain original versions of the work product. 

13.02 The SCAO has the exclusive right to copyright, patent, publish, and distribute 
all work products prepared by the Grantee or Grantee’s agents. 

13.03 The Grantee must disclose in writing to the SCAO Problem-Solving Court 
Manager all inventions and improvements developed by the Grantee or Grantee’s agents.  The 
Grantee’s disclosure must include the features that are new or different.  Any invention or 
improvement belongs to the SCAO. 

13.04 The Grantee and Grantee’s agents affirm/warrant that they have not developed 
any inventions or improvements before entering into this contract. 

 
14.  Insurance 

14.01 The Grantee must have insurance or an amount set aside in its local budget to 
cover all reasonable claims related to the Grantee’s and Grantee’s agents’ activities under this 
contract. 

 
15.  Liability 

15.01   The Grantee is responsible for liabilities and expenses that result from the 
Grantee’s performance or nonperformance under this contract.  This subsection does not waive 
governmental immunity. 

15.02 The Grantee warrants that, before entering into this contract, it is not subject to 
any liabilities or expenses that could interfere with contract performance.  

15.03 The SCAO is not responsible for liabilities and expenses that result from the 
Grantee’s or Grantees’ agents’ performance, nonperformance, or property. 

 
16.  Financial Records, Retention, and Inspection 

16.01 The Grantee agrees that all expenses comply with the standard procedures of the 
Grantee’s funding unit. 

16.02 The Grantee agrees to maintain financial records that follow generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

16.03 The Grantee must maintain an accounting system with grant financial records 
that is separate from the Grantee’s other financial records. 

16.04 The Grantee must retain all financial records related to this contract for at least 
five years after the SCAO’s final reimbursement to the Grantee.  The Grantee is responsible for the 
costs to retain these records. 

16.05 If an audit begins before the five-year period expires, and it extends past that 
period, the Grantee must retain all records until the audit is complete.  Based on the audit, the 
SCAO may adjust reimbursement payments.  If the audit reveals that the SCAO overpaid the 
Grantee, the Grantee must immediately refund those amounts to the SCAO.   

16.06 The Grantee agrees that the Michigan Supreme Court, the SCAO, the Michigan 
Department of Treasury, the State Auditor General, and these parties’ authorized representatives 
may upon notification audit and copy the Grantee’s grant financial records. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD



 
 

 
17.  Grant Reporting 

17.01 The Grantee agrees to follow the grant reporting requirements in Attachment A. 
17.02 If a report from Attachment A is 30 days late, the SCAO will send a notice to the 

Grantee that it has 15 days to submit the report. 
17.03 The Grantee agrees to enter data as required by the SCAO into the Drug Court 

Case Management Information System for each person the Grantee has screened for or accepted 
into the program. 

 
18.  Suspension, Termination, and Reduction 

18.01 Either party may suspend or terminate this contract without cause by notifying 
the other party in writing.  The notice must include the effective date of the suspension or 
termination and be given at least 15 days before the effective date. 

18.02 The SCAO may immediately suspend or terminate this contract in whole or in part 
without penalty if funding is unavailable due to appropriation or budget shortfalls. 

18.03 The SCAO may immediately suspend or terminate this contract if the SCAO 
determines that the Grantee is not certified as required in Section 24 of this contract. 

18.04 The SCAO may immediately suspend or terminate this contract if the SCAO 
determines that the Grantee is not making sufficient progress toward project goals. 

18.05 The SCAO may immediately suspend or terminate this contract if the Grantee 
does not comply with a contract term, including the reporting requirements, assurances, 
allowable/disallowable expense list, conditions on expenses, and approved grant budget. 

18.06 The SCAO may immediately suspend or terminate this contact if any report from 
section 17 is at least 45 days late. 

18.07 The SCAO may immediately suspend or terminate this contract if the Grantee or 
any of the Grantee’s agents are charged with a criminal offense. 

18.08 If the SCAO terminates this contract under 18.05, 18.06, or 18.07, the Grantee is 
not eligible for SCAO grant funding for two years.  After the two-year period, the Grantee must 
verify in writing that they have corrected the issues. 

18.09 The SCAO may reduce the Grantee’s grant amount at any time if the SCAO 
determines that the Grantee is not reasonably likely to fully expend the grant funds by the time 
this contract ends. 

 
19.  Compliance with Laws 

19.01 The Grantee must comply with all federal, state, and local laws. 
 
20.  Michigan Law 

20.01 Michigan law governs this contract. 
 
21.  Conflict of Interest 

21.01 The Grantee warrants that it has no personal or financial interest that conflicts 
with contract performance. 

 
22.  Debt to State of Michigan 

22.01 The Grantee hereby affirms that it does not owe money to the State of Michigan 
or its agencies. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD



 
 

 
23.  Contract Dispute 

23.01 If the Grantee intends to sue the SCAO for breach of contract, the Grantee 
must notify the SCAO in writing within seven days of the alleged breach.  The notice must 
include the contract terms that the Grantee alleges the SCAO breached and details about the 
alleged breach. 

 
24.  Certification 

24.01 Under Michigan law, the SCAO must certify the Grantee in order for the Grantee 
to begin or to continue to operate a drug court, sobriety court, hybrid drug/sobriety court, family 
dependency treatment court, veterans treatment court, or mental health court.  If the Grantee is not 
certified, the Grantee may not perform any of the functions of that program type and is not eligible 
to receive grant funding under the law and under this contract. 

 
25.  Program Review and Certification Site Visit 

25.01 The SCAO may review the Grantee onsite.  As part of the review, the SCAO 
may interview the program’s team members, observe staff meetings and status review hearings, 
review case files, review data, and review financial records. 

 
26.  Amendment 

26.01 The parties may amend this contract only with a writing signed by both parties. 
26.02 The Grantee may request to amend the grant budget and grant application in 

WebGrants.  The SCAO must approve requests to amend the grant budget and grant application. 
 
27.  Contact Person 

27.01 The Grantee’s contact person is: 
  Elizabeth DiSanto 
  27th District Court 
  2015 Biddle Ave. 
  Wyandotte, MI 48192  
  edisanto@wyandottemi.gov 
 

27.02 The SCAO’s contact person is: 
  Andrew Smith 
  State Court Administrative Office 
  Michigan Hall of Justice 
  P.O. Box 30048 
  Lansing, MI 48909 
  SmithA@courts.mi.gov 

 
28.  Signature of Parties 

28.01 This contract is not effective unless signed by both parties. 
 
29.  Grantee’s Authorizing Official 

29.01 The Grantee’s “Authorizing Official” is the individual who signs this contract.  
The Authorizing Official must be a person who is authorized to enter into a binding contract for the 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD



 
 

Grantee.  The Authorizing Official may not be a judge or other state employee.  The Authorizing 
Official might be from the Executive or Legislative Branch of the Grantee — for example, the 
Authorizing Official might be the County Administrator, Chairman of the Board of 
Commissioners, Court Administrator, City Manager, Legal Counsel, Finance Director, or Mayor. 

29.02 Only one person may sign this contract as the Grantee’s Authorizing Official.  The 
Grantee might have more than one individual who is authorized to enter into binding contracts for 
the Grantee that is receiving funds, or the Grantee’s local rules might provide that multiple people 
must sign contracts.  In either case, the Authorizing Official’s signature on this contract represents 
the mutual agreement and acceptance of this contract by all persons who are authorized to enter 
into binding contracts for the Grantee. 

 
30.  Electronic Signatures and DocuSign Review Process 

30.01 The signatures on this contract are electronic through the DocuSign system. 
30.02      The DocuSign system requires an agent of the Grantee to send this contract to the 

Grantee’s Authorizing Official for the Authorizing Official’s review and signature.  Selecting from 
the dropdown menu in DocuSign confirms that the contract can be sent to the Grantee’s 
Authorizing Official for signature.  

 
 
30.03      The DocuSign system requires an SCAO staff member to send this contract to an 

agent of the SCAO for review and signature. 
 

 
 
27th District Court      State Court Administrative Office 
Adult Mental Health Court 
  

 
_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Authorizing Official’s Signature   State Court Administrator’s Signature 
 

 
_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Authorizing Official’s Name   State Court Administrator’s Name  
 

 
_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Authorizing Official’s Title   Authorizing Official’s Title  

 
 

_______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Date Signed by Authorizing Official   Date Signed by State Court Administrator 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD

Contract sent to the Grantee's Authorizing Official for signature.

Elizabeth DiSanto



 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
MICHIGAN MENTAL HEALTH COURT GRANT PROGRAM 

FY 2021 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
October 1, 2020, through September 30, 2021 

 
DCCMIS DATA EXCEPTION REPORT 

DUE DATE NOTE 
February 15, 2021 Courts will be reviewing error reports reflecting data entered into DCCMIS 

for the time period of October 1, 2020, through December 31, 2020. 
May 15, 2021 Courts will be reviewing error reports reflecting data entered into DCCMIS 

for the time period of January 1, 2021, through March 31, 2021. 
August 15, 2021 Courts will be reviewing error reports reflecting data entered into DCCMIS 

for the time period of April 1, 2021, through June 30, 2021. 
November 15, 2021 Courts will be reviewing error reports reflecting data entered into DCCMIS 

for the time period of July 1, 2021, through September 30, 2021. 

 
DCCMIS USER AUDIT 

 DUE DATE NOTE 
January 31, 2021 Courts will be confirming user access to DCCMIS. 

 
CLAIMS 

 DUE DATE NOTE 
January 10, 2021 Courts will be reporting on expenditures from October 1, 2020, through 

December 31, 2020. 
April 10, 2021 Courts will be reporting on expenditures from January 1, 2021, through 

March 31, 2021. 
July 10, 2021 Courts will be reporting expenditures from April 1, 2021, through June 30, 

2021. 
October 10, 2021 Courts will be reporting expenditures from July 1, 2021, through 

September 30, 2021. 
 

PROGRESS 
 DUE DATE NOTE 

October 30, 2021 
  Year-End Report 

Courts will be reporting on progress made during the grant 
period – October 1, 2020, through September 30, 2021. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 7258148F-0691-406D-8AA5-BE92F37A11CD



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 9 

 

ITEM: Approval of Wayne County Hazardous Mitigation Plan

 

PRESENTER: Brian Zalewski
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: The 2020 Wayne County Hazardous Mitigation Plan has been updated and 
received FEMA approval. Each participating jurisdiction in Wayne County should now 
officially adopt this plan by form of resolution.  The result will be FEMA approval letters 
recognizing each adopting participant as officially approved and eligible to apply for, receive, 
or directly benefit from Hazardous Mitigation grant funds under the Hazardous Mitigation 
Assistance Programs: Hazardous Mitigation Assistance Guidance (HMGP),Building Resilient 
Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) and Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA).  

A copy of the attached resolution was prepared from a template as provided by Wayne County 
with each community to approve the resolution and return it for thier files. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: In accordance with the Wyandotte's Strategic Plan to protect 
the health, safety and general welfare of our residents, business owners, and visitors to the City 
of Wyandotte. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur by form of resolution to adopt the Wayne County 
Hazardous Mitigation Plan.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Once adopted, a signed copy will be forwarded to the County 
of Wayne to be filed in accordance with the Wayne County Emergency Operations Plan. 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Wayne County Mitigation Plan sample resolution



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #9
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the Council concurs with the adoption of the Wayne 
County Hazardous Mitigation Plan and

FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that subsequent to approval of the plan, a signed copy will 
be forwarded from the City Clerk's Office to Wayne County to be filed in accordance with their Emergency 
Operations Plan protocol. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



City of Wyandotte
ADOPTION OF THE WAYNE COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the mission of the City of Wyandotte includes the charge to protect the health, safety, 
and general welfare of the people of Wyandotte; and 

WHEREAS, Wyandotte, Michigan is subject to flooding, tornadoes, winter storms, and other natural, 
technological, and human hazards; and

WHEREAS, and the Wayne County Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management 
and the Wayne County Local Emergency Planning Committee, comprised of representatives from the 
County, municipalities, and stakeholder organizations, have prepared a recommended Hazard 
Mitigation Plan that reviews the options to protect people and reduce damage from these hazards; and 

WHEREAS,  Wyandotte has participated in the planning process for development of this Plan, 
providing information specific to local hazard priorities, encouraging public participation, identifying 
desired hazard mitigation strategies, and reviewing the draft Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Wayne County Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management, with 
the Wayne County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC), has developed the WAYNE 
COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN (the “Plan”) as an official document of the County and 
establishing a County Hazard Mitigation Coordinating Committee, pursuant to the Disaster Mitigation 
Act of 2000 (PL-106-390) and associated regulations (44 CFR 210.6); and 

WHEREAS,  the Plan has been widely circulated for review by the County’s residents, municipal 
officials, and state, federal, and local review agencies and has been revised to reflect their concerns; 
and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Wyandotte that:

1. The Wayne County Hazard Mitigation Plan (or section(s) of the Plan specific to the affected 
community) is/are hereby adopted as an official plan of the City of Wyandotte.

2. The Chief of Police and the Fire Chief is charged with supervising the implementation of the 
Plan’s recommendations, as they pertain to the City of Wyandotte and within the funding 
limitations as provided by the Wyandotte City Council or other sources.

3. The Chief of Police, Fire Chief and City Engineer, shall give priority attention to the 
following action items recommended in portions of the Plan specific to the City of 
Wyandotte:

a. Flooding, Section 4.7.3, page 60.
b. Hazmat Situation, Sections 4.8.1/4.8.2 pages 66-68.
c. Weather Related Incidents, Sections 4.15/4.16, 4.18 pages 106-116, and 122-126.

Passed by the City Council for the City of Wyandotte on November 23rd, 2020.

________________________________ ______________________________
Signature Signature

Vote:
Yes_____
No _____



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 10 

 

ITEM: CARES Act Funding Through SMART

 

PRESENTER: Justin Lanagan 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: SMART has acquired CARES Act funding and is passing it down to the 
local municipalities to help with the purchase of PPE for their transportation programs.  This 
funding of $20,100 is to be used in addition to our regular agreement with SMART.  These 
funds will be used to purchase masks, gloves, hand sanitizer, disinfecting spray, disinfecting 
wipes, etc.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the finest services and quality of life
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution to accept recommendation from the 
Superintendent of Recreation to accept the CARES Act funding from SMART and allow 
the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk to sign the agreement

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: An additional $20,100 will be 
received from SMART

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Return signed agreement to SMART
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Coronavirus Relief SMART



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #10
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Resolved by the CIty Council that Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement 
with SMART to accept the CARES Act funding in the amount of $20,100. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   

















CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 11 

 

ITEM: SMART 2021 Fiscal Year Municipal and Community Credit Contract

 

PRESENTER: Justin Lanagan 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: This is a SMART contract agreement for our 42nd year of SMART funding 
for our transportation programs.  For the fiscal year 2021, we are receiving $71,583 from 
SMART through Municipal and Community Credits.  These funds are used to insure our Senior 
Bus and Van, subsidize additional transportation programs, any supplies related to the 
transportation program, and for any necessary maintenance repairs for the two vehicles

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the finest services and the quality of life
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution concurring with the recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Recreation to have the Mayor and City Clerk sign the 2021FY SMART 
Municipal and Community Credit contract.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Account #101-750-850-550 will be 
fully funded by the funds received from SMART $71,583

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Returned the signed contract to SMART
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. SMART Contract FY21



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #11
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

Resolved by the City Council that Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the SMART 
Municipal and Community Credit Contract for FY21 to fully fund account #101-750-850-550 in the amount of 
$71,583 as submitted by the Superintendent of Recreation.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



















CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 12 

 

ITEM: Hiring of Department of Public Services Superintendent

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: With the retirement of Gary Ellison as the Department of Public Services 
Superintendent an opening was created.  Based on a review of the City's current resources, 
organizational structure and staffing need, the filling of the position is necessary to provide 
effective services to the citizens of Wyandotte.

This position was posted and advertised in several forms.  Eleven applications were received 
and reviewed, and interviews conducted.  Jon Allen was determined to possess the 
qualifications for this position and is recommended for hire.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to providing the finest services and 
quality of life.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the hiring of Jon Allen as the Superintendent of the 
Department of Public Services.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Increase to Account #101-443-725-
110 Department of Public Services-Sanitation of $6,552.00.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The City's Administrative and Human Resources offices will 
coordinate the hiring.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Jon Allen Application
2. Jon Allen Employment Offer



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #12
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that Council acknowledges receipt of the communication from the 
City Engineer regarding the Department of Public Services Superintendent position, and 

CONCURS with the recommendation of the City Engineer and hereby declares authorized the filling of such 
vacancy, and 

FURTHER, RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the Council approves the hiring of Jon Allen as 
Department of Public Services Superintendent at Class Code 41E, starting salary $70,137.60.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle







blekity
Rectangle



blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle

blekity
Rectangle





blekity
Rectangle



* Contingent upon the approval of the Mayor and City Council and successful background check and physical 

and drug screen examinations 

 

Jon Allen 

Employment Offer * 

 

Status: Hired as a permanent, full-time, at-will employee of the City of Wyandotte.   

                                                Will possess, or obtain within six (6) months of hire date, and maintain a CDL-B 

Driver License. 

     

Salary Classification: Class Code 41E of the City of Wyandotte Non-Union Classification System 

Salary Range:    $57,720.00- $70,137.60 

Starting Salary: $70,137.60   

Employee will be eligible for any general increases granted to non-union 

administrative employees. 

 

Retirement Benefits: Defined Contribution Plan (401A) through ICMA Retirement Corporation 

- Employer contribution – 10% 

- Employee contribution – 5% 

 

Health Insurance: Two Options (Includes Dental & Vision Coverage) 

1. BC/BS Community Blue PPO Plan III ($15/$30 drug rider) 

2. Blue Care Network HMO ($15/$30 drug rider) 

Employee 20% co-payment of premiums required.  Payment-in-lieu of 

health insurance coverage of $400/month (reduced by actual cost of 

dental/vision if selected). 

 

Retiree Health Insurance:  Health Savings Plan 

- Employer contribution - $50/per pay period 

- Employee contribution - $50/per pay period 

Long-Term Disability 

Insurance:    Benefit level of 50% of salary covered by the City 

 

Life Insurance:   $40,000 coverage (premiums paid by City) 

 

Sick Time Earned:   One (1) sick day per month worked 

 

Vacation Time Earned:  0 through 5 years of service - 15 days 

6 through 10 years of service - 18 days 

11 through 15 years of service - 21 days 

16 through 20 years of service - 24 days  

21 through 25 years of service - 24 days  

26 years + years of service - 24 days plus an additional 1/2 day per year 

for each year of continuous service over 25 years. 

 

Personal Leave Days:  Three (3) days per year 

 

Eligible immediately for:  Section 457 deferred compensation program 

     Section 125 Cafeteria Plan 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 13 

 

ITEM: Outdoor Café at 166 Maple, Wyandotte

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: The Engineering Department received a request from the Adam Palmer, 
new owner of Sports Brew Bar & Grill at 166 Maple to install brick columns and glass to 
enclose the Outdoor Café area located in the 2nd Street Right-of-Way.  The Outdoor Café has 
been located in the this Right-of-Way since 2001 with no issues.  This request was reviewed by 
the Planning Commission at their regular meeting of September 17, 2020, and was approved as 
per the attached Resolution.   

Therefore, the undersigned recommends the Council approve this request and authorize the 
Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk to executed the prepared Grant of License.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in committing to revitalize the 
downtown with new commercial development.  .

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve changes to the Outdoor Café at 166 Maple and 
authorize the Mayor Pro Tempore and the City Clerk to execute the Grant of License. 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Execute Grant of License, owner to secure proper permits and 
inspections

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 166 Maple Grant of License - Outdoor Cafe



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #13
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED by the City Council  that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Planning Commission 
and the City Engineer to grant the request of Adam Palmer D/BA Sports Brew Bar & Grill to use a portion of 
the Second Street right-of-way for an outdoor café west of the building at 166 Maple Street subject to 
compliance with all ordinances, laws and regulations; AND

HEREBY approves the request provided that the Grant of License is executed by all parties; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a Hold Harmless Agreement and proper insurance with the City additional 
insured is submitted to the City before construction is started.  
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



GRANT OF LICENSE 

CITY OF WYANDOTTE, a Michigan Municipal corporation, and it's successors, hereinafter called the 
GRANTOR, and Adam Palmer, D/B/A as Sports Brew Bar & Grill, 166 Maple Street, Wyandotte, 
Michigan, and it's successors, hereinafter called the LICENSEE, enter into this Agreement on the 

day of 2020, subject to the following conditions: 

I . The GRANTOR owns the real estate west of 166 Maple Street, more particularly described as: the 
80-foot wide public street known as Second Street between Maple and Elm Streets, respectively, all 
part of: PLAT OF PART OF WYANDOTTE IN THE TOWNSHIP OF ECORSE (now City of 
Wyandotte), PART 2, BEING PART OF FRACTIONAL SECTIONS 28, 32, 33 AND PART OF 
SECTION 29 IN T3S R l  IE, L57 OF DEEDS P5 WCR. The LICENSEE owns 166 Maple Street. 
The LICENSEE'S outdoor café will extend onto the Grantor's premises. 

2. The GRANTOR grants to the LICENSEE, and it's assigns, the right to construct, operate and 
maintain an outdoor café with a brick/decorative block columns and canopy west of 166 Maple 
Street, Wyandotte, as described in Paragraph I and the LICENSEE is required to maintain and keep 
in good repair said area. The LICENSEE shall use methods in constructing, operating and 
maintaining the outdoor café with a brick/decorative block columns and canopy that will not cause 
any damage to the premises and the premises described below shall be maintained by LICENSEE so 
that it will promote and protect the public health, safety, general welfare, and appearance of the 
premises and insure the premises will be reasonably safe and convenient for public travel. The 
LICENSEE'S café will consist of a brick/ decorative block columns to enclose the café, tables, 
chairs, umbrellas, fencing, planters and other related t`urniture, fixtures and improvements and be in 
accordance with the outdoor café plan approved by the Planning Commission on September 17, 
2020. 

3. LlCENSEE'S outdoor café with a canopy and brick/cinder columns shall only occupy that part of  the 
above described 80-t00t right-of-way of Second Street depicted on Attachment l .  Sealed drawings 
shall be submitted to the City Engineer for his approval. The perimeter of  the outdoor café 
improvements will extend l6-feet into said right-of-way between the property line and the curb 
abutting Block 71 of the above described right-of-way as referenced in Paragraph l above. 

4. Tables, chairs, umbrellas and any other objects provided with the café shall be of quality design, 
materials, and workmanship both to insure the safety and convenience of users and to enhance the 
visual and aesthetic quality of the urban environment. When the associated establishment and the 
sidewalk café are not open tor daily use, all furnishings and fixtures shall be removed from public 
property or stored in a manner approved by GRANTOR. The outdoor café may be utilized in 
accordance with the City of Wyandotte Zoning Ordinance, Article XI, Section l 103. 

The outdoor café with the brick/decorative block columns and canopy as approved by the Planning 
Commission on September 17, 2020, will not be required to be removed unless required by the 
Grantor because of a revocation of the license or because olson-compliancy by Licensee of any of 
the terms o f  this license or any City Ordinance. 

5 . The GRANTOR reserves the right from the date hereof, an easement on, over, under, across, and 
within said property for the purpose of construction, operating, maintaining, and repairing existing 
and future public utilities, sewers, water mains, gas mains and drains. The GRANTOR also reserves 
the same rights t`or Michigan Consolidated Gas Company, and Michigan Bell Telephone Company, 
their successor and assigns. 

6. In consideration of the GRANTOR providing their Grant of License, the LICENSEE agrees to 
execute a Hold Harmless Agreement indemnifying the GRANTOR from all liability arising out of 
their Grant of License and GRANTOR shall be named as an additional insured party on 
LlCENSEE'S premises liability insurance. 

7. If the GRANTOR directs LICENSEE to make any modifications to the above premises to promote 
and protect the public health, safety, general welfare and appearance of the premises and insure the 
premises will be reasonably safe and convenient for public travel, LICENSEE agrees to do 
modifications at its own cost immediately. 

8. This Grant of License may not be assigned by the LICENSEE without prior written approval of  the 
GRANTOR. 



CAR \ N I  ()| LIE LNSl~ 
PA(jl;~` '7 

This LICENSE is revocable all will by the GRANTOR giving thirty (30) day notice lo the LICENSEE of' 
such revocation. ll` license is revoked, then LICENSEE shall remove all the brick/decorative block 
columns and czlnop). l`urnishing and lixlures lo the salisliiclion ollthe City Engineer and m no cost lo 
GRANTOR and restore the condition ollthe premises lo their original condition at 110 cost to the 
GRANTOR. 

W i messes: G RANTOR: C it) o f  Wyandotte 

Robert II. DeSz1nu. Ma)-or Pro Tempore 

Lawrence S. Slew. City Clerk 

Suhscrilued and sworn lo me this Dal) Of "()"0. in Robert A. DeSzmz1 

and Lax-rence S. Slec "ho are the Ma)-or Pro Tempore and Cid Clerk of  the City of' W> andotle who duh 

executed said LICENSE with full zlullmority 

NOT.-\RY PUBLIC. WAYNE COUNTY. MILII-IIGAN 

No Commission Expires: 

W illnesses; 1.lc'EnsEI~=. 
ALlumremlalp ll1\'CSll11€I1lS LLC 
D/B/A as Sports Bali' & Grill 

_ . in ' 
Adulll Palmer 

Subscribed and S\\'0l'l1 lo me this Dal) of" "0"(). be Adam Palmer. 

Adzlmremlup Inveslemenls. LLC' who duly executed said LICENSE with Full aulhorit) 

NOTARY PUBLIC. WAYNE COUNTY. MICHIGAN 

M\ Commission Expires: 

Dr11Illed in: William R. Look When recorded. return lo: William R. Look 
""-II Oak SL 
Wvandotle. Ml 48 IN1 



HOLD HA RM LESS A ( j  REEM ENT 

in consideration ol'the City Ol' Wyandotte granting permission to .=\damremlap Investments. LLC 
D/B/A as Sports Bar & Grill. 166 Maple Street. Wyandotte. Michigan to construct, install. 
operate and maintain an outdoor calls with a brick/decorative block columns and canopy on the 
Second Street right-ollway west Ol" 166 Maple Street. Wyandotte. Michigan. which will occupy 
the property shown on Attachment l .  the Adamremlap lnyestments. LLC D/B/A as Sports Bar & 
Grill. it's successors and assigns. hereby/ assumes all risk and liability' relating to the 
albrementioned activity' and uses and agrees to hold harmless and indemnity/ the City Ol' 
Wyandotte and all City Ol'licials and employees l'rom all liability or responsibility' whatever fOr 
injury (including death) to persons and br any damage to City of  Wyandotte property' Ol' to the 
property of  others arising out of. Ol' resulting l`roln the construction. maintenance and/or use Ol" 
said property l'i>r the al'i>rementioned use. This shall include Sports Bar & Grillls obligation to 
maintain the sidewalk along "'"I Street between the curb and Fence installed br the outdoor Cate. 

The undersigned. Adamremlep Investments. LLC' D/B/A as Sports Bar & Grill. it 's successor and 
assigns. l"urther does hereby remise. release. and fOrever discharge the City of Wyandotte its 
Ollicers. agents and employees l'rom any and all claims. Llclllllllcls. actions. causes olfaction. 
damages and liabilities resulting OI' arising out of. either directly or indirectly. l`orm the 
construction. maintenance and/or use Ol' said property fOr said purposes at said above-described 
locations. 

The undersigned represents personally that he/she is authorized lo execute this Agreement on 
hehall' ollthe undersigned. The undersigned l`urther agrees lo repair any damage done to said 
propert) and restore in lo the original condition that existed prior to said utilization at no cost lo 
the Cin of  Wyandotte. 

Agreed lo this Lluw of" 7()1(). 

.-\clumremlup lm-'eslmems LLC D/BIA Sports Bur & Lirill 

BY: C Cc/*'\ Pl -f / ll'~ Pm VxD¢/ 

Aclclress: \ UP A/\°~lle 
Street 

U vcA,/'l AS HE 
Cin 

4/201 I Z .  

Telephone Number: Z I ,n- g ,  , -  Q_,c>~' 



RESOLUTION 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 

RESOLUTION BY COMMISSIONER KOWALEWSKI 

SUPPORTED BY COMMISSIONER PARKER 

RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE, that the Commission reviewed 
the application and plan for the changes to the outdoor café at 166 Maple as requested by Adam Palmer, 
(Owner and Appellant) Sports Bar and Grill; 

AND BE IT RESOLVED that the Permit for an Outdoor Café on Public Property at 166 Maple, Wyandotte, is 
hereby APPROVED with compliance of all ordinance requirements and the conditions below prior to use 
as an outdoor café: 

1. The outdoor café is subject to all conditions applicable to an outdoor café Section 2202.S of the City 
of Wyandotte's Zoning Ordinance. The applicant is responsible for carefully reviewing, 
understanding and complying with the requirements of the ordinance. 

2. Outdoor café to be constructed in accordance with the site plan submitted by Owner/Applicant 
dated August 18, 2020. 

3. If alcoholic beverages are served, the current Michigan Liquor Control Commission rules and 
regulations shall apply, and the appellant shall obtain all necessary approvals. 

4. Compliance with all Police, Fire and City Engineer requirements see letter dated September 1, 2020. 

5. The outdoor café shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations of the City, County, and the 
State. 

6. Umbrellas to have name of establishment on the drip-tee only, no logo's for products. 
7. Occupancy is limited to 47 occupants. 

8. Approval by the Wyandotte City Council. 

9. Must follow same approved seating layout. 

10. No parking on 2nd Street adjacent to Outdoor Café. 

I move adoption of the foregoing resolution. 

YEAS 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

MEMBERS 
DURAN (Absent) 
KELLY 
KOWALEWSKI 
LUPO 
PARKER 
PASKO 
RUTKOWSKI 
SARNACKI 
STEC 

NAYS 

MOTION PASSED 



Planning Commission 
Meeting September 17, 2020 

Public Hearing #08182020 Request from Adam Palmer, Owner and Appellant for a Certificate 
of Occupancy for a change to an previously approved outdoor café on public property at 166 
Maple, Wyandotte. 

Chairperson Pasko asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak regarding this 
hearing. 

There were no comments from the public regarding this request. 

Chairperson Pasko indicated that he likes the proposed changes. 

Commissioner Parker asked if the size of the café is changing. 

Chairperson Pasko indicated that the size would remain the same, they are just enclosing the 
café. 

Commissioner Kowalewski asked if the table layout would change. 

Secretary Roberts indicated that there would be no change tothe table layout. 

Chairperson Pasko indicated that the occupancy would be limited to 47. 

Commissioner Kowalewski asked if parking is prohibited along 2nd Street adjacent to the outdoor 
café. 

Secretary Roberts indicated that there are sign "No Parking" along 2nd Street adjacent to the 
café. 

Commissioner Sarnacki indicated that this is a more permanent structure and would require 
approval by the City Council. 

All agreed. 

Chairperson Pasko asked if there are any other comments from the Commissioners. There being 
none the hearing was closed. 

No communications were received regarding this request. 

10 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE Public Hearing #08182020 
APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING AND REHABILITATION COMMISSION 

FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 2607 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 

Instruction to APPLICANT: Appeals to come before the Commission must be submitted on this form with all 
information typewritten or written legibly in ink. Additional pages may be attached and any other information 
furnished which the applicant feels will aid the Commission in reaching its decision. Appeals must be filed with 
the secretary of the Planning and Rehabilitation Commission at least 2 weeks prior to the time of the meeting at 
which they are to be considered. Notice of the action taken by the Commission will be sent to the person 
designated to receive such notice on this form. You have the right to appear before the Commission in person or 
by a representative. A $700.00 must be paid at time of filing application. 

Date 

KHHKKHHKHKKNMHHKHNKXKHHKHHHKNHHHKHHKKXKHNKNHHHHHHKHHNKHHHHHKHKHNKHHHHNKHHHHHXHHHKH 

__5> I(52 110 
1. 

2. 

Premises located at 

Between 'Z ml 
we # i  

and _1 Q -  .annul 

3. Lot number(s) 

or other legal description ~/k a. 

of 

1, C;f1LL 
- u l l  II 

_ Sub 

. 
4. 

5. 

A p p l i c a n 0  m¢f 

/Ma w~ Own»er's name 

Address 28?3=> FU¢°~..i)ru/ g- 5 '/6-9(>'?»0> lll-6Ift'§$< :c MI ¢/p1?2 
l ( ~  , 

Address 
-an-.lui 

6. 

7. 

2 IC l/\<*/y{ Preparation of Plans 

Engineer Architect Designer 

@ L1 o 

PROPOSED USE 0 ulSlo\¢L £210 

Address 

/'\»»<_..- 

72§ ygqew 

""°' /Q /Mf L/p1?2 
~7.z</ é v f - f z q ;  , ~~ 

. 1 " l 1 1 U  

10. Current Zoning of Property RM O-S B-1 114 B-2 CBD 1-1 1-2 1-3 IRO 

11. Building is of Br QCL- 'if QAn & 10 co. type construction. 

12. Height of structure f*/ H 
stories. Feet 

Signature of Applic 

ring Ord 

ant' 

13. Site Plan must be attached indicating sketch of the land and the buildings thereon in accordance with Section 
2607 of the Zo a ce attached h ein. Q s K ow- 

In what way does the applicant represent the owner? .C)L/P-0f 
V' 

Fl.e-;epz no. 
D41 e R ecer.-ed 

Ht 'S-UE PLAN A9PLlf.'»-"T[f..H 



OFFICIALS 

Lawrence s. Stec 
CITY CLERK 

Todd M. Browning 
CITY TREASURER 

Theodore H. Galeski 
CITY ASSESSOR 

/Y 
' C A N  

$8 '\ 

MAYOR PRO TEMPORE 
Robert A. DeSana 

COUNCIL 
Robert Alderman 

Chris Calvin 
Megan Maiani 

Leonard T. Sabuda 
Donald Schultz Jr. 

GREGORY J. MAYHEW, P.E. 
CITY ENGINEER 

September 1, 2020 

e is 

Stan Pasko, Chairperson 
Planning Commission 
City 
3200 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 

RE: Outdoor Café Application at 166 Maple 
Sports Bar & Grill 

Dear Mr. Pasko : 

The undersigned has reviewed the proposed changes to the outdoor café at 166 Maple 
and the following applies. The Engineering Department has no objection to this request 
provided a Building Permit is secured for the proposed work, the Grant of License is 
amended to include this change and approval is granted by the City Council. 

If you have any questions you may contact the undersigned at (734) 324 - 4554. 

Sincerely, 

$1 
p w"/ 

1 7% 
Gregory . ayhew 
City Engineer 

3200 Biddle Avenue • Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 • 734-324-4551 • Fax 734-556-3179 • email: engineeringl@wyandottemi.gov 





Ll
 

E
m

 
an

 "0
 

L
E

 
) z I N

 x m
 

) 0 2°
 

i 

g|
 

T
T

T
T

H
 1

1
I1

i 
[T

 
I 

I 
L

II
 

1 
[T

l 

5;i
/ 1 n 

I l 
. I 

z §
. 

! 
54 

,s =§
 §:

 

»is
 

I 

s 
r 

E é
 

I 6 

u 
r _ a 

r I 

a g r g I 

* o '-
4

 
u A

Z
 > -| z I > I z > an ) 

¢*
*r

.r
 

> *4
 

I < r 'l z := kg 

i 

4 

s ET 

I e 'I 

| 

'1
 

5 
I °*§

,. 
V

u
 

."
 

a
(

 
U

 
a 

a 
. \ 

Ur 
't

o
 4

\i-'
 

! 
* q

 
L 

i 

¢ 

¢ 

9 
n s x 

2 n* 
r 

£ g, 
3 

v 
i 

g
r
'
 

3 
L 

,
.

 

I 
_

'
I

n
 

§ § I 

1 l I 

> -B
 

U
na

 
on

ov
lu

or
 

m
 I I 3 

Sp
or

ts
 B

ar
 

1a
e»

A¢
pI

» 
wy

uh
 Id

al
ia

 W
d'

l9
°"

 

._
 

lu
s

h
 

5
1
:0

1
 M
 

- 
-L

-L
M

 
on

 
0

:
-

 

l'I 
'| 

(l 
: 

§ 

liii%1i¢
» 

f 
§ 

111 
) 

III 



• ! 
I I x 

I f I 

I 

i I I tO' I 

I I iv 
. 

I I 

.51€€K/ 
i l Ef/_'i Ear A 0m/6 

_ 
E 

i I ;lU\r*b A 
,0 

v 

7/A/Q 
| I 

R05 d 50N7' 
I - a . 1§'//77?,of(/4;:- 

1 I 

1 
I 
,| 

11 
I 
I 

i 
I 

-r 

i 
1 

l m  

L/ 

I 

,x 
T 

I 

i 
: 
| 

1 I 
; I 

I 

I 

I 

\ r 

> , 
-3 > n : 
2 
cm 
2 -a 

.-......,. _ . . . . ~ .  

\ 

I 

1 
k J  

n o  - 

i 
1 

4 

..._..._l . 

I 
r 

r 

1 
I 

- I I  I-l' : I _J 

I 

I 
\ 

. 
1 .... 

i 

l r 
I 
I 

I 

1 
I 

u .  

---4 

I 

i 

1 

A I 

5 
I 

I . M 
I 

?/*I50?$l° ..¢€ 
,r 

' 

,A I 
I 

i 

I 
| 

I 

A .4 
¢ * ' I  6 I 

J 
| 

I 

I 

I I I I I 
I 

I II I I- 1 I J I I I 
I 

I I I  I . l l l l l  I I I I  I 

,u ' 
II I I 

I 

| r / / 3 / /  

I 

• 
I 
. N' 'I 

D @ i, 
T A 

l I , I 

I I I 
I 

I 
I . I 

I l 
; 

1 

In I I | I 

I I - u 

I -  - i n  

- 

a 

\ 

I 

/ /6 ¢ 

I i I .J 
\ 

. - .  

l 

I 
1 I 

I 

11 

I 

I 4 

I 

1 I1, I 
4 

-r  

I 

| I ~-e Z' 
- h . .  

5 t 

>- 1 
I i 

A /0 
56 

v 
'; 1 

\ 

i 

. 
s 

v 

I 
I 
I 
I 
f 

f- 

4 

| 

i 
I 

» 

I 

I / : 
\ 
l 

0 I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

| 
g 
r 

/F F.;/,oY_A*.BL_1ET` /_oyq 

i 

I 
I 

I 

\ 

I 

I 

8 -%4@L-i§.s-- 
I 

. . 4 1 I I \ 

l I 8 -%4@L-¢=5-- 
_.-  A 

I v 
I i I | 

1 I I 
1 

1. -. - 1  Y 

! 
; 
1 

39 I 
1 

* r * -  

I 

; 

I 

I 

6958 '¢F/0.¢ 
. - 5' E 4 

f.. n=7:=/.)4c_,¢:_;_4_" L/Ayi QP - .  m£o¢¢;/9 r J @ . , /  ¢ 

_Z._' o f f  7' 56" #2 ';D.v_7r> ~¢>.§.;_z; 1* '~» 
' UW Hz _5//A5. "`e'4_7'/A/_g 

. I 

I 

I 

. 1 
ET m/.5527 :£"-/3-Q/ 
41?.¢'L/7515.2 5 -//~~&/ 

l 
1 s 

r 

, 

I 
I 

I 

l 

! 
! 
a 

I 
\ 

E 
i 
! 

r e  

' I 

I 

T 

I 
l 

t 

£~ 
_/5//7' / /  

I 
I 
I 

I 

I.1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I,4p'¢f' 

7 273 .| : 
l 

dévé 
P ; 

/ 

1 _ 
» i 

1 I 

A i 
41 

I 

n . P 

I 
.| : 
l 

doré' 
| , 

3 ( X  

t 

7 
_ZZ _l _,S 

I 
.6 

f 

I 
I 

l 

i 

l I l * 1 

l 

r 
r j  

I 

; 
. 
I f I 

r 
I 

I II 

I l l ' . I 
! 

I 
! __ I 

<21 ) 1 . 

I 
P0275 . Era 

I 

. 1 

Z._é_.é I667/4/°4éi' 
,Mea 1@ QW ¢44£2 ' 

i_-73_»%_. u 5'0//' O 

' ;<£-é,`§2- . _.A 
.52A:5 6 5  >§' 9/s>eL 
Berg/ P375 -- .730§(2 - 

I 

- 
I 

I 

\ 
- 1  

I I 

I 

- . 
I 

I 

I 

I 

2-/5 .f . 

I 

! 
I g = I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

- 1  

I 

; 
I 
\ 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

/ P/8 

-___  

- - - n  

I 
I 

l 

Z 
I 

- :___ 7 
_ .  

l 

UP 
H( -A 

{ 

\` 
W 

.Lu 
\J . 
=x 
§ 

1 
/ 

r 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 14 

 

ITEM: Sale of Former 860 Plum

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: 

The City owns the former  860 Plum Street.  Attached for your approval is a Purchase 
Agreement to sell said property to the adjacent property owner at 866 Plum, Gary Brownell, for 
the amount of $750.00.  The combination of the two (2) lots will result in one (1) lot measuring 
45' x 140'. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to maintaining and developing 
excellent neighborhoods by; matching tools and efforts to the conditions in city neighborhoods 
and continuing neighborhood renewal projects, where needed, in order to revitalize structures 
and infrastructures in residential and commercial areas.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the Purchase Agreement to sell the former 860 Plum to 
the adjacent property owner at 866 Plum in the amount of $750.00 ($50 per front foot). 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Revenue of $750.00 in the TIFA 
Consolidated Fund (492-000-650-040).

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Neighborhood Services Coordinator will coordinate the 
closing with the Department of Legal Affairs upon approval of the Purchase Agreement. 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Former 860 Plum Purchase Agreemenrt & Map



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #14
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer regarding the sale of 
the former 860 Plum, Wyandotte; AND

BE IT RESOLVED that Council accepts the offer from Gary Brownell, 866 Plum, to acquire the former 680 
Plum for the amount of $750.00; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Legal Affairs is hereby directed to prepare the 
necessary documents and the Mayor Pro Tempore and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign said documents. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 

ITEM: Sale of Former 1238 2nd Street

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: 

The City owns the former 1238 2nd Street.  Attached for your approval is a Purchase 
Agreement to sell said property to the adjacent property owner at 1254 2nd Street, Jerry 
Metcalf, for the amount of $1,468.50.  

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to maintaining and developing 
excellent neighborhoods by; matching tools and efforts to the conditions in city neighborhoods 
and continuing neighborhood renewal projects, where needed, in order to revitalize structures 
and infrastructures in residential and commercial areas.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the Purchase Agreement to sell the former 1238 2nd 
Street to the adjacent property owner at 1254 2nd Street in the amount of $1,468.50 ($50 
per front foot). 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Revenue of $1,468.50 in the TIFA 
Consolidated Fund (492-000-650-040).

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Neighborhood Services Coordinator will coordinate the 
closing with the Department of Legal Affairs upon approval of the Purchase Agreement. 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. former 1238 2nd Street Purchase Agreement & Map



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #15
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer regarding the sale of 
the former 1238 2nd Street, Wyandotte; AND

BE IT RESOLVED that Council accepts the offer from Jerry Metcalf, 1254 2nd Street, to acquire the former 
1238 2nd Street for the amount of $1,468.50; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Legal Affairs is hereby directed to prepare the 
necessary documents and the Mayor Pro Tempore and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign said documents. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 16 

 

ITEM: Request to Use Ford Avenue Right of Way for Parking

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: D-M Investments, LLC has requested permission to use a portion of the 
northern Ford Avenue Right of Way, east of Biddle Avenue, for additional parking for staff and 
guests from the new office development at 2005 Biddle Avenue.  Attached are plans and legal 
descriptions for the proposed parking.

Chief Brian Zalewski has reviewed this parking plan and has no objections to its 
implementation.

The City Engineer has reviewed the plans and has no objections to the use or construction of 
the parking in the north portion of the Ford Avenue Right of Way.  

If Council grants permission to construction the proposed parking, it is recommended that the 
prepared Grant of License and Hold Harmless Agreements be executed.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the continuing effort to enhance the quality of life for 
residents.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the request from D-M Investments, LLC to construct 
and occupy parking spaces in a portion of the northern right of way of Ford Avenue as 
shown on plans submitted.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None.
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Authorize the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk to sign the 
Grant of License and Hold Harmless Agreements, and direct the City Engineer to ensure the 
documents are executed by D-M Investments, LLC. and that construction conforms to City of 
Wyandotte specifications.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Grant of License Attachment 1
2. Grant of License Attachment 2



3. Grant of License Attachment 3
4. Grant of License
5. Hold Harmless Attachment A
6. Hold Harmless



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #16
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Resolved by the City Council that Council has received and reviewed the communication from the City 
Engineer regarding the request from D-M Investments, LLC to occupy and construct parking spaces on a 
portion of the north right of way of Ford Avenue, east of Biddle Avenue and hereby approves of said 
construction of parking spaces subject to the execution of a Grant of License and Hold Harmless Agreements.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









ATTACHMENT 3 
 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PARKING SPACES 
 

 
 
 
WEST PARKING SPACES ON FORD AVENUE RIGHT OF WAY 
 
Part of Fractional Section 28, T 3 S., R 11 E., City of Wyandotte, Wayne County, beginning at a 
point described as being N 88* 52’ 00”, 95.0 feet, from the intersection of the East Line of 
Biddle Avenue, 120 feet wide, and the North Line of Ford Avenue, 66 feet wide, thence S 01* 
08’ 00” E, 5.50 feet, to the Point of Beginning, thence N 88* 52’ 00” E, 220 feet, thence S 01* 
08’ 00” E, 19.0 feet, thence S 88* 52’ 00 “ W, 220.0 feet, thence N 01* 08’ 00” W, 19.0 feet, the 
Point of Beginning. 
 
 
EAST PARKING SPACES ON FORD AVENUE RIGHT OF WAY 
 
Part of Fractional Section 28, T 3 S., R 11 E., City of Wyandotte, Wayne County, beginning at a 
point described as being N 88* 52’ 00”, 250.0 feet, from the intersection of the East Line of 
Biddle Avenue, 120 feet wide, and the North Line of Ford Avenue, 66 feet wide, thence S 01* 
08’ 00” E, 5.50 feet, to the Point of Beginning, thence N 88* 52’ 00” E, 20.0 feet, thence S 01* 
08’ 00” E, 19.0 feet, thence S 88* 52’ 00 “ W, 20.0 feet, thence N 01* 08’ 00” W, 19.0 feet, the 
Point of Beginning. 
 



GRANT OF LICENSE 
 

CITY OF WYANDOTTE, a Michigan Municipal corporation, and it’s successors, hereinafter called the 
GRANTOR, and D-M Investments, LLC, a Michigan Limited Liability Company, owner(s) of the private 
development at 2005 Biddle Avenue, (see Attachment 1 plan and legal description) and their successors, 
hereinafter called the LICENSEE, enter into this Agreement on the ______ day of __________________, 
2020 subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. The LICENSEE is the owner of the real estate described above, abutting the south right-of-way line 

of Ford Avenue east of Biddle Avenue.      
 
2. The GRANTOR grants to the LICENSEE, and it’s assigns, the right to construct, occupy and 

maintain parking spaces and perform landscaping work associated with the parking spaces along the 
north half of Ford Avenue as shown on Attachment 2 and described in Attachment 3, for the purpose 
of additional parking for the development at 2005 Biddle Avenue.  The LICENSEE shall pay all 
costs associated with said construction, landscaping, maintenance, and operation, including the 
restoration of any public property if damaged during said use.  The LICENSEE shall also be 
responsible for installation, maintenance and removal of all traffic safety measures to ensure the 
protection of the public.  

 
3. Further, the GRANTOR reserves the right from the date hereof, an easement on, over, under, across, 

and within said property for the purpose of construction, operating, maintaining, and repairing 
existing and future public utilities, sewers, water mains, gas mains and drains.  The GRANTOR also 
reserves the same rights for Wyandotte Municipal Services, Michigan Consolidated Gas Company, 
and Michigan Bell Telephone Company, their successor and assigns. 

 
4. In consideration of the GRANTOR providing this Grant of License, the LICENSEE agrees to execute 

a Hold Harmless agreement indemnifying the GRANTOR from all liability arising out of this Grant 
of License. 

 
5. If the GRANTOR directs LICENSEE to revoke, move or revise any modifications or appurtenances 

added to the City of Wyandotte public right of way know as Ford Avenue as shown in Attachment 2, 
including traffic safety measures, in any way after issuance of this License to insure the premises will 
be reasonably safe and convenient for public use and travel, LICENSEE agrees to do this at its own 
cost immediately. 

 
This LICENSE is responsible to pay the recording fee for this Grant of License. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GRANT OF LICENSE  - Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Witnesses:     GRANTOR:  City of Wyandotte 
 
_________________________   _________________________________ 
        Robert A. DeSana, Mayor Pro Tempore 
 
_________________________   _________________________________ 
        Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to me this _____ day of _____________________, 2020, by Robert A. DeSana 

and Lawrence S. Stec who are the Mayor Pro Tempore and City Clerk of the City of Wyandotte who duly 

executed said LICENSE with full authority. 

 
____________________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 
My Commission Expires: ________________________ 
 
Witnesses:     LICENSEE: 
 
_________________________   _________________________________ 
       Joseph S. Daly, Manager 
       D-M Investments, LLC 
 
_________________________   _________________________________ 
      
    
Subscribed and sworn to me this _____ day of _____________________, 2020, by  

____________________________who duly executed said LICENSE with full authority. 

 
 
____________________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, WAYNE COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 
My Commission Expires: ________________________ 
 
Drafted by:  Gregory J. Mayhew  When recorded, return to:  

City of Wyandotte 
Department of Engineering and Building 
3200 Biddle Avenue, Suite 200 
Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 







HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 
 
 
 In consideration of the City of Wyandotte granting permission to utilize a portion of the 
City of Wyandotte North Ford Avenue Right of Way, East of Biddle Avenue, as shown and 
described on Attachment A, for the purposes of constructing, occupying and maintaining parking 
spaces and performing landscaping work associated with the parking spaces and providing traffic 
safety measures, the undersigned hereby assumes all risk and liability relating to the 
constructing, occupying and maintaining parking spaces and performing landscaping work 
associated with the parking spaces and traffic safety measures, and agrees to hold harmless and 
indemnify the City of Wyandotte from all liability or responsibility whatsoever for injury 
(including death) to persons and for any damage to City property or to the property of others  
arising out of, or resulting either directly or indirectly, from the constructing, occupying and 
maintaining parking spaces and performing landscaping work associated with the parking spaces 
and providing traffic safety measures. 
 
 The undersigned further does hereby remise, release, and forever discharge the City of 
Wyandotte, its Officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, 
damages and liabilities resulting or arising out of, either directly or indirectly, from the 
constructing, occupying and maintaining parking spaces and performing landscaping work 
associated with the parking spaces, and providing traffic safety measures, at said above described 
location shown on Attachment A. 
 
 
 
Agreed to this       day of                         , 2020.     
 
 
 
BY: D-M Investments, LLC 
 
  
By: _____________________________________   
        Joseph S. Daly, Manager, D-M Investments, LLC 
 
 
Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
                      Street                             City                                   State                   Zip 
 
 
Telephone: __________________ 
 
 
Email: ______________________ 
 
 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 17 

 

ITEM: Dangerous Structure at 362 2nd Street, Wyandotte.

 

PRESENTER: Lou Parker, Hearing Officer
Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer

 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: On December 17, 2019 and July 29, 2020, Show Cause Hearings were held 
in the Engineering and Building Department regarding the dilapidated, deteriorated, dangerous 
and unsafe structure at 362 2nd Street, Wyandotte, Michigan.    Attached are minutes of the 
Hearings and property maintenance letters sent.

At the hearing held on July 29, 2020, it was determined and ordered that the violations cited on 
the property maintenance letter be repaired and utilities connected within 90 days or the matter 
would be referred to City Council to proceed with demolition.  As of the date of this 
communication the violations have not been completed nor have the utilities been activated.

Therefore, in accordance with Section PM-107.6 Filings of Findings, the undersigned request 
that your Honorable Body set a hearing to Show Cause why the structure should not be 
demolished in accordance with Section PM-107.7 Council; Action of the Wyandotte Property 
Maintenance Code. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to maintaining and developing 
excellent neighborhoods.  

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Schedule Show Cause Hearing before the City Council and 
proceed as resolved. 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Schedule Show Cause Hearing before the City Council and 
proceed as resolved.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 362 2nd Street Show Cause Hearing Information



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #17
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
WHEREAS, hearings have been held in the Office of the City Engineer in the Department of Engineering and 
building, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan on December 17, 2019 and July  29, 2020, and the 
property owner or other interested parties have been given opportunity to show cause, if any they had, why the 
structure at 362 2nd Street has not been maintained, repaired or demolished in accordance with the City's 
Property Maintenance Ordinance; AND

WHEREAS, the Hearing Officer has filed a report of this findings with the Council;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Council shall hold a public hearing in accordance with 
Section PM-107.7 in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte on Monday, 
December 21, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., at which time all interested parties shall be given the opportunity to show 
cause why, if any they have, the structure has not been brought up to code or demolished or why the City 
should not have the structure demolished and removed at 362 2nd Street; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city Clerk shall give notice of said haring ten (10) days before the 
hearing by certified mail, return receipt requested, and first class mail, in accordance with the provisions of 
Section PM-107.4 of the Property Maintenance Ordinance.  

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   

























































































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 11/23/2020 AGENDA ITEM # 18 

 

ITEM: Rezoning of the property at 2011 Oak Street

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: The Engineering Department received a request to rezone the property 
known as 2011 Oak Street (Lots 119 to 121 Eureka Estates Subdivision) from Neighborhood 
Business District (B-1) to One Family Residential District (RA).  Please refer this request to the 
Planning Commission for the required public hearing. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in continuing effects to enhancing the 
community’s quality of life by fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of the 
City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas; ensuring that all new developments will be 
planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a minimum 
impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and neighborhoods; 
fostering the maintenance and development of stable and vibrant neighborhoods. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Refer rezoning request to the Planning Commission for a public 
hearing and recommendation.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Hold public hearing with Planning Commission.
 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2011 Oak Rezoning Application



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #18
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the request for rezoning of the property known as 2011 Oak Street, Wyandotte is hereby 
referred to the Planning Commission for holding of a public hearing and recommendation back to Council.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   





Guide Sheet
FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE

#1500

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ZONING ORDINANCE TO 

REZONE THE PROPERTY KNOWN AS 2533 AND 2557 BIDDLE FROM MULTIPLE 
FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (RM-3) AND OFFICE SERVICE DISTRICT (O-S) TO 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD)



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #19
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

FINAL READING #1500

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ZONING ORDINANCE TO REZONE THE 

PROPERTY KNOWN AS 2533 AND 2557 BIDDLE FROM MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT (RM-3) AND OFFICE SERVICE DISTRICT (O-S) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD)

THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ORDAINS:

Section 1.  Rezoning of Property:

The following described property located in the City of Wyandotte, County of Wayne, State of Michigan, and 
described as follows:

Lot 6 and West 1/2 adjacent vacated alley, Plat of part of Wyandotte, Part 3, Block 27

Tax ID #: 57-010-18-0006-301
Commonly Known As: 2557 Biddle, Wyandotte, MI 48192

be and is hereby rezoned from Office Service District (O-S) to Planned Development District (PD)

Lots 4 and 5, and West 1/2 adjacent vacated alley, Plat of part of Wyandotte, Part 3, Block 27

Tax ID #: 57-010-18-0004-000
Commonly Known As: 2533 Biddle, Wyandotte, MI 48192

be and is hereby rezoned from Multiple Family Residential District (RM-3) to Planned Development District 
(PD)

Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Map.

The zoning Map of the City of Wyandotte be and is hereby amended in accordance with the provisions of this 
Ordinance as set forth in Zoning Map.  No.______

Section 3.  Severability.

blekity
Typewriter
299



All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herein are hereby repealed, only to the extent to give this 
Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 4.  Effective Date.

This ordinance shall be published along with the notice of adoption in a newspaper generally circulated in the 
City of Wyandotte within ten (10) days after adoption and shall take effect fifteen (15) days after its adoption 
or seven (7) days after publication whichever is later.  The notice of adoption shall include the text of the 
amendment, the effective date of the Ordinance, and the place and time where a copy of the Ordinance may be 
purchased or inspected.

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   





GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 136917
101-303-850-550 Capital Equipment SHOR-LINE Kennel, 36x30, Type 3 - Platform 3015357 10/23/20 3,101.85 136917

Total For Check 136917 3,101.85

Check 136918
101-000-203-030 A/P-Property Tax Overpayments AUSTIN K KITTLE 2020 Sum Tax Refund 57 018 01 0204 000 10/26/2020 10/28/20 487.22 136918

Total For Check 136918 487.22

Check 136919
101-000-231-086 Pension Liability-DB (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT POLICE DEF BENEFIT P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 444.64 136919

Total For Check 136919 444.64

Check 136920
101-000-231-084 Pension Liability-DB II (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYEE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 2,944.98 136920

Total For Check 136920 2,944.98

Check 136921
101-000-231-083 Pension Liability-DB II (Employer) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYER P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 5,888.32 136921

Total For Check 136921 5,888.32

Check 136922
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues FOP LODGE 111 FOP LODGE 111 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 122.50 136922

Total For Check 136922 122.50

Check 136923
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues IAFF LOCAL #356 IAFF LOCAL #356 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 1,302.56 136923

Total For Check 136923 1,302.56

Check 136924
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 9,288.66 136924
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 4,644.36 136924
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 207.08 136924
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 103.54 136924

Total For Check 136924 14,243.64

Check 136925
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 6,846.28 136925
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 3,423.13 136925

Total For Check 136925 10,269.41

Check 136926
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues MICHIGAN AFSCME COUNCIL 25 DPS UNION DUES P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 237.82 136926

Total For Check 136926 237.82

Check 136927
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 1,003.48 136927

Total For Check 136927 1,003.48

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

blekity
Typewriter
BILLS & ACCOUNTS



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136928
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 5,485.00 136928
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 65.00 136928

Total For Check 136928 5,550.00

Check 136929
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 10.00 136929

Total For Check 136929 10.00

Check 136930
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 2,150.00 136930
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 2,150.00 136930
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 50.00 136930
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 50.00 136930

Total For Check 136930 4,400.00

Check 136931
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 1,506.28 136931
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 1,506.28 136931

Total For Check 136931 3,012.56

Check 136932
101-200-825-330 Legal Fees WILLIAM R LOOK, PROFESSIONAL CORP WILLIAM R LOOK P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 3,077.00 136932

Total For Check 136932 3,077.00

Check 136933
101-136-925-790 Miscellaneous 27TH DISTRICT COURT JURY ACCOUNT 10282020 11/04/20 2,000.00 136933

Total For Check 136933 2,000.00

Check 136934
101-136-750-220 Operating Expenses ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY BTL DEPOSIT 87689608 11/04/20 15.90 136934
101-136-750-220 Operating Expenses ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY C&C COOLER 58303495 11/04/20 12.00 136934
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY Water for Exercise Room 9/22/20 87689610 11/04/20 36.25 136934

Total For Check 136934 64.15

Check 136935
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON TONER CARTRIDGE 1419-TGVW-X6TK 11/04/20 169.78 136935
101-253-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON True Image Compatible Toner Cartridge for HP 202X 1LQH-CL49-LJGV 11/04/20 54.89 136935
101-301-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON Toner Cartridge for Printer in Booking 1HQL-GC6H-KY7M 11/04/20 86.99 136935
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses AMAZON Misc. Supplies for Cleaning Department Firearms 1T7F-XC9X-GM4M 11/04/20 215.43 136935
101-301-825-395 IT-Operation & Maintenance AMAZON Thumb Drives for the Detective Bureau and Records Department 1G6D-HFRG-J4VD 11/04/20 100.26 136935
101-336-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON TONER 1MHH-GH6G-H4HN 11/04/20 46.65 136935
101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance AMAZON VACUUM CLEANER & SHOP VAC FOR #2 16Y4-494P-VKCX 11/04/20 146.93 136935
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AMAZON TURBO TEST KIT FOR GARAGE 1WCC-R9Y3-JMQP 11/04/20 190.38 136935
525-750-750-235 Beverage Expense (Beer) AMAZON BEER BAGS 13CH-Q7TM-3MGT 11/04/20 73.96 136935

Total For Check 136935 1,085.27

Check 136936
101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 125 PLAN - CANCER & LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2020 D232620 11/20 11/04/20 1,669.79 136936



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

732-000-231-080 Payroll W/H-Cancer Insurance AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE CO 125 PLAN - CANCER & LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2020 D232620 11/20 11/04/20 1,507.58 136936
Total For Check 136936 3,177.37

Check 136937
101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE CO ALL STATE ACCIDENT PLAN COVERAGE PERIOD:10/04/20 - 10/31/20 W8433 102620 11/04/20 925.80 136937

Total For Check 136937 925.80

Check 136938
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0034 - PPLMB20-0142 1117 Oak AMERICAN PLUMBING INC BD Bond Refund BPB20-0034 11/04/20 500.00 136938

Total For Check 136938 500.00

Check 136939
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE DUST CAP FOR VPS 125 VIN 400167038 334-470920 11/04/20 5.89 136939
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE brake hose for vps 19 vin 1FDXF46Y16EA99890 334-470617 11/04/20 4.09 136939

Total For Check 136939 9.98

Check 136940
101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CARE NETWORK 00129760 0001 NOVEMBER 2020 202830000263 11/20 11/04/20 14,475.44 136940
101-000-231-020 P/R Deductions-Hospital (Employer) BLUE CARE NETWORK 00129760 0001 NOVEMBER 2020 202830000263 11/20 11/04/20 3,003.41 136940
732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CARE NETWORK 00129760 0001 NOVEMBER 2020 202830000263 11/20 11/04/20 6,031.44 136940

Total For Check 136940 23,510.29

Check 136941
732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 600 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770187 11/20 11/04/20 67,561.25 136941
732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 600 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770187 11/20 11/04/20 587.75 136941

Total For Check 136941 68,149.00

Check 136942
732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 603 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770190 11/20 11/04/20 7,562.16 136942

Total For Check 136942 7,562.16

Check 136943
732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 601 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770188 11/20 11/04/20 23,365.22 136943
732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 601 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770188 11/20 11/04/20 1,670.13 136943

Total For Check 136943 25,035.35

Check 136944
732-000-231-020 Payroll W/H-Hospital Insurance BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 605 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770192 11/20 11/04/20 4,396.50 136944
732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI 67410 605 NOVEMBER 2020 201006770192 11/20 11/04/20 1,465.50 136944

Total For Check 136944 5,862.00

Check 136945
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0006 3518 12th CAROL WALTON BD Bond Refund BCB20-0006 11/04/20 1,000.00 136945

Total For Check 136945 1,000.00

Check 136946
290-448-850-540 Other Equipment Casecade Engineering TOTERS STOCK DPS 30504977 11/04/20 6,298.56 136946

Total For Check 136946 6,298.56



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136947
290-448-825-491 Compost Tipping Fee CITY OF TAYLOR COMPOST DUMPING SEPTEMBER 2020 INV0013447 11/04/20 3,047.76 136947

Total For Check 136947 3,047.76

Check 136948
101-301-825-371 HTE Maintenance CITY OF TRENTON SINC Court Tech Fund 2000042545 11/04/20 1,198.00 136948

Total For Check 136948 1,198.00

Check 136949
101-000-257-064 Reserve-Compliance Escrow Crystal A. Young Escrow Refund 1732 Maple bcb20-0038 11/04/20 1,500.00 136949

Total For Check 136949 1,500.00

Check 136950
101-136-825-450 Insurance (Prof Liab) & Bond DALY MERRITT INSURANCE INSURANCE -  COURT 594531 11/04/20 883.00 136950

Total For Check 136950 883.00

Check 136951
525-750-825-300 Contractual Service-Maintenance DAVEY GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE COURSE MAINTENANCE 915110698 11/04/20 8,712.50 136951

Total For Check 136951 8,712.50

Check 136952
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0043 - PPLMB20-0171 960 Bidlde DAVIS PLUMBING INC BD Bond Refund BPB20-0043 11/04/20 1,000.00 136952

Total For Check 136952 1,000.00

Check 136953
101-000-257-087 Reserve-Police Public Relations DBC America Breast Cancer Awareness T-Shirts 1252 11/04/20 1,449.60 136953

Total For Check 136953 1,449.60

Check 136954
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DENNIS CONWAY TOOLS FOR DPS GARAGE 547235 11/04/20 441.90 136954

Total For Check 136954 441.90

Check 136955
590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - August 20202 Aug 2020 11/04/20 10,394.30 136955
590-000-670-030 Reimbursements-Other DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wasterwater Disposal Charges - September 2020 Sep 2020 11/04/20 9,893.91 136955
590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wastewater Disposal Charges - August 20202 Aug 2020 11/04/20 122,834.14 136955
590-200-925-750 Drain Charge DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Wasterwater Disposal Charges - September 2020 Sep 2020 11/04/20 101,122.89 136955
590-200-925-752 Excess Flow Charges DOWNRIVER UTILITY WASTEWATER Oct 2020 Excess Flow 301098 11/04/20 106,994.00 136955

Total For Check 136955 351,239.24

Check 136956
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance FLEET PRIDE PARTS FOR VPS 172 VIN 1XPADBOXXYN534749 61963464 11/04/20 546.16 136956
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance FLEET PRIDE PARTS FOR VPS 96 VIN 1JJU294G3YD713917 61774996 11/04/20 51.20 136956
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance FLEET PRIDE PARTS FOR VPS 96 VIN 1JJU294G3YD713917 61599285 11/04/20 68.45 136956

Total For Check 136956 665.81

Check 136957



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan GRANGE LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIFE INSURANCE NOVEMBER 2020 17072324 11/20 11/04/20 915.14 136957
Total For Check 136957 915.14

Check 136958
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance HOODS DO IT CENTER Wing Nuts for Heaters at Police Dept (D) 66656 11/04/20 35.01 136958

Total For Check 136958 35.01

Check 136959
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0103 1526 12th I & L INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC BD Bond Refund BCB20-0103 11/04/20 5,000.00 136959

Total For Check 136959 5,000.00

Check 136960
101-000-257-064 BCI19-0004 - PCI17-0042 785 Forest JESUS MORENO BD Bond Refund BCI19-0004 11/04/20 2,000.00 136960

Total For Check 136960 2,000.00

Check 136961
101-200-825-370 Computer Services JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NA Credit Card Purchases - 09/16/20 - 10/09/20 5563750108849348 11/04/20 39.99 136961
101-200-925-790 Miscellaneous JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NA Credit Card Purchases - 09/16/20 - 10/09/20 5563750108849348 11/04/20 215.17 136961
101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades JP MORGAN CHASE BANK NA Credit Card Purchases - 09/16/20 - 10/09/20 5563750108849348 11/04/20 1,995.98 136961

Total For Check 136961 2,251.14

Check 136962
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0170 1836 Electric JUSTIN GREEN BD Bond Refund BCB20-0170 11/04/20 4,000.00 136962

Total For Check 136962 4,000.00

Check 136963
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State K-9 A T F Maintenance Training Fee from October 28. 2020 thru October 28, 2021 10/28/20 - 10/28/21 11/04/20 1,700.00 136963

Total For Check 136963 1,700.00

Check 136964
101-000-257-064 Reserve-Compliance Escrow KARA GOLDEN ESCROW REFUND 2026 ELECTRIC 12-241 11/04/20 1,300.00 136964

Total For Check 136964 1,300.00

Check 136965
101-840-725-110 Salary Kelsey Lynn Parker Inspector AUGUST2020ELECTION 11/04/20 170.00 136965

Total For Check 136965 170.00

Check 136966
101-448-750-211 Safety Equipment Leanne Daniels SAFETY LUNCHEON 10-8-20 10-8-20 11/04/20 101.39 136966

Total For Check 136966 101.39

Check 136967
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses MICHIGAN POLY SUPPLIES INC Liners for trash cans Parks 16928 11/04/20 999.60 136967

Total For Check 136967 999.60

Check 136968
101-000-257-056 WATER - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 0007779-014543 OCT 2 11/04/20 59.27 136968
101-000-257-056 ELECTRIC - 705 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 705 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 0007779-014543 OCT 2 11/04/20 364.95 136968



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-750-825-910 Electric - 1100 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1100 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001153-022009 OCT 20 11/04/20 266.83 136968
101-750-825-910 Electric - 601 8TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 601 8TH OCTOBER 2020 030967-021887 OCT 20 11/04/20 32.89 136968
101-750-825-910 Electric - 1148 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1148 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 000000-063407 OCT 20 11/04/20 55.54 136968
101-750-825-920 Water - 1100 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1100 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001153-022009 OCT 20 11/04/20 21.36 136968
101-750-825-920 Water - 601 8TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 601 8TH OCTOBER 2020 030967-021887 OCT 20 11/04/20 62.73 136968
101-750-825-920 Water - 1148 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1148 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 000000-063407 OCT 20 11/04/20 16.01 136968

Total For Check 136968 879.58

Check 136969
101-000-471-012 Base Fee 1602 8th NAPIER'S HOME IMPROVEMENT BD Payment Refund 00031012 11/04/20 15.00 136969
101-000-471-012 Building Permit Fee Residential (0-250K) NAPIER'S HOME IMPROVEMENT BD Payment Refund 00031012 11/04/20 52.00 136969

Total For Check 136969 67.00

Check 136970
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0079 3540 23rd NICHOLAS JANESKI BD Bond Refund BCB19-0079 11/04/20 800.00 136970

Total For Check 136970 800.00

Check 136971
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 130039152001 11/04/20 54.32 136971

Total For Check 136971 54.32

Check 136972
101-000-283-030 BOT18-0019 611 Orchard PARKER, RAYMOND/MICHELLE BD Bond Refund BOT18-0019 11/04/20 1,000.00 136972

Total For Check 136972 1,000.00

Check 136973
101-000-471-012 Building Permit Fee Residential1664 16th Peter Denicola BD Payment Refund 00028335 11/04/20 455.00 136973
101-000-471-013 BASE FEE RESIDENTIAL 1664 16th Peter Denicola BD Payment Refund 00028336 11/04/20 20.00 136973
101-000-471-013 Service - 100 AMP Peter Denicola BD Payment Refund 00028336 11/04/20 32.00 136973
101-000-471-013 Final Circuit (Closed Wall) Residential Peter Denicola BD Payment Refund 00028336 11/04/20 25.00 136973

Total For Check 136973 532.00

Check 136974
101-000-283-030 BOT19-0003 648 Orange PIZZO DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC BD Bond Refund BOT19-0003 11/04/20 1,000.00 136974

Total For Check 136974 1,000.00

Check 136975
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0167 20 Chesnut 206 ROSEMARY CAROLLO BD Bond Refund BCB20-0167 11/04/20 500.00 136975

Total For Check 136975 500.00

Check 136976
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0158 826 Lincoln SAUL PEREZ BD Bond Refund BCB20-0158 11/04/20 1,800.00 136976

Total For Check 136976 1,800.00

Check 136977
101-448-825-420 Building Services SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION POLICE/COURT ELEV MAINTENANCE 11-2020       PD 8105465562 11/04/20 377.77 136977

Total For Check 136977 377.77



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136978
101-440-925-720 Education SEMBOIA INC MEMBERSHIP FOR S. POLING 01494 11/04/20 60.00 136978
101-440-925-720 Education SEMBOIA INC MEMBERSHIP J. PLASENCIA 01487 11/04/20 60.00 136978

Total For Check 136978 120.00

Check 136979
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance SOUTHGATE FORD BRAKE HOSE FOR VPS 19 VIN 1FDXF46Y16EA99890 938246 11/04/20 23.15 136979

Total For Check 136979 23.15

Check 136980
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 3459218271 11/04/20 409.90 136980
101-301-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE Police - Misc. Office Supplies 3459218273 11/04/20 209.18 136980
101-301-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE Police - 12 inch ruler 3459218275 11/04/20 1.49 136980
101-775-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE YAP - Misc. Office Supplies 3457144265 11/04/20 147.31 136980
101-775-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE YAP - Black Callig Marker 3457440095 11/04/20 10.49 136980
101-775-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE YAP - 6 pk. of folders 3457440107 11/04/20 42.12 136980

Total For Check 136980 820.49

Check 136981
101-136-850-510 Office Equipment STATE OF MICHIGAN JIS REIMBURSEMENT 10122020 11/04/20 6,891.55 136981

Total For Check 136981 6,891.55

Check 136982
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0107 662 Antoine SWEETWATER INVESTMENTS LLC BD Bond Refund BCB20-0107 11/04/20 1,500.00 136982

Total For Check 136982 1,500.00

Check 136983
101-136-750-220 Operating Expenses THIRD CIRCUIT COURT WAYNE COUNTY OUT COUNTY WEEKEND AND HOLIDAY PROGRAM 2020 11/04/20 923.69 136983

Total For Check 136983 923.69

Check 136984
732-000-231-080 Payroll W/H-Cancer Insurance Transamerica Employee Benefits CANCER INSURANCE OCTOBER 2020 2503948487 10/20 11/04/20 61.05 136984

Total For Check 136984 61.05

Check 136985
101-301-750-224 LEIN Services VERIZON WIRELESS Acct. No. 442005820-00001 LEIN Sep 11 - Oct 10, 2020 9864624276 11/04/20 1,105.54 136985
101-440-750-221 Cellular Phones & Pagers VERIZON WIRELESS 10/11-11/10/2020 MAYHEW 9864649522 11/04/20 50.63 136985
101-440-750-221 Cellular Phones & Pagers VERIZON WIRELESS Acct. No. 342173610-00001 Sep 5 - Oct 4, 2020 9864209928 11/04/20 115.28 136985
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State VERIZON WIRELESS Acct. No. 342173610-00001 Sep 5 - Oct 4, 2020 9864209928 11/04/20 415.84 136985

Total For Check 136985 1,687.29

Check 136986
202-440-825-420 Traffic Signals WAYNE COUNTY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE TRAF SIGN MAINT 09/2020 304524 11/04/20 511.78 136986

Total For Check 136986 511.78

Check 136987
525-750-925-840 Advertising Y P GOLF COURSE ADVERTISING 10192020 11/04/20 33.08 136987

Total For Check 136987 33.08



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 136988
101-000-231-086 Pension Liability-DB (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT POLICE DEF BENEFIT P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 444.49 136988

Total For Check 136988 444.49

Check 136989
101-000-231-084 Pension Liability-DB II (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYEE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 2,944.98 136989

Total For Check 136989 2,944.98

Check 136990
101-000-231-083 Pension Liability-DB II (Employer) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENT DB II EMPLOYER P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 5,888.32 136990

Total For Check 136990 5,888.32

Check 136991
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues FOP LODGE 111 FOP LODGE 111 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 122.50 136991

Total For Check 136991 122.50

Check 136992
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues IAFF LOCAL #356 IAFF LOCAL #356 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 1,302.56 136992

Total For Check 136992 1,302.56

Check 136993
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 9,630.26 136993
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 4,815.12 136993
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 207.08 136993
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 103.55 136993

Total For Check 136993 14,756.01

Check 136994
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 6,738.64 136994
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 3,369.34 136994

Total For Check 136994 10,107.98

Check 136995
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues MICHIGAN AFSCME COUNCIL 25 DPS UNION DUES P/R ENDING 11/8/20 11/10/20 237.82 136995

Total For Check 136995 237.82

Check 136996
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 1,003.48 136996

Total For Check 136996 1,003.48

Check 136997
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 5,485.00 136997
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 65.00 136997

Total For Check 136997 5,550.00

Check 136998
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 10.00 136998



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 136998 10.00

Check 136999
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 2,150.00 136999
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 2,150.00 136999
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 50.00 136999
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 50.00 136999

Total For Check 136999 4,400.00

Check 137000
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 1,479.61 137000
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTS VANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 1,479.61 137000

Total For Check 137000 2,959.22

Check 137001
101-200-825-330 Legal Fees WILLIAM R LOOK, PROFESSIONAL CORP WILLIAM R LOOK P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 3,077.00 137001

Total For Check 137001 3,077.00

Check 137002
731-000-231-040 Payroll W/H-Credit Union MICHIGAN LEGACY CREDIT UNION PENSION CREDIT UNION PENSION 11/13/20 11/13/20 975.00 137002

Total For Check 137002 975.00

Check 137003
731-000-394-020 Reserve-MSC Retired Benefits MUNICIPAL SERVICE DMS HEALTH INS PENSION PENSION 11/13/20 11/13/20 7,335.93 137003

Total For Check 137003 7,335.93

Check 137004
101-215-825-360 Legal Notice 21ST CENTURY MEDIA-MICHIGAN ACCT #640694 BILLING PERIOD 09/01/20 - 09/30/20 640694 09302020 11/18/20 952.69 137004
101-840-825-360 Legal Notice 21ST CENTURY MEDIA-MICHIGAN ACCT #640694 BILLING PERIOD 09/01/20 - 09/30/20 640694 09302020 11/18/20 129.70 137004

Total For Check 137004 1,082.39

Check 137005
101-136-750-220 Operating Expenses ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY BTL DEPOSIT 87719662 11/18/20 15.90 137005

Total For Check 137005 15.90

Check 137006
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0156 1476 18th ADAM BOEMA BD Bond Refund BCB20-0156 11/18/20 1,000.00 137006

Total For Check 137006 1,000.00

Check 137007
101-000-471-013 BASE FEE RESIDENTIAL 2765 21st ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031191 11/18/20 50.00 137007
101-000-471-013 Motors and Low Voltage Motors ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031191 11/18/20 40.00 137007
101-000-471-013 Final Circuit (Closed Wall) Residential ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031191 11/18/20 25.00 137007
101-000-471-017 Base Fee 2765 21st ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031190 11/18/20 15.00 137007
101-000-471-017 Gas Burning Equip - <400K BTU ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031190 11/18/20 42.00 137007
101-000-471-017 AC Units - 1.5HP - 5HP ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031190 11/18/20 43.00 137007
101-000-471-017 Chimney Liner w/Furnace ALERT HEATING & COOLING, INC BD Payment Refund 00031190 11/18/20 30.00 137007

Total For Check 137007 245.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 137008
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0041 - PPLMB20-0169 933 2nd ALWAYS AVAILABLE DRAIN& ROOTER BD Bond Refund BPB20-0041 11/18/20 500.00 137008

Total For Check 137008 500.00

Check 137009
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES 13V9-1RGF-CX6L 11/18/20 91.98 137009
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON OFFICE SUPPLIES 16VC-YRXW-9GVY 11/18/20 31.25 137009
101-440-750-210 Office Supplies AMAZON KING JET INK CARTRIDGES 13QM-G9P1-3PNL 11/18/20 145.98 137009
285-225-925-860 Art Fair AMAZON Supplies 1MPT-HRTW-4LIJ 11/18/20 79.98 137009

Total For Check 137009 349.19

Check 137010
101-000-231-080 P/R Deductions-Section 125 Plan AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY 125 PLAN UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL - NOVEMBER 2020 2084569 11/20 11/18/20 762.47 137010

Total For Check 137010 762.47

Check 137011
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0017 - PPLMB20-0059 434 Plum American Plumbing Inc. BD Bond Refund BPB20-0017 11/18/20 500.00 137011
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0031 - PPLMB20-0118 811 Superior American Plumbing Inc. BD Bond Refund BPB20-0031 11/18/20 500.00 137011

Total For Check 137011 1,000.00

Check 137012
101-000-283-060 BPB19-0038 - PPLMB19-0205 1105 Cora Austin Molter BD Bond Refund BPB19-0038 11/18/20 500.00 137012

Total For Check 137012 500.00

Check 137013
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PLUG CHASER STOCK 334-471411 11/18/20 8.95 137013
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE brakes for vp 7-6 VIN 1GNLC2E07ER185361 334-471730 11/18/20 604.72 137013
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE VALVE COVER FOR VP 7-42 VIN 1FNEC13ZR142397 334-471619 11/18/20 73.49 137013
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PLUG WIRES AND PLUGS FOR VP 7-42 VIN 1FNEC13Z36R142397 334-471397 11/18/20 118.81 137013
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE engine mount for vp 7-42 vin 1fnec13z6r6r142397 334-471022 11/18/20 42.09 137013
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 170 VIN 2FZHAZAS62AK47800 AND STOCK 334-471217 11/18/20 58.84 137013
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE ALTERNATOR FOR VPS 9 VIN 1FTWF30578EBO7597 334-471632 11/18/20 157.09 137013
101-448-825-432 Garage-Equipment Maintenance AUTO VALUE SOUTHGATE PARTS FOR VPS 23 VIN 1FTSF30L72ED12454 334-471277 11/18/20 38.99 137013

Total For Check 137013 1,102.98

Check 137014
290-448-825-480 Rubbish Dumping Fee CITY OF RIVERVIEW MUNICIPAL COMPACTED RUBBISH SEPT 2020 85964 11/18/20 24,522.57 137014
290-448-825-480 Rubbish Dumping Fee CITY OF RIVERVIEW DEMO DUMPING SEPT 2020 85965 11/18/20 2,134.10 137014
290-448-825-480 Rubbish Dumping Fee CITY OF RIVERVIEW SPECIAL WASTE SWEEPINGS 85966 11/18/20 240.61 137014
290-448-825-480 Rubbish Dumping Fee CITY OF RIVERVIEW BRUSH DUMPING SEPT 2020 85967 11/18/20 2,360.06 137014

Total For Check 137014 29,257.34

Check 137015
101-336-925-720 Education CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM CERTIFICATE FEE 23D1067347 11/18/20 180.00 137015

Total For Check 137015 180.00

Check 137016
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE - COPELAND CENTER S6-55943 11/18/20 708.00 137016



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE - DPS S6-55944 11/18/20 682.00 137016
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE - FIRE STATION #1 S6-55945 11/18/20 818.00 137016
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE - FIRE STATION #2 S6-55946 11/18/20 840.00 137016
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC GENERATOR MAINTENANCE-YACK ARENA S6-55947 11/18/20 1,309.00 137016

Total For Check 137016 4,357.00

Check 137017
101-000-471-012 Base Fee 4060 19th DANIELS FAMILY TRUST BD Payment Refund 00031149 11/18/20 15.00 137017
101-000-471-012 Building Permit Fee Residential (0-250K) DANIELS FAMILY TRUST BD Payment Refund 00031149 11/18/20 39.00 137017

Total For Check 137017 54.00

Check 137018
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DEALER AUTO PARTS SALES INC STOCK GLOVES BATTERY'S AND WIPER BLADES 306850 11/18/20 448.72 137018
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DEALER AUTO PARTS SALES INC CREDIT 284125 11/18/20 (128.00) 137018
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DEALER AUTO PARTS SALES INC CREDIT 261752 11/18/20 (34.56) 137018
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DEALER AUTO PARTS SALES INC CREDIT 287780 11/18/20 (64.00) 137018

Total For Check 137018 222.16

Check 137019
101-303-825-910 Electric DTE ENERGY 14300 Reaume Parkway Civic Cir, Southgate - 10/08/20-11/05/20 910035252030 11/18/20 244.20 137019

Total For Check 137019 244.20

Check 137020
101-000-041-011 A/R-Manual Billing EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS Remount of Ambulance Proposal A72 November 12, 2020 11/18/20 41,779.50 137020

Total For Check 137020 41,779.50

Check 137021
101-840-725-110 Inspector Emily  Lukawski Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 137021
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Emily  Lukawski Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137021

Total For Check 137021 250.00

Check 137022
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance FLEET PRIDE PARTS FOR VPS 170 VIN 2FZHAZAS62AKA47800 62613081 11/18/20 128.83 137022

Total For Check 137022 128.83

Check 137023
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0039 - PPLMB20-0158 1473 17th FLOYD'S SEWER, DRAIN & EXCAVATING L BD Bond Refund BPB20-0039 11/18/20 500.00 137023

Total For Check 137023 500.00

Check 137024
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0003 - PPLMB20-0011 365 Walnut FORT STREET PLBG INC BD Bond Refund BPB20-0003 11/18/20 500.00 137024

Total For Check 137024 500.00

Check 137025
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance GOUTH SHEET METAL & HEATING CO 6 kennel doors for WAC (J) 14461 11/18/20 450.00 137025

Total For Check 137025 450.00

Check 137026



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-283-060 BPB20-0025 - PPLMB20-0087 1067 20th GUNDICK II, DENNIS K BD Bond Refund BPB20-0025 11/18/20 500.00 137026
Total For Check 137026 500.00

Check 137027
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0257 1283 Electric HANNAH HORTON BD Bond Refund BCB19-0257 11/18/20 2,500.00 137027

Total For Check 137027 2,500.00

Check 137028
101-000-655-040 Misc Revenue Hollie Ogden ZONING BOARD APPLICATION REFUND REFUND 11/18/20 400.00 137028

Total For Check 137028 400.00

Check 137029
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses HOODS DO IT CENTER 2 keys for the Motorcycle Garage 66627 11/18/20 9.98 137029
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses HOODS DO IT CENTER CORD/CONNECTOR/KEYS 66508 11/18/20 27.89 137029
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses HOODS DO IT CENTER BRACE/FLXGL ACRYLIC 66526 11/18/20 34.18 137029

Total For Check 137029 72.05

Check 137030
101-000-257-064 BCB16-0269 1827 4th JAMIE CLINE BD Bond Refund BCB16-0269 11/18/20 400.00 137030

Total For Check 137030 400.00

Check 137031
285-225-925-880 Heritage Days Jane Rasmussen Reimbursement for Popcorn Stringing Lunch and Snacks 1112201 11/18/20 44.95 137031

Total For Check 137031 44.95

Check 137032
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0048 2242 12th JCW PROPERTIES LLC BD Bond Refund BCB20-0048 11/18/20 1,000.00 137032

Total For Check 137032 1,000.00

Check 137033
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0191 627 5th JENNIFER MOODY BD Bond Refund BCB19-0191 11/18/20 1,000.00 137033

Total For Check 137033 1,000.00

Check 137034
101-840-725-110 Inspector Joyce  Ellen Eastridge Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 137034
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Joyce  Ellen Eastridge Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137034

Total For Check 137034 270.00

Check 137035
101-840-725-110 Inspector Kelsey Lynn Parker Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 137035
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Kelsey Lynn Parker Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137035

Total For Check 137035 250.00

Check 137036
101-136-825-330 Attorneys (CA) & Interpreters LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE INC INTERPRETATION 4905454 11/18/20 22.16 137036

Total For Check 137036 22.16

Check 137037



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-257-064 BCB20-0091 802 Orange LARRY & MICHELE THOMAS BD Bond Refund BCB20-0091 11/18/20 1,000.00 137037
Total For Check 137037 1,000.00

Check 137038
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Linda  Susko Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 137038
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Linda  Susko Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137038

Total For Check 137038 320.00

Check 137039
101-448-750-230 Const-Operating Supplies LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 9-25-20 TO 10-25-20 99002006684 11/18/20 38.18 137039
101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 9-25-20 TO 10-25-20 99002006684 11/18/20 544.32 137039
101-448-750-232 Const-Equipment LOWE'S COMPANIES INC CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 9-25-20 TO 10-25-20 99002006684 11/18/20 37.87 137039
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies LOWE'S COMPANIES INC MISC. SUPPLIES 902193 11/18/20 470.59 137039
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance LOWE'S COMPANIES INC GRILL BRUSH, ETC. 909009 11/18/20 441.76 137039

Total For Check 137039 1,532.72

Check 137040
101-000-231-050 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employer) Madison National Life Insurance Co. LTD Insurance - November 2020 November 2020 11/18/20 1,519.69 137040
101-000-231-051 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employee) Madison National Life Insurance Co. LTD Insurance - November 2020 November 2020 11/18/20 655.41 137040
499-000-231-050 P/R Deductions-LTD (Employer) Madison National Life Insurance Co. LTD Insurance - November 2020 November 2020 11/18/20 10.31 137040

Total For Check 137040 2,185.41

Check 137041
101-302-925-790 Miscellaneous Magnum Tools Company LLC "Plexiglass" Dividers for the Dispatch Center 722608 11/18/20 2,774.95 137041

Total For Check 137041 2,774.95

Check 137042
101-000-257-055 Reserve-Recreation Refund Deposits Marie Madera Copeland Refund Deposit 11-28-2020 11282020 11/18/20 50.00 137042

Total For Check 137042 50.00

Check 137043
285-225-925-860 Art Fair MICHIGAN FESTIVALS & EVENTS ASSOC Payment for Membership 31592 11/18/20 275.00 137043

Total For Check 137043 275.00

Check 137044
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses MICHIGAN POLY SUPPLIES INC Trash Liners for Parks 17125 11/18/20 999.60 137044

Total For Check 137044 999.60

Check 137045
101-000-231-052 P/R Deductions-Life Ins (Employer) Minnesota Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - November 2020 November 2020 11/18/20 1,638.00 137045
499-000-231-052 P/R Deductions-Life Ins (Employer) Minnesota Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - November 2020 November 2020 11/18/20 13.00 137045
732-000-393-035 Reserve-Health & Life Minnesota Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - November 2020 November 2020 11/18/20 221.55 137045

Total For Check 137045 1,872.55

Check 137046
101-000-068-011 D/T/F Municipal Service (PEG Fees) MUNICIPAL SERVICE Fiscal year 2020 - Cable TV Upgrades - PEG Funding 10212020 11/18/20 9,732.59 137046
101-200-825-910 Electric  640 PLUM MUNICIPAL SERVICE 640 PLUM - SEPTEMBER 2020 001153-020385 SEPT20 11/18/20 77.19 137046
101-200-825-920 Water  3050 1ST MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3050 1ST - AUGUST 2020  FINAL 000000-065404 AUG20 11/18/20 15.70 137046



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-200-825-920 Water  3058 1ST MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3058 1ST - OCTOBER 2020  FINAL 034055-021743 OCT20 11/18/20 180.57 137046
101-200-825-920 Water  3058 1ST MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3058 1ST - SEPTEMBER 2020  034055-021743 SEPT20 11/18/20 381.36 137046
101-200-825-920 Water  3172 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3172 BIDDLE - OCTOBER 2020  FINAL 001153-021333 OCT20 11/18/20 16.01 137046
101-200-825-920 Water  3000 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3000 BIDDLE - OCTOBER 2020   FINAL 001153-021351 OCT20 11/18/20 170.87 137046
101-200-825-920 Water  463 MULBERRY MUNICIPAL SERVICE 463 MULBERRY - OCTOBER 2020  FINAL 001153-026885 OCT20 11/18/20 279.75 137046
101-200-825-920 Water  100 OAK MUNICIPAL SERVICE 100 OAK - OCTOBER 2020  FINAL 000000-046710 OCT20 11/18/20 16.01 137046
101-200-825-920 15 Superior October 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 15 Superior October 2020 056833 October 2020 11/18/20 113.34 137046
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses 2015 Biddle Internet MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle - October 2020 032253-027401 Oct20 11/18/20 44.10 137046
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses 2015 Biddle Fran. Fee MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle - October 2020 032253-027401 Oct20 11/18/20 1.65 137046
101-301-825-910 Electric 2015 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle - October 2020 032253-027401 Oct20 11/18/20 6,946.74 137046
101-301-825-920 Water 2015 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2015 Biddle - October 2020 032253-027401 Oct20 11/18/20 166.54 137046
101-336-825-910 Electric 266 Maple MUNICIPAL SERVICE 266 MAPLE OCTOBER 2020 009821-018747 OCT 20 11/18/20 752.86 137046
101-336-825-920 Water 266 Maple MUNICIPAL SERVICE 266 MAPLE OCTOBER 2020 009821-018747 OCT 20 11/18/20 161.13 137046
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses  400 GROVE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 400 GROVE - OCTOBER 2020   FINAL 000000-067569 OCT20 11/18/20 32.12 137046
101-448-825-910 Electric  4201 13TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4201 13TH - AUGUST 2020 001153-024523 AUG20 11/18/20 2,036.19 137046
101-448-825-920 Water  4201 13TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4201 13TH - AUGUST 2020 001153-024523 AUG20 11/18/20 738.53 137046
101-750-825-910 Electric - 2306 4TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2306 4TH OCTOBER 2020 029023-006227 OCT 20 11/18/20 848.62 137046
101-750-825-920 Water - 2306 4TH MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2306 4TH OCTOBER 2020 029023-006227 OCT 20 11/18/20 26.68 137046
101-756-825-910 Electric - 3131 3RD MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3131 3RD OCTOBER 2020 028511-017633 OCT 20 11/18/20 12,968.13 137046
101-756-825-920 Water - 3131 3RD MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3131 3RD OCTOBER 2020 028511-017633 OCT 20 11/18/20 472.14 137046
101-800-825-910 Electric 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle October 2020 001297-014239 Oct 20 11/18/20 102.14 137046
101-800-825-910 Electric 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle October 2020 000991-005745 Oct 20 11/18/20 11.34 137046
101-800-825-910 Electric 2610 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2610 Biddle October 2020 001153-005743 Oct 20 11/18/20 80.47 137046
101-800-825-920 Water 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle October 2020 003989-005745 Oct 20 11/18/20 70.08 137046
101-800-825-920 Water 2610 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2610 Biddle October 2020 032287-005743 Oct 20 11/18/20 151.19 137046
101-800-825-920 Water 2815 Van Alstyne MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2815 Van Alstyne October 2020 039059-021707 Oct 20 11/18/20 31.71 137046
101-800-825-940 Telephone/Internet 2630 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2630 Biddle October 2020 001297-014239 Oct 20 11/18/20 6.00 137046
101-800-825-940 Telephone/Internet 2610 Biddle MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2610 Biddle October 2020 001153-005743 Oct 20 11/18/20 6.00 137046
202-440-825-420 Traffic Signals - 1111 TRAFFIC SIGNALS MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1111 TRAFFIC SIGNALS October 2020 001349-014305 Oct.20 11/18/20 853.28 137046
499-200-850-542 104 Elm Sprinkler October 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 104 Elm Sprinkler October 2020 1153-027523 Oct 2020 11/18/20 186.18 137046
499-200-850-542 104 Elm Cable October 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 104 Elm Cable October 2020 057023 October 2020 11/18/20 6.00 137046
499-200-850-542 2401 Eureka  October 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2401 Eureka  October 2020 85239-027277 Oct 20 11/18/20 345.87 137046
499-200-850-542 2698 Biddle Sprinkler October 2020 MUNICIPAL SERVICE 2698 Biddle Sprinkler October 2020 95015-027751 Oct 20 11/18/20 103.00 137046
499-200-926-114 Operating Expenses MUNICIPAL SERVICE Beats on Biddle Electric Payment 4740 11/18/20 100.00 137046
499-200-926-114 Operating Expenses MUNICIPAL SERVICE Beats on Biddle Electrical 10/1 - 10/22 4722 11/18/20 700.00 137046
525-750-825-910 Electric - 3635 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3635 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001233-014201 OCT 20 11/18/20 739.49 137046
525-750-825-910 Electric - 3625 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3625 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001231-014199 OCT 20 11/18/20 434.76 137046
525-750-825-910 Electric - 4325 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4325 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001273-014219 OCT 20 11/18/20 374.79 137046
525-750-825-910 Electric - 4305 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4305 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001267-014215 OCT 20 11/18/20 272.22 137046
525-750-825-910 Electric - 1 PINE BASF MUNICIPAL SERVICE 1 PINE BASF OCTOBER 2020 044083-022795 OCT 20 11/18/20 33.60 137046
525-750-825-920 Water - 3635 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3635 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001233-014201 OCT 20 11/18/20 32.09 137046
525-750-825-920 Water - 3625 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3625 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001231-014199 OCT 20 11/18/20 62.73 137046
525-750-825-920 Water - 4305 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 4305 BIDDLE OCTOBER 2020 001267-014215 OCT 20 11/18/20 68.14 137046
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg  3200 BIDDL MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3200 BIDDLE - SEPTEMBER 2020 068011-011323 SEPT20 11/18/20 58.00 137046
530-444-825-910 Electric-Bank Bldg  3200 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3200 BIDDLE - SEPTEMBER 2020 068011-011323 SEPT20 11/18/20 4,938.91 137046
530-444-825-920 Water-Bank Bldg 3200 BIDDLE MUNICIPAL SERVICE 3200 BIDDLE - SEPTEMBER 2020 068011-011323 SEPT20 11/18/20 1,080.32 137046

Total For Check 137046 47,027.13

Check 137048



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-257-064 BCB19-0287 1868 5th MY UNIVERSE INVESTMENTS LLC BD Bond Refund BCB19-0287 11/18/20 3,000.00 137048
Total For Check 137048 3,000.00

Check 137049
677-448-825-320 Worker's Comp-Medical Fees OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS BRADLEY CAMPBELL DOI:10/26/2020 CAMPBELL 438.68 11/18/20 436.68 137049
677-448-825-320 Worker's Comp-Medical Fees OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS BRADLEY CAMPBELL DOI:10/26/2020 CAMPBELL 167.32 11/18/20 167.32 137049

Total For Check 137049 604.00

Check 137050
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 134008143001 11/18/20 261.77 137050

Total For Check 137050 261.77

Check 137051
101-000-257-064 BCB18-0189 3534 15th Paige Britcher BD Bond Refund BCB18-0189 11/18/20 1,000.00 137051

Total For Check 137051 1,000.00

Check 137052
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses PARTRIDGE ENTERPRISES Animal Disposal PA10081-I-0010 11/18/20 12.00 137052

Total For Check 137052 12.00

Check 137053
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Paula   Konopka Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 137053
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Paula   Konopka Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137053

Total For Check 137053 295.00

Check 137054
101-000-283-030 BOT18-0008 1203 Chestnut PIZZO DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC BD Bond Refund BOT18-0008 11/18/20 1,000.00 137054

Total For Check 137054 1,000.00

Check 137055
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement PRO EXCAVATION INC REPAIRED STORM LINES 20-00243509 11/18/20 6,500.00 137055

Total For Check 137055 6,500.00

Check 137056
101-000-283-060 BPB19-0043 - PPLMB19-0213 2223 20th PRO EXCAVATION INC. BD Bond Refund BPB19-0043 11/18/20 500.00 137056

Total For Check 137056 500.00

Check 137057
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0011 1136 18th PROPERTYBIZ SOLO 401K TRUST BD Bond Refund BCB20-0011 11/18/20 1,000.00 137057

Total For Check 137057 1,000.00

Check 137058
101-301-750-223 MIOSHA Requirements QUALITY FIRST AID & SAFETY INC Nitrile Gloves KB-007404 11/18/20 339.80 137058

Total For Check 137058 339.80

Check 137059
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0015 - PPLMB20-0057 344 Biddle QUINT PLUMB. & HTG. INC. BD Bond Refund BPB20-0015 11/18/20 500.00 137059
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0020 - PPLMB20-0074 4301 17th QUINT PLUMB. & HTG. INC. BD Bond Refund BPB20-0020 11/18/20 500.00 137059



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-283-060 BPB20-0013 - PPLMB20-0055 504 Orchard QUINT PLUMB. & HTG. INC. BD Bond Refund BPB20-0013 11/18/20 500.00 137059
Total For Check 137059 1,500.00

Check 137060
101-840-725-110 Inspector Randall William Rice Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 137060
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Randall William Rice Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137060

Total For Check 137060 250.00

Check 137061
290-448-825-491 Compost Tipping Fee REGULATED RESOURCE RECOVERY COMPOST DUMPING OCT 2020 COMOCT'20 11/18/20 1,312.50 137061

Total For Check 137061 1,312.50

Check 137062
101-000-257-064 BCB20-0020 - PBLD19-0186 785 Forest ROBERT E LEE JR BD Bond Refund BCB20-0020 11/18/20 1,000.00 137062
101-000-471-012 BPB19-0019 - PBLD19-0186 785 Forest ROBERT E LEE JR BD Bond Refund BPB19-0019 11/18/20 1,000.00 137062

Total For Check 137062 2,000.00

Check 137063
101-000-283-060 BPB19-0037 - PPLMB19-0204 2309 23rd ROTO ROOTER BD Bond Refund BPB19-0037 11/18/20 500.00 137063

Total For Check 137063 500.00

Check 137064
101-840-725-110 Inspector Ryleigh  Long Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 137064
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Ryleigh  Long Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137064

Total For Check 137064 250.00

Check 137065
101-840-725-110 Inspector Sandra Ann Colthorp Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 137065
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Sandra Ann Colthorp Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137065

Total For Check 137065 270.00

Check 137066
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SELL'S EQUIPMENT STOCK HONDA MOTOR PARKS 388220 11/18/20 74.76 137066
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SELL'S EQUIPMENT CREDIT 388225 11/18/20 (65.91) 137066

Total For Check 137066 8.85

Check 137067
101-000-257-064 BCB19-0209 SPENCER C. WHALEN BD Bond Refund BCB19-0209 11/18/20 1,300.00 137067

Total For Check 137067 1,300.00

Check 137068
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 3459724113 11/18/20 399.72 137068
101-215-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE AND ELECTION SUPPLIES 3459726832 11/18/20 34.23 137068
101-840-750-210 Office Supplies STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE AND ELECTION SUPPLIES 3459726832 11/18/20 72.25 137068
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc STAPLES ADVANTAGE Supplies 731711891 11/18/20 45.53 137068
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc STAPLES ADVANTAGE Supplies 7317815939 11/18/20 66.94 137068

Total For Check 137068 618.67



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 137069
701-000-228-063 Due to State of MI-Sex Offender STATE OF MICHIGAN Sex Offender Registration Fees 551-568557 11/18/20 30.00 137069

Total For Check 137069 30.00

Check 137070
101-440-925-720 Education STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX COMMISSION RENEWAL OF ASSESSOR CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 11/18/20 175.00 137070

Total For Check 137070 175.00

Check 137071
101-000-257-064 Reserve-Compliance Escrow STEVEN LABODIE ESCROW REFUND 1525 13TH 13-429 1525 13TH 11/18/20 870.00 137071

Total For Check 137071 870.00

Check 137072
101-000-283-030 BOT20-0003 850 5th TRADEMARK BUILDING & MANAGEMENT BD Bond Refund BOT20-0003 11/18/20 1,000.00 137072

Total For Check 137072 1,000.00

Check 137073
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE Monthly Billing October 2020 2889411-202010-1 11/18/20 150.00 137073

Total For Check 137073 150.00

Check 137074
101-136-825-940 Telephone VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE HOTSPOT JUDGE 9843568918 11/18/20 198.52 137074
285-225-925-814 Fishing Derby/Kid's Expo VERIZON WIRELESS SE Phone 9864262288 11/18/20 101.06 137074

Total For Check 137074 299.58

Check 137075
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Violet Grace Benash Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 137075
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Violet Grace Benash Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 137075

Total For Check 137075 320.00

Check 137076
101-000-283-060 BPB20-0037 - PPLMB20-0154 504 Poplar WALLEN PLBG LLC BD Bond Refund BPB20-0037 11/18/20 500.00 137076

Total For Check 137076 500.00

Check 137077
101-336-825-490 Bldg & Equip Maintenance WEST SHORE FIRE REPAIR INC HELMET PART 23150 11/18/20 75.50 137077

Total For Check 137077 75.50

Check 137078
101-200-825-397 Ann Arbor Collection Agency ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS Client #6313 - October 2020 010063132010310000 11/18/20 122.77 137078

Total For Check 137078 122.77

Check 7902
101-000-257-056 Reserve-Boat Ramp Operations CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 7.58 7902
101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 5.35 7902
101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 1.10 7902
101-301-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 80.41 7902
101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 5.50 7902



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 5.35 7902
101-336-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 11.74 7902
101-336-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 32.11 7902
101-448-825-930 Heat(Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 19.30 7902
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 15.67 7902
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 0.52 7902
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 6.01 7902
101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 627.18 7902
101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 85.60 7902
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 2.08 7902
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 8.62 7902
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 4.97 7902
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 7.05 7902
530-444-825-930 Heat(Gas)-Bank Bldg CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - September 2020 3021042 10/23/20 562.96 7902

Total For Check 7902 1,489.10

Check 7903
101-303-850-550 Capital Equipment RAMIREZ ELECTRIC INC Downriver Animal Control-14300 Reaume, Southgate - LED wall packs 00015580 10/23/20 800.00 7903
101-303-850-550 Capital Equipment RAMIREZ ELECTRIC INC 1170 Grove Street - 2 LED wall packs 00015567 10/23/20 1,640.00 7903

Total For Check 7903 2,440.00

Check 7904
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 8,871.83 7904
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 17,210.04 7904
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 272.34 7904
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 63.71 7904
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 78.72 7904
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 336.58 7904

Total For Check 7904 26,833.22

Check 7905
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 2,838.09 7905
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 670.00 7905
499-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 3.44 7905

Total For Check 7905 3,511.53

Check 7906
101-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 11,604.76 7906
499-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 57.74 7906
525-000-228-021 State Tax W/H-General City STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 96.60 7906

Total For Check 7906 11,759.10

Check 7907
101-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 30,138.66 7907
499-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 82.85 7907
525-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 10/25/20 10/28/20 57.74 7907

Total For Check 7907 30,279.25

Check 7908



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-227-000 Due to Public Library BACON MEMORIAL LIBRARY TAX DIST LIBRARY SUMMER SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 5,849.20 7908
Total For Check 7908 5,849.20

Check 7909
101-000-223-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 21,675.05 7909
101-000-224-024 Due to RESA - Enhancement Millage OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 91,035.84 7909
101-000-226-000 Due to Special Education OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 178,144.72 7909
101-000-228-000 Due to State (SET) OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 358,905.41 7909

Total For Check 7909 649,761.02

Check 7910
101-000-225-000 DUE TO WYAN SCHOOL BOARD-OPER SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 19,600.71 7910
101-000-225-025 Due to Wyan School Board-Debt SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 7,674.79 7910
101-000-225-030 Due to Wyan School Board-Sinking Fund SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2020 10/28/20 3,357.52 7910

Total For Check 7910 30,633.02

Check 7911
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement ADVANTAGE PEST CONTROL SEPTEMBER 2020 10112020 11/04/20 3,350.00 7911

Total For Check 7911 3,350.00

Check 7912
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SWITCH FOR VPS 61 VIN 8880  D33474 11/04/20 144.64 7912

Total For Check 7912 144.64

Check 7913
492-200-825-460 Resurfacing AL'S ASPHALT PAVING CO INC FIRLE 4707 - 2020 HMA RESURFACING PROGRAM ENG EST #13 11/04/20 66,967.36 7913

Total For Check 7913 66,967.36

Check 7914
101-215-750-220 Operating Expenses AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORP Code Renewal On Internet 10/02/2020-10/02/2021 3427 11/04/20 450.00 7914

Total For Check 7914 450.00

Check 7915
101-301-825-395 IT-Operation & Maintenance AXON ENTERPRISE INC Evidence.Com Professional License Payment SI-1688866 11/04/20 273.00 7915

Total For Check 7915 273.00

Check 7916
101-448-750-241 Parks-Pesticides & Fertilizer BACK TO NATURE LAWN CARE Grub Control at Museum 433065 11/04/20 54.00 7916

Total For Check 7916 54.00

Check 7917
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES MEDICAL OXYGEN 01643708 11/04/20 165.07 7917

Total For Check 7917 165.07

Check 7918
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY STOCK SPRAY NOZZLE 0175877 11/04/20 136.47 7918

Total For Check 7918 136.47



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7919
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance BUDGET TIRE COMPANY BALANCE TIRES FOR VP 7-8 VIN1FTEW1P41KKD16534 1-186142 11/04/20 40.00 7919

Total For Check 7919 40.00

Check 7920
101-448-750-230 Const-Operating Supplies CGS INC OSHA Compliance Training annual 4359 11/04/20 985.00 7920

Total For Check 7920 985.00

Check 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10222020 11/04/20 475.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10262020 11/04/20 375.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10152020 11/04/20 575.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10162020 11/04/20 100.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10192020 11/04/20 550.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10202020 11/04/20 600.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10212020 11/04/20 475.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10272020 11/04/20 500.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10282020 11/04/20 550.00 7921
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10292020 11/04/20 525.00 7921

Total For Check 7921 4,725.00

Check 7922
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10292020 11/04/20 100.00 7922
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10262020 11/04/20 650.00 7922
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10232020 11/04/20 200.00 7922

Total For Check 7922 950.00

Check 7923
525-750-750-220 Operating Expenses CROWN TROPHY ENGRAVED PLATES 47 11/04/20 12.00 7923

Total For Check 7923 12.00

Check 7924
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance Cummins Inc. POLICE STATION GENERATOR 6/19 TO 6/30-2021 S6-55192 11/04/20 945.00 7924

Total For Check 7924 945.00

Check 7925
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10272020 11/04/20 100.00 7925
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10202020 11/04/20 200.00 7925
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10252020 11/04/20 150.00 7925
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10192020 11/04/20 375.00 7925
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10152020 11/04/20 100.00 7925
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10162020 11/04/20 275.00 7925

Total For Check 7925 1,200.00

Check 7926
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance DETROIT AIR COMPRESSORE & PUMP REPAIRS TO DPS BUILDING AIR COMPRESSOR        DPS 1096388-01 11/04/20 923.70 7926

Total For Check 7926 923.70

Check 7927



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DICK GENTHE CHEVROLET WASHER FULID CAP STOCK 19905 11/04/20 10.66 7927
Total For Check 7927 10.66

Check 7928
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors DOUGLAS SCOTT THOMAS INSPECTIONS 1012-10252020 11/04/20 245.00 7928

Total For Check 7928 245.00

Check 7929
101-100-750-222 Memberships & Dues DOWNRIVER COMMUNITY CONFERENCE DCC Membership Dues 2020/2021 6452 11/04/20 9,215.54 7929

Total For Check 7929 9,215.54

Check 7930
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies DOWNRIVER OFFICE INKING SIGNATURE STAMP 22271 11/04/20 25.95 7930

Total For Check 7930 25.95

Check 7931
202-440-825-460 Resurfacing EJ USA, INC. Catch Basin Frames 110200080368 11/04/20 1,179.45 7931
202-440-825-460 Resurfacing EJ USA, INC. Catch Basin Frames 110200082650 11/04/20 1,769.18 7931
203-440-825-460 Resurfacing EJ USA, INC. Catch Basin Frames 110200080368 11/04/20 1,179.45 7931
203-440-825-460 Resurfacing EJ USA, INC. Catch Basin Frames 110200082650 11/04/20 1,769.17 7931
590-200-926-210 Supplies EJ USA, INC. Restricted Wyandotte Catch Basin Lids 110200073384 11/04/20 5,524.50 7931

Total For Check 7931 11,421.75

Check 7932
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVICE ELECTRICAL STOCK DPS 329648-00 11/04/20 232.53 7932
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses ELECTRICAL TERMINAL SERVICE STOCK GRINDING DISC 331632-00 11/04/20 81.13 7932

Total For Check 7932 313.66

Check 7933
530-444-825-215 Cleaning-Bank Bldg EXPERT MECHANICAL SERVICE INC MONTHLY RENTAL AIR MACHINES 512402 11/04/20 675.00 7933

Total For Check 7933 675.00

Check 7934
101-301-825-395 IT-Operation & Maintenance Expert Technology Services Rebuild domain trust between WYPD and SMIA - work with John Truitt 02986 11/04/20 200.00 7934

Total For Check 7934 200.00

Check 7935
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY Cat Litter 641833 11/04/20 21.98 7935
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY DCAC - Scamp, Purina 1 Cat, Hi Energy 641836 11/04/20 165.94 7935
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY (4) Scamp 641841 11/04/20 43.96 7935
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY K9 Jax - Wellness Core 741909 11/04/20 64.99 7935
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY K9 ICE - Wellness Core 741914 11/04/20 64.99 7935
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY K9 JAX - Wellness Core 641839 11/04/20 64.99 7935

Total For Check 7935 426.85

Check 7936
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIGAN INC FIRE INSPECTION FOR YACK 1799759 11/04/20 289.00 7936

Total For Check 7936 289.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7937
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors GENE H STEPHENS INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 902.00 7937

Total For Check 7937 902.00

Check 7938
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses GLIDER WHOLESALE SUPPLY LLC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 69076 11/04/20 578.10 7938

Total For Check 7938 578.10

Check 7939
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10142020 11/04/20 250.00 7939

Total For Check 7939 250.00

Check 7940
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance GORNO FORD FUEL FILTER CAP A71 680943 11/04/20 259.10 7940

Total For Check 7940 259.10

Check 7941
101-448-750-220 Sanitation-Operating Expenses GRAINGER STOCK BATTERY'S 9690215539 11/04/20 67.34 7941

Total For Check 7941 67.34

Check 7942
101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care HSB VETERINARY SUPPLY INC Feline Vaccines 387468 11/04/20 1,255.00 7942

Total For Check 7942 1,255.00

Check 7943
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 6769574 11/04/20 448.85 7943

Total For Check 7943 448.85

Check 7944
101-440-725-115 Salaries-Seasonal (PT) JEAN CLAUDE MARCOUX PLAN REVIEW 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 714.00 7944

Total For Check 7944 714.00

Check 7945
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors JEFFERY CARLEY INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 559.50 7945

Total For Check 7945 559.50

Check 7946
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE Deck Sprayer Poly 2 Gal 70878 11/04/20 24.69 7946
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE Home/Grdn Spray ACE 1/2G 70973 11/04/20 12.34 7946

Total For Check 7946 37.03

Check 7947
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance KOSTELNIK INC Roof Repair at 81 Chestnut 09282020 11/04/20 800.00 7947

Total For Check 7947 800.00

Check 7948
203-440-825-460 Resurfacing Lacaria Concrete Construction EE#3 North Drive Storm Sewer File #4782 North Drive Sewer 11/04/20 5,036.40 7948



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 7948 5,036.40

Check 7949
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance MI CUSTOM SIGNS ZAMBONI SIGN AD 19892 11/04/20 103.65 7949

Total For Check 7949 103.65

Check 7950
101-336-925-720 Education MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS SOCIETY FIRE INSPECTOR 1 TEST JEREMY MOLINE 11-13-2020 11/04/20 350.00 7950

Total For Check 7950 350.00

Check 7951
202-440-825-460 Resurfacing MICHIGAN JOINT SEALING INC FILE NO. 4757 - 2020 BITUMINOUS JOINT & CRACK SEALING ENG EST #4 11/04/20 17,198.90 7951

Total For Check 7951 17,198.90

Check 7952
677-440-825-320 Worker's Comp-Medical Fees Michigan Urgent Care PEGGY GREEN DOI: 09102020 (ACCT #821769) GREEN 091020 11/04/20 285.00 7952

Total For Check 7952 285.00

Check 7953
281-000-257-050 Program Income-Reserve MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY 867 CHERRY RECORDING FEES 867 11/04/20 15.00 7953
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY FORMER 124-146 DAVIS CLOSING CHECK 357982 11/04/20 573.25 7953

Total For Check 7953 588.25

Check 7954
101-448-750-244 Parks-Land Improvement P & P LANDSCAPING LLC Sod around statue at Pulaski Park 9050 11/04/20 250.00 7954

Total For Check 7954 250.00

Check 7955
101-136-825-331 Prosecutorial Services PENTIUK COUVREUR & KOBLILJAK PC Prosecutorial Services for Novmeber 2020 November 2020 11/04/20 2,500.00 7955

Total For Check 7955 2,500.00

Check 7956
101-136-750-230 Postage PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 1016509532 11/04/20 475.95 7956

Total For Check 7956 475.95

Check 7957
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance Pomp's Tire Service TIRE REPAIR VPS 121 VIN 280000106 1470013215 11/04/20 13.00 7957

Total For Check 7957 13.00

Check 7958
101-840-825-350 Printing PRINTING SYSTEMS INC voter id cards - 2000 216802 11/04/20 109.00 7958

Total For Check 7958 109.00

Check 7959
101-840-825-350 Printing PRINTING SYSTEMS INC av ballot secrecy sleeves - 3000 217014 11/04/20 223.50 7959

Total For Check 7959 223.50

Check 7960



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-840-825-350 Printing PRINTING SYSTEMS INC voted by mail stickers - 4000 214613 11/04/20 26.00 7960
Total For Check 7960 26.00

Check 7961
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance QUICK REFRIGERATION HTG. & COOLING REPAIRS TO DPS ICE MAKER     DPS 0019580 11/04/20 284.85 7961

Total For Check 7961 284.85

Check 7962
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance REEFER PETERBILT RADIAATOR HOE FOR VPS 172 VIN 1XPSDBOXXYN534749 AND STOCK R218245 11/04/20 61.77 7962
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance REEFER PETERBILT CREDIT R206628 11/04/20 (51.49) 7962

Total For Check 7962 10.28

Check 7963
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance RESEARCH WAY LLC SEAT SWITCH FOR VPS 122 VIN 1601D017 18663-2 11/04/20 205.92 7963

Total For Check 7963 205.92

Check 7964
101-448-750-243 Parks-Flags & Decorations ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC. 500' 3/8" white rope 157429 11/04/20 165.50 7964

Total For Check 7964 165.50

Check 7965
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors RONALD E KEEHN INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 536.00 7965

Total For Check 7965 536.00

Check 7966
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses SAM'S CLUB DCAC - Misc. Supplies 000000 11/04/20 214.75 7966

Total For Check 7966 214.75

Check 7967
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance SERV-ICE REFRIGERATION INC DOULBE BANDED V-BELT YM102020 11/04/20 246.91 7967
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance SERV-ICE REFRIGERATION INC FHP V BELT YM102020-1 11/04/20 106.50 7967

Total For Check 7967 353.41

Check 7968
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SHRADER TIRE & OIL TIRE REPAIR DPS 527483-00 11/04/20 525.95 7968

Total For Check 7968 525.95

Check 7969
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance SPRINKSPEC DESIGN LLC Annual backflow test Irrigation sysytem Police Dept (D) 0308 11/04/20 150.00 7969

Total For Check 7969 150.00

Check 7970
101-301-825-371 HTE Maintenance SUPERION LLC OSSI Annual Maintenance Fee 10/1/20 thru 9/30/21 292441 11/04/20 13,461.30 7970
101-302-825-430 Equipment Maintenance SUPERION LLC OSSI Annual Maintenance Fee 10/1/20 thru 9/30/21 292441 11/04/20 13,461.29 7970

Total For Check 7970 26,922.59

Check 7971
101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care THE PAWS CLINIC Sterilize - Azrael, Brooke, Cocoa, Drew 1876677 11/04/20 625.00 7971



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care THE PAWS CLINIC Sterilize - Alvin, Brittany, Edie, Ferdinand 1874858 11/04/20 878.00 7971
101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care THE PAWS CLINIC Sterilize - Jack, Kylo, Berkeley 1877367 11/04/20 430.00 7971

Total For Check 7971 1,933.00

Check 7972
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors THOMAS P KERR INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 787.00 7972
101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors THOMAS P KERR INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 725.00 7972

Total For Check 7972 1,512.00

Check 7973
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 101220-10252020 11/04/20 180.00 7973
101-440-825-492 Plumbing Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 101220-10252020 11/04/20 300.00 7973
101-440-825-493 Mechanical Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 101220-10252020 11/04/20 605.00 7973

Total For Check 7973 1,085.00

Check 7974
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup TOM FARYNIARZ Humidifier Pads 1019202 11/04/20 8.56 7974
285-225-925-880 Heritage Days TOM FARYNIARZ Treats and Bags for Halloween Open House 1019201 11/04/20 45.31 7974

Total For Check 7974 53.87

Check 7975
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses ULINE 6 Totes for the Evidence Room and Purell Hand Sanitizer 125436789 11/04/20 705.05 7975
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies ULINE DISINFECTANT, MISC SUPPLIES 125728363 11/04/20 213.10 7975
101-750-850-550 SMART-Equipment/Maintenance ULINE DISINFECTANT, MISC SUPPLIES 125728363 11/04/20 212.00 7975

Total For Check 7975 1,130.15

Check 7976
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement UNITED RESOURCES LLC 2519 12th Root Cutting, Jetting and Camera 20-0259 11/04/20 2,220.00 7976
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement UNITED RESOURCES LLC 2519 12th Clean and Camera sewer line 20-0251 11/04/20 2,220.00 7976

Total For Check 7976 4,440.00

Check 7977
101-301-825-420 Cleaning-Building VETERAN'S CLEANING Janitorial Services 9/6/20 thru 10/3/20 plus supplies 20-909 11/04/20 4,626.17 7977

Total For Check 7977 4,626.17

Check 7978
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 450.00 7978
101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 10122020-10252020 11/04/20 612.00 7978

Total For Check 7978 1,062.00

Check 7979
290-448-825-470 Rubbish Collection WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 83,015.90 7979
290-448-825-470 COMMERICAL CARDBOARD WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 1,009.92 7979
290-448-825-470 SILVER SHORES OVERAGE CARDBOARD WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 66.00 7979
290-448-825-470 COMMERICAL TRASH WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 22,055.88 7979
290-448-825-470 A&B STORAGE OVERAGE TRASH WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 120.00 7979
290-448-825-470 ROLL OFF HAULS WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 4,329.12 7979
290-448-825-470 RECYCLING CHARGE WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 1,019.73 7979
290-448-825-470 CARDBOARD CHARGE WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 (128.35) 7979



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

290-448-825-470 OAK &1ST CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 496.88 7979
290-448-825-470 OAK & VANALSTYNE CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 423.74 7979
290-448-825-470 EUREKA & VANALSTYNE CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 322.13 7979
290-448-825-470 BIDDLE & SYCAMORE CORRAL WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 514.26 7979
290-448-825-470 BIDDLE & SYCAMORE OVERAGE WASTE MANAGEMENT RUBBISH PICK UP SEPTEMBER 2020 8418886 11/04/20 66.00 7979

Total For Check 7979 113,311.21

Check 7980
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC REPAIRS TO VPS 171 VIN 1FVHC5DV3BDA96027 131553 11/04/20 526.41 7980

Total For Check 7980 526.41

Check 7981
101-448-825-420 Building Services WYANDOTTE ALARM CO RADIO MONITORING FROM 11-1-2020 TO 1-31-2021      DPS 159682 11/04/20 560.85 7981
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg WYANDOTTE ALARM CO CITY HALL MONITORING 11/1/2020-01/31/2021 159326 11/04/20 110.00 7981

Total For Check 7981 670.85

Check 7982
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 11,335.60 7982
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 21,098.30 7982
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 272.32 7982
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 63.68 7982
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 69.32 7982
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 296.44 7982

Total For Check 7982 33,135.66

Check 7983
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 2,938.10 7983
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 670.00 7983
499-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP MASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 3.43 7983

Total For Check 7983 3,611.53

Check 7984
101-000-231-040 P/R Deductions-Credit Union MICHIGAN EDUCATION SAVINGS PROGRAM MICHIGAN EDUCATION SAVINGS PROGRAM P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 200.00 7984

Total For Check 7984 200.00

Check 7985
101-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 15,028.95 7985
499-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 57.75 7985
525-000-228-021 State Tax W/H-General City STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 84.12 7985

Total For Check 7985 15,170.82

Check 7986
101-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 37,128.60 7986
499-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 82.85 7986
525-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 11/08/20 11/10/20 54.86 7986

Total For Check 7986 37,266.31

Check 7987



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

731-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY PENSION 11/13/20 11/13/20 11,809.54 7987
Total For Check 7987 11,809.54

Check 7988
525-750-925-770 Taxes STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPT SALES TAX STATE OF MICHIGAN OCTOBER 2020 11/13/20 121.33 7988

Total For Check 7988 121.33

Check 7989
731-000-228-024 Due to Federal-Income Taxes U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT PENSION 11/13/20 11/13/20 60,799.71 7989

Total For Check 7989 60,799.71

Check 7990
101-000-227-000 Due to Public Library BACON MEMORIAL LIBRARY TAX DIST LIBRARY SUMMER SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 3,767.50 7990

Total For Check 7990 3,767.50

Check 7991
101-000-223-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 13,961.23 7991
101-000-224-024 Due to RESA - Enhancement Millage OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 4,943.39 7991
101-000-226-000 Due to Special Education OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 8,324.31 7991
101-000-228-000 Due to State (SET) OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTY TAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 14,830.61 7991

Total For Check 7991 42,059.54

Check 7992
101-000-225-000 DUE TO WYAN SCHOOL BOARD-OPER SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 12,999.69 7992
101-000-225-025 Due to Wyan School Board-Debt SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 4,943.39 7992
101-000-225-030 Due to Wyan School Board-Sinking Fund SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2020 11/16/20 2,162.56 7992

Total For Check 7992 20,105.64

Check 7993
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses AAA WIRE ROPE INC STOCK CHAIN HOOKS 115425 11/18/20 84.81 7993

Total For Check 7993 84.81

Check 7994
101-750-825-430 Contractual Services ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN PORTA CAN RENTALS  FOR GOLF COURSE & FOP 114928 11/18/20 270.00 7994
499-200-925-802 Farmers Market ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN Farmers Market Potties 114848 11/18/20 160.00 7994
499-200-925-802 Farmers Market ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN Farmers Market Potties 112735 11/18/20 160.00 7994
525-750-750-250 Course Maintenance ACEE DEUCEE PORTA CAN PORTA CAN RENTALS  FOR GOLF COURSE & FOP 114928 11/18/20 270.00 7994

Total For Check 7994 860.00

Check 7995
101-448-750-220 Sanitation-Operating Expenses ADAMS OHM 2020 4TH QUARTER DOT RANDOM TESTING 3998 11/18/20 375.00 7995
101-750-850-550 SMART-Equipment/Maintenance ADAMS OHM 2020 4TH QUARTER DOT RANDOM TESTING 3998 11/18/20 375.00 7995

Total For Check 7995 750.00

Check 7996
492-200-825-460 Resurfacing AL'S ASPHALT PAVING CO INC EE#14 2020 HMA RESURFACING PROGRAM - FILE #4707 EXTENSION RESURFACING 11/18/20 56,310.68 7996

Total For Check 7996 56,310.68



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 7997
101-840-725-110 Inspector Alberta Porcari Haunert Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 7997
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Alberta Porcari Haunert Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 7997

Total For Check 7997 270.00

Check 7998
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Alice  Downey Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 200.00 7998
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Alice  Downey Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 7998

Total For Check 7998 300.00

Check 7999
101-840-725-110 Inspector Alice M Ugljesa Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 7999
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Alice M Ugljesa Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 7999

Total For Check 7999 270.00

Check 8000
285-225-925-825 Christmas Parade ALLEGRA MARKETING DDA Dollars 8946 11/18/20 63.64 8000
285-225-925-825 Christmas Parade ALLEGRA MARKETING Tre Lighting Poster 8964 11/18/20 69.06 8000
285-225-925-880 Heritage Days ALLEGRA MARKETING Festive Friday Posters 8971 11/18/20 69.06 8000

Total For Check 8000 201.76

Check 8001
101-840-725-110 Inspector Amanda Nicole Charron Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8001
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Amanda Nicole Charron Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8001

Total For Check 8001 250.00

Check 8002
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Anne  Stec Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 175.00 8002
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Anne  Stec Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8002

Total For Check 8002 275.00

Check 8003
101-756-750-235 Cleaning Supplies Arnold Sales Com. Janitor Supply CLEANING SUPPLIES 1317942 11/18/20 61.16 8003
101-756-750-235 Cleaning Supplies Arnold Sales Com. Janitor Supply WINDOW SGGE 1326886 11/18/20 13.99 8003

Total For Check 8003 75.15

Check 8004
101-840-725-110 Inspector Audrey  Newman Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8004
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Audrey  Newman Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8004

Total For Check 8004 250.00

Check 8005
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES PROPANE 09238003 11/18/20 67.10 8005
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES CYLINDER RENTAL OCT 2020 09237942 11/18/20 168.38 8005
101-756-825-430 Contractual Services BAKERS GAS & WELDING SUPPLIES CO2 09237726 11/18/20 46.32 8005

Total For Check 8005 281.80

Check 8006



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY STOCK SWEEPER PARTS 0176638 11/18/20 15.95 8006
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY STOCK SWEEPER PARTS 0176639 11/18/20 83.09 8006
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY stock sweeper parts 0172701 11/18/20 174.21 8006
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY STOCK SWEEPER PARTS 0176465 11/18/20 178.01 8006
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANY STOCK SWEEPER PARTS 0176227 11/18/20 956.37 8006

Total For Check 8006 1,407.63

Check 8007
492-200-850-524 Recreation-City Parks BERESFORD COMPANY PROXY CARD 66978 11/18/20 408.99 8007

Total For Check 8007 408.99

Check 8008
677-336-825-320 Worker's Comp-Medical Fees BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 11,028.95 8008
677-336-825-330 Worker's Comp-Legal Fees BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 495.00 8008
677-336-825-360 Worker's Comp-Claims BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 4,545.24 8008
677-440-825-320 Worker's Comp-Medical Fees BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 1,618.28 8008
677-440-825-360 Worker's Comp-Claims BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 2,367.17 8008
677-448-825-320 Worker's Comp-Medical Fees BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 9,653.89 8008
677-448-825-360 Worker's Comp-Claims BROADSPIRE SERVICES INC LOSSES VALUED 10/01/2020 - 10/31/2020 210138658 11/18/20 2,971.32 8008

Total For Check 8008 32,679.85

Check 8009
101-840-725-110 Inspector Brooklyn Nicole Neifert Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8009
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Brooklyn Nicole Neifert Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8009

Total For Check 8009 250.00

Check 8010
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care BROWN'S VILLAGE CLEANERS Cleaning Prisoner Blankets 49745 11/18/20 12.00 8010
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care BROWN'S VILLAGE CLEANERS Cleaning Prisoner Blankets 48759 11/18/20 54.00 8010
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care BROWN'S VILLAGE CLEANERS Cleaning Prisoner Blankets 48761 11/18/20 15.00 8010
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care BROWN'S VILLAGE CLEANERS Cleaning Prisoner Blankets 48767 11/18/20 48.00 8010
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care BROWN'S VILLAGE CLEANERS Cleaning Prisoner Blankets 48772 11/18/20 30.00 8010
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care BROWN'S VILLAGE CLEANERS Cleaning Prisoner Blankets 48777 11/18/20 63.00 8010

Total For Check 8010 222.00

Check 8011
101-840-725-110 Inspector Carl Edwin Brandes Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8011
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Carl Edwin Brandes Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8011

Total For Check 8011 270.00

Check 8012
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11022020 11/18/20 350.00 8012
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11042020 11/18/20 500.00 8012
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10302020 11/18/20 125.00 8012
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11062020 11/18/20 175.00 8012
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys Christopher Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11092020 11/18/20 250.00 8012

Total For Check 8012 1,400.00

Check 8013



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-303-750-261 Gasoline & Oil CITY OF SOUTHGATE Fuel - October 2020 October 2020 11/18/20 20.53 8013
Total For Check 8013 20.53

Check 8014
101-000-202-000 A/P-Accrued CITY OF SOUTHGATE DCA - July 1 - September 30, 2020 November 9, 2020 11/18/20 32,232.65 8014

Total For Check 8014 32,232.65

Check 8015
285-225-925-825 Christmas Parade CONNIE ALICE LUSTIG Wy. Today and Christmas Parade Payment 11122020 11/18/20 250.00 8015
285-225-925-849 Special Events-Misc CONNIE ALICE LUSTIG Wy. Today and Christmas Parade Payment 11122020 11/18/20 250.00 8015

Total For Check 8015 500.00

Check 8016
101-840-725-110 Inspector Constance  MacDonald Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8016
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Constance  MacDonald Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8016

Total For Check 8016 270.00

Check 8017
101-000-257-056 Reserve-Boat Ramp Operations CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 18.76 8017
101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 44.45 8017
101-200-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 14.69 8017
101-301-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 88.94 8017
101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 14.69 8017
101-303-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 11.48 8017
101-336-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 60.58 8017
101-336-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 82.99 8017
101-448-825-930 Heat(Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 390.61 8017
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 24.25 8017
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 164.24 8017
101-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 0.57 8017
101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 188.87 8017
101-756-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 2,149.86 8017
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 83.59 8017
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 53.06 8017
101-800-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 54.20 8017
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 33.08 8017
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 33.08 8017
525-750-825-930 Heat (Gas) CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 121.24 8017
530-444-825-930 Heat(Gas)-Bank Bldg CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY-GAS DIV LLC Gas - October 2020 3040226 11/18/20 1,476.43 8017

Total For Check 8017 5,109.66

Check 8018
101-448-750-261 Garage-Gasoline & Oil CORRIGAN OIL CO GASOLINE STOCK  1.1650 PER GALLON TOTAL GALLONS 6798.00 7146596-IN 11/18/20 8,014.52 8018

Total For Check 8018 8,014.52

Check 8019
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11052020 11/18/20 200.00 8019
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys CORY P WESTMORELAND court appointed attorney 11102020 11/18/20 375.00 8019

Total For Check 8019 575.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8020
285-225-925-825 Christmas Parade CROWN TROPHY Parade Award 64 11/18/20 95.00 8020

Total For Check 8020 95.00

Check 8021
101-215-825-375 Computer Services-DMS DAVID FULLER MS Office 2019 License for Spare Clerk PC 1248402486 11/18/20 399.99 8021
101-215-825-375 Computer Services-DMS DAVID FULLER Spare PC for Clerk 055-WP-8784399 11/18/20 599.99 8021
101-215-825-375 Computer Services-DMS DAVID FULLER Monitor for Spare Clerk PC 055-WP-9089466 11/18/20 299.99 8021
101-840-750-250 Center for Tech & Civic Life Grant - Exp DAVID FULLER Clerk Tablet and Keyboards for Election BBY01-806359910274 11/18/20 1,248.95 8021
101-840-750-250 Center for Tech & Civic Life Grant - Exp DAVID FULLER Clerk Tablets for Election BBY01-806359942222 11/18/20 2,396.00 8021
101-840-750-250 Center for Tech & Civic Life Grant - Exp DAVID FULLER Clerk Tablet Cases/Screen Protectors/Spare Chargers for Election 113-2151117-3057814 11/18/20 269.12 8021

Total For Check 8021 5,214.04

Check 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10262020 11/18/20 350.00 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10292020 11/18/20 100.00 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10302020 11/18/20 300.00 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11022020 11/18/20 325.00 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11082020 11/18/20 300.00 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11092020 11/18/20 450.00 8022
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys David Michael Bogard COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11052020 11/18/20 275.00 8022

Total For Check 8022 2,100.00

Check 8023
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Deborah  Maciag Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8023
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Deborah  Maciag Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8023

Total For Check 8023 295.00

Check 8024
101-840-725-110 Inspector Deborah Lee Fossano Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8024
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Deborah Lee Fossano Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8024

Total For Check 8024 270.00

Check 8025
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance DEPENDABLE DOOR REPAIR TO AIRWAY DOOR     DPS 10832 11/18/20 262.00 8025

Total For Check 8025 262.00

Check 8026
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance DETECTION SYSTEMS & ENGINEERING INC EMERGENCY CALL TO REPAIR FRONT DOOR CARD READER     PD 47531 11/18/20 600.00 8026

Total For Check 8026 600.00

Check 8027
101-840-725-110 Inspector Diane  Waligora Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8027
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Diane  Waligora Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8027

Total For Check 8027 270.00

Check 8028
101-840-725-110 Inspector Diane Ruth Weinman Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8028



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Diane Ruth Weinman Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8028
Total For Check 8028 270.00

Check 8029
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses DICK GENTHE CHEVROLET STOCK WASHER CAPS 19907 11/18/20 21.32 8029
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance DICK GENTHE CHEVROLET WINDOW REGULATOR FOR VP 7-7 VIN 1GNLC2EC7FR577056 20360 11/18/20 133.50 8029
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance DICK GENTHE CHEVROLET MOTOR MOUNT FOR VP 7-42 VIN 1FNEC13Z36R142397 20192 11/18/20 101.30 8029

Total For Check 8029 256.12

Check 8030
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors DOUGLAS SCOTT THOMAS INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 455.50 8030

Total For Check 8030 455.50

Check 8031
499-200-925-802 Farmers Market Eastern Market Corp Power of Produce Sept-Oct 2020 WYPOP4 11/18/20 491.00 8031

Total For Check 8031 491.00

Check 8032
101-845-750-490 Test Administration EMPCO INC FIRE CHIEF EXAM - OCT 2020 QTY 2 4823 11/18/20 220.00 8032

Total For Check 8032 220.00

Check 8033
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY DCAC - 2 Scamp 641845 11/18/20 19.98 8033
265-301-925-730 Other Expenses - State FEED RITE PET SHOP & SUPPLY K9 ICE Wellness Core 641837 11/18/20 64.99 8033

Total For Check 8033 84.97

Check 8034
101-136-750-210 Office Supplies FILETECH SYSTEMS INC FILE LABLES 1693 11/18/20 1,063.37 8034

Total For Check 8034 1,063.37

Check 8035
101-840-825-490 Contractual Services FOP LODGE 111 POLLING LOCATION PRCTS 6-7-10 NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 250.00 8035

Total For Check 8035 250.00

Check 8036
101-750-750-220 Operating Expenses FORTE PAYMENT SYSTEMS INC GATEWAY MONTHLY FEE 007441945 11/18/20 5.00 8036

Total For Check 8036 5.00

Check 8037
101-840-725-110 Inspector George  Lukawski Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8037
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay George  Lukawski Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8037

Total For Check 8037 270.00

Check 8038
101-000-257-090 Reserve-Vintage BB (Y&. Stars) GERALD HAYNES 2020 Base Ball Coordinator Fee - Portion From Stars Reserve 110220 11/18/20 300.00 8038
101-000-257-090 Reserve-Vintage BB (Y&. Stars) GERALD HAYNES Reimbursement for Materials to Make Uniform Shields 111120 11/18/20 30.00 8038

Total For Check 8038 330.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8039
101-840-725-110 Inspector Geraldine Rose Bidari Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8039
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Geraldine Rose Bidari Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8039

Total For Check 8039 270.00

Check 8040
290-448-825-490 Recycling Coll/Tip GOLDEN REFRIGERANT FERON RECYCLING DPS 57656 11/18/20 629.00 8040

Total For Check 8040 629.00

Check 8041
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10202020 11/18/20 75.00 8041
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10262020 11/18/20 100.00 8041
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 10272020 11/18/20 350.00 8041
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 11042020 11/18/20 100.00 8041
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC court appointed attorney 11092020 11/18/20 250.00 8041
260-136-825-229 MIDC Attorneys GOLDPAUGH & ASSOCIATES PC court appointed attorney 11102020 11/18/20 425.00 8041

Total For Check 8041 1,300.00

Check 8042
402-336-850-530 Vehicles GORNO FORD 2020 F-150 FOR WYANDOTTE FIRE 8/27/2020 11/18/20 28,228.00 8042

Total For Check 8042 28,228.00

Check 8043
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance GRAINGER Spray lubrication for Jail Cell Doors PD 9712801787 11/18/20 252.00 8043

Total For Check 8043 252.00

Check 8044
499-200-850-522 Christmas GROSSE ILE LAWN SPRINKLER INC Downtown Holiday Lights 1st Installment 57988 11/18/20 19,950.00 8044

Total For Check 8044 19,950.00

Check 8045
101-840-725-110 Inspector Gwendoline Jean Ryski Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8045
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Gwendoline Jean Ryski Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8045

Total For Check 8045 270.00

Check 8046
101-301-825-436 Car Washes H & H AUTO WASH Car Washes 9-25-20 thru 11-2-20 11120 11/18/20 180.00 8046

Total For Check 8046 180.00

Check 8047
101-840-725-110 Inspector Heidi  Reed Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8047
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Heidi  Reed Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8047

Total For Check 8047 250.00

Check 8048
101-336-750-220 Operating Expenses HERKIMER RADIO SERVICE LICENSE RENEWAL COMMUNITY ALERT BASF 25107 11/18/20 175.00 8048

Total For Check 8048 175.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8049
101-200-825-380 Grievance/Arbitration HOWARD L SHIFMAN PC Services thru October 31, 2020 14204 11/18/20 1,209.00 8049

Total For Check 8049 1,209.00

Check 8050
590-200-926-310 Operation,Maintenance & Replacement HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC PROF SER FOR PERIOD ENDING 10-3-10  SAW GRANT PROPOSAL 0183044 11/18/20 21,843.06 8050

Total For Check 8050 21,843.06

Check 8051
101-840-725-110 Inspector Isaac Michael Sutka Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8051
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Isaac Michael Sutka Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8051

Total For Check 8051 270.00

Check 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY COVID 19 RAPID TEST DEVICE 6814061 11/18/20 523.58 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY COVID 19 RAPID TEST DEVICE 6814062 11/18/20 523.58 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 6807011 11/18/20 41.78 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY COT STRAPS/ADSCOPE LITE 6641228 11/18/20 173.10 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY CIRCULATORY KIT 6782998 11/18/20 56.06 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY MEDSOURE FAST STRETCHER/ADV PT MOVER 6788868 11/18/20 148.60 8052
101-336-750-222 Medical/Rescue Supplies J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 6812055 11/18/20 158.26 8052

Total For Check 8052 1,624.96

Check 8053
101-448-825-420 Building Services J & G Poly Sales, LLC Electrostatic Sprayer COVID 1801 11/18/20 954.00 8053

Total For Check 8053 954.00

Check 8054
101-750-825-430 Contractual Services J C EHRLICH PEST CONTROL REC BUILDING 8556777 11/18/20 48.00 8054
101-756-825-430 Contractual Services J C EHRLICH PEST CONTROL YACK ARENA 11/02/2020 8625648 11/18/20 61.00 8054
101-756-825-430 Contractual Services J C EHRLICH PEST CONTROL FOR YACK 8296112 11/18/20 61.00 8054

Total For Check 8054 170.00

Check 8055
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Jan Marie Goodell Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8055
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Jan Marie Goodell Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8055

Total For Check 8055 295.00

Check 8056
101-840-725-110 Inspector Jean C. Pilon Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8056
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Jean C. Pilon Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8056

Total For Check 8056 270.00

Check 8057
101-440-725-115 Salaries-Seasonal (PT) JEAN CLAUDE MARCOUX PLAN REVIEW 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 609.00 8057

Total For Check 8057 609.00

Check 8058



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-840-725-110 Chairperson Jeanette Rene McComb Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8058
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Jeanette Rene McComb Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8058

Total For Check 8058 320.00

Check 8059
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors JEFFERY CARLEY INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 904.50 8059

Total For Check 8059 904.50

Check 8060
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE DCAC - hose nozzle 071209 11/18/20 13.29 8060
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE FASTENERS FOR DOG POUND 071169 11/18/20 4.33 8060
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE FASTENERS FOR DOG POUND 071168 11/18/20 10.81 8060
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE BALLAST FOR DOG POUND 071150 11/18/20 21.84 8060
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE HARDWARE FOR DOG POUND 071263 11/18/20 11.64 8060
101-448-750-230 Const-Operating Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MATERIALS FOR CHRISTMAS SWITCH 071186 11/18/20 7.20 8060
101-448-750-230 Const-Operating Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MISC HARDWARE 071052 11/18/20 36.76 8060
101-448-750-230 Const-Operating Supplies JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE MATERIALS TO REPAIR CHRISTMAS SWITCH 071173 11/18/20 30.25 8060
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE EXTN CORD FOR AIR COMPRESSOR 071151 11/18/20 6.64 8060
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance JERRY'S ACE HARDWARE GD SNK STRNR FOR ART CENTER 071184 11/18/20 5.68 8060

Total For Check 8060 148.44

Check 8061
101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Jesus  Plasencia Receiving Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 75.00 8061
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Jesus  Plasencia Receiving Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8061

Total For Check 8061 175.00

Check 8062
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Joel Andrew Adkins Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8062
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Joel Andrew Adkins Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8062

Total For Check 8062 295.00

Check 8063
101-840-725-110 Technician John  Truitt Technician NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 300.00 8063
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay John  Truitt Technician NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 200.00 8063

Total For Check 8063 500.00

Check 8064
101-000-257-071 Reserve-Museum John E. Samyn Fall Payment for Grounds Work - 2020 110920 11/18/20 250.00 8064

Total For Check 8064 250.00

Check 8065
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Johnny  Reed Adkins Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 175.00 8065
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Johnny  Reed Adkins Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8065

Total For Check 8065 275.00

Check 8066
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance JOHNSON CONTROLS DOWNLOAD CONTROLS & SOFTWARE ON NEW PC 1-99462200162 11/18/20 775.00 8066

Total For Check 8066 775.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8067
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Judith Anne Jones Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8067
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Judith Anne Jones Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8067

Total For Check 8067 295.00

Check 8068
101-840-725-110 Inspector Judy Ann Fredrick Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8068
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Judy Ann Fredrick Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8068

Total For Check 8068 270.00

Check 8069
101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Julie Anne Sadlowski Receiving Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 75.00 8069
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Julie Anne Sadlowski Receiving Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8069

Total For Check 8069 175.00

Check 8070
101-840-725-110 Receiving Board Kelly  Roberts Receiving Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 275.00 8070
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Kelly  Roberts Receiving Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8070

Total For Check 8070 375.00

Check 8071
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Kelly Marie Stec Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8071
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Kelly Marie Stec Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8071

Total For Check 8071 320.00

Check 8072
101-840-725-110 Inspector Kevin Michael Salmon Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8072
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Kevin Michael Salmon Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8072

Total For Check 8072 270.00

Check 8073
101-840-725-110 Inspector Kirk  Oswald Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8073
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Kirk  Oswald Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8073

Total For Check 8073 270.00

Check 8074
101-448-750-244 Parks-Land Improvement LANDSCAPE SUPPLY INC Trees for Arbor Day Planting City Hall 728788-01 11/18/20 3,554.15 8074

Total For Check 8074 3,554.15

Check 8075
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Leslie Gene Lupo Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8075
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Leslie Gene Lupo Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8075

Total For Check 8075 320.00

Check 8076
101-840-725-110 Inspector Linda Anne Schartz Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8076
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Linda Anne Schartz Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8076



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 8076 270.00

Check 8077
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Linda Sue Conger Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8077
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Linda Sue Conger Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8077

Total For Check 8077 320.00

Check 8078
101-840-725-110 Inspector Lisa A Dezsi Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8078
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Lisa A Dezsi Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8078

Total For Check 8078 270.00

Check 8079
492-200-850-519 Land Purchases LoopNet November Billing 112750662-1 11/18/20 664.00 8079

Total For Check 8079 664.00

Check 8080
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance LYONS TOWING TOWING OF VPS 66 111308 11/18/20 125.00 8080
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance LYONS TOWING TOWING OF VPS 171 111307 11/18/20 235.00 8080

Total For Check 8080 360.00

Check 8081
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses MEYER LABORATORY INC BLACK TRASH CAN LIDS 0747230-IN 11/18/20 991.34 8081
101-448-750-240 Parks-Operating Expenses MEYER LABORATORY INC BLACK AND GREEN TRASH CAN LIDS 0754443-IN 11/18/20 1,986.00 8081

Total For Check 8081 2,977.34

Check 8082
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance MI CUSTOM SIGNS DASHER AD - KDI 20055 11/18/20 81.00 8082
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance MI CUSTOM SIGNS DASHER AD - RL BONDY 20066 11/18/20 81.00 8082
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance MI CUSTOM SIGNS DASHER AD - WHISKEYS 20076 11/18/20 81.00 8082
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance MI CUSTOM SIGNS DASHER AD - JEFF KRET 20086 11/18/20 81.00 8082
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance MI CUSTOM SIGNS DASHER AD - PIZZA KING 20033 11/18/20 81.00 8082

Total For Check 8082 405.00

Check 8083
101-840-725-110 Inspector Michael  Cady Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8083
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Michael  Cady Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8083

Total For Check 8083 270.00

Check 8084
101-840-725-110 Inspector Michael Edward Barrett Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8084
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Michael Edward Barrett Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8084

Total For Check 8084 270.00

Check 8085
101-840-725-110 Inspector Michelle Ann Deibis Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8085
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Michelle Ann Deibis Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8085

Total For Check 8085 270.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8086
101-303-725-185 Workers Comp-Expense Michigan Urgent Care MADISON MCKENZIE DATE OF SERVICE:10/30/2020 MCKENZIE 410.00 11/18/20 410.00 8086

Total For Check 8086 410.00

Check 8087
101-303-725-185 Workers Comp-Expense Michigan Urgent Care MADISON MCKENZIE DATE OF SERVICE:10/31/2020 MCKENZIE 125.00 11/18/20 125.00 8087

Total For Check 8087 125.00

Check 8088
101-448-750-231 Const-Signage,Striping,Barricades MILES POWER WASH INC Graffiti Removal 15th and Antoine on roadway 120 11/18/20 100.00 8088

Total For Check 8088 100.00

Check 8089
492-000-650-040 Misc Fees-Sale of Property MINNESOTA TITLE AGENCY CLOSING PART OF FORMER 3367 12TH 359234 11/18/20 395.00 8089

Total For Check 8089 395.00

Check 8090
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses Mister Uniform & Mat Rental Police - Mat Rental Service 10/8/20 2314624 11/18/20 53.00 8090
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses Mister Uniform & Mat Rental Grove St. - Mat Rental 10/8/20 2314611 11/18/20 26.00 8090
101-303-825-220 Operating Expenses Mister Uniform & Mat Rental Grove St. - Mat Rental 10/22/20 2315177 11/18/20 26.00 8090
530-444-825-220 Operating Expenses-Bank Bldg Mister Uniform & Mat Rental MAT RENTAL 2315557 11/18/20 97.84 8090

Total For Check 8090 202.84

Check 8091
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Nicole Ellen Rowland Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8091
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Nicole Ellen Rowland Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8091

Total For Check 8091 320.00

Check 8092
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Orville  Beauchamp Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8092
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Orville  Beauchamp Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8092

Total For Check 8092 295.00

Check 8093
492-200-850-524 Recreation-City Parks OWENS FENCE INC REPAIR OUTFIELD FENCE AND BASELINE FENCE 58636 11/18/20 1,950.00 8093

Total For Check 8093 1,950.00

Check 8094
101-448-750-244 Parks-Land Improvement P & P LANDSCAPING LLC Tree planting equipment and labor for Arbor Day 8979 11/18/20 2,853.97 8094

Total For Check 8094 2,853.97

Check 8095
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Paula Francisca Rice Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8095
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Paula Francisca Rice Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8095

Total For Check 8095 295.00

Check 8096



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-840-725-110 Inspector Philip W. Grabarkiewicz Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8096
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Philip W. Grabarkiewicz Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8096

Total For Check 8096 270.00

Check 8097
101-000-257-065 Reserve-Temp Cert. of Occupancy PIZZO DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC ESCROW REFUND  FULL CERTIFICATE ISSUED 1203 Chestnut 11/18/20 500.00 8097
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance PIZZO DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC EE#6  VETERANS MEMORIAL RESTORATION - FILE #4775 VETERANS MEMORIAL 11/18/20 18,834.96 8097

Total For Check 8097 19,334.96

Check 8098
101-840-825-490 Contractual Services POLISH ROMAN CATHOLIC UNION OF POLLING LOCATION PRCTS 8&9 NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 250.00 8098

Total For Check 8098 250.00

Check 8099
101-336-825-371 HTE Maintenance PRAETORIAN GROUP INC FIRE & EMS PLATFORM FIREHOUSE 11/1/20 TO 10/31/21 INV8133 11/18/20 2,550.00 8099

Total For Check 8099 2,550.00

Check 8100
101-440-750-210 Office Supplies PURE DATA SERVICES, LLC 96 GALLON BIN-ENGINEERING 4935 11/18/20 50.00 8100

Total For Check 8100 50.00

Check 8101
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance PUROCLEAN FIRST RESPONDERS FOGGING/DETAILED CLEANING DETECTIVE BUREAU & RECORDS  COVID     PD 1537 11/18/20 1,200.00 8101
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance PUROCLEAN FIRST RESPONDERS CLEAN ALL SURFACES DISPATCH/ W BATHROOM/SGT WINDOW     PD 1569 11/18/20 400.00 8101
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance PUROCLEAN FIRST RESPONDERS DECONTAMINATE CAR 7-9 1535 11/18/20 40.00 8101
101-448-825-430 Garage-Police Vehicle Maintenance PUROCLEAN FIRST RESPONDERS DECONTAMINATE CAR 7-11 1536 11/18/20 80.00 8101

Total For Check 8101 1,720.00

Check 8102
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC Plumbing Services for PD cell #6 (D) 66974 11/18/20 127.50 8102
590-200-926-210 Supplies QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC Cameraed 6inch sewer 7th and St Johns 66927 11/18/20 300.00 8102
590-200-926-210 Supplies QUINT PLUMBING & HEATING INC Repaired 8" sewer 1st and Cedar hit by DTE 66948 11/18/20 512.62 8102

Total For Check 8102 940.12

Check 8103
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC PUMP TEST E72 58707 11/18/20 170.00 8103
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC PUMP TEST E71 58708 11/18/20 170.00 8103
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC PUMP TEST L72 58709 11/18/20 230.00 8103
101-336-825-430 Auto Maintenance R&R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR, INC REAR EMERGENCY LIGHTS A71 58612 11/18/20 205.15 8103

Total For Check 8103 775.15

Check 8104
101-840-725-110 Inspector Randy  Savicki Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8104
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Randy  Savicki Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8104

Total For Check 8104 270.00

Check 8105
101-840-725-110 Inspector Robert  Yack Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8105



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Robert  Yack Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8105
Total For Check 8105 250.00

Check 8106
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Robert Milton Curtis Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8106
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Robert Milton Curtis Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8106

Total For Check 8106 320.00

Check 8107
101-448-750-243 Parks-Flags & Decorations ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC. POW/MIA flag for Veterans Memorial 157985 11/18/20 130.00 8107

Total For Check 8107 130.00

Check 8108
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors RONALD E KEEHN INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 611.00 8108

Total For Check 8108 611.00

Check 8109
101-840-725-110 Chairperson Rosanne  Griggs Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 220.00 8109
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Rosanne  Griggs Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8109

Total For Check 8109 320.00

Check 8110
101-840-725-110 Inspector Rosemary C Cannon Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8110
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Rosemary C Cannon Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8110

Total For Check 8110 270.00

Check 8111
101-840-825-490 Contractual Services SALVATION ARMY POLLING PLACE PRCT 1 NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 250.00 8111

Total For Check 8111 250.00

Check 8112
101-301-825-330 Prisoner Care SHOPPER'S VALLEY MARKET Meals for Prisoners 166500 11/18/20 334.00 8112

Total For Check 8112 334.00

Check 8113
101-448-750-260 Garage-Operating Expenses SHRADER TIRE & OIL stock atf fluid and filters 532328-00 11/18/20 261.88 8113

Total For Check 8113 261.88

Check 8114
101-448-825-480 Parks-Memorial Park Grass Cutting Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC Cemetery Cut 576 11/18/20 750.00 8114
101-448-825-483 Contracted Grass Cutting - Private Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC High Grass Cut 570 11/18/20 30.00 8114
101-448-825-483 Contracted Grass Cutting - Private Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC High Grass Cuts 575 11/18/20 635.00 8114
101-448-825-483 Contracted Grass Cutting - Private Skarzynski's Landscaping LLC High Grass Cuts 571 11/18/20 900.00 8114

Total For Check 8114 2,315.00

Check 8115
101-750-850-550 SMART-Equipment/Maintenance SMART COVID-19 SUPPLIES FOR SMART 1MY6-DJ7G-Y14J 11/18/20 920.90 8115

Total For Check 8115 920.90



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8116
101-448-750-242 Parks-Equipment SOUTHGATE BIKE & MOWER Repairs to Commercial Snowblower 8491 11/18/20 76.48 8116

Total For Check 8116 76.48

Check 8117
101-840-725-110 Inspector Stella  Moline Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8117
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Stella  Moline Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8117

Total For Check 8117 270.00

Check 8118
101-200-825-380 Grievance/Arbitration STEVEN H SCHWARTZ & ASSOCIATES PLC Services for September 2020 6 11/18/20 918.75 8118

Total For Check 8118 918.75

Check 8119
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance Stuart Mechanical, LLC 4201 13TH FURNISHED AND INSTALLED 6 TON CARRIER ROOFTOP 20338 11/18/20 8,710.00 8119

Total For Check 8119 8,710.00

Check 8120
101-840-725-110 Inspector Susan Lee Walker Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8120
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Susan Lee Walker Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8120

Total For Check 8120 270.00

Check 8121
101-840-725-110 Inspector Susan V Byrd Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8121
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Susan V Byrd Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8121

Total For Check 8121 270.00

Check 8122
101-840-725-110 Inspector Ted  Wienclaw Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8122
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Ted  Wienclaw Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8122

Total For Check 8122 250.00

Check 8123
101-756-825-420 Bldg & Equip Maintenance TEMPERATURE CONTROL REPLACED CRACKED IGNITER 63735 11/18/20 432.00 8123

Total For Check 8123 432.00

Check 8124
101-200-825-395 Accumed THE ACCUMED GROUP October 2020 - EMS Billing Service Fee 26401 11/18/20 3,389.32 8124

Total For Check 8124 3,389.32

Check 8125
101-000-257-078 Reserve-Animal Care THE PAWS CLINIC Sterilize - Ali, Leighton, Nimbus 1881334 11/18/20 385.00 8125

Total For Check 8125 385.00

Check 8126
499-200-925-797 3rd Friday/Downtown Event Promotions The Vintage Market Beats on Biddle FINAL Payment (50%) 11042020 11/18/20 2,500.00 8126
499-200-925-802 Farmers Market The Vintage Market Farmer's Market 2020 FINAL Payment (35%) 11022020 11/18/20 2,625.00 8126



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Total For Check 8126 5,125.00

Check 8127
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 60.00 8127
101-440-825-492 Plumbing Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 275.00 8127
101-440-825-493 Mechanical Inspectors TIMOTHY THOMPSON INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 485.00 8127

Total For Check 8127 820.00

Check 8128
101-840-725-110 Inspector Tina  Youngblood Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 150.00 8128
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Tina  Youngblood Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8128

Total For Check 8128 250.00

Check 8129
285-225-925-880 Heritage Days TOM FARYNIARZ Reimbursement for Cranberries for Stringing 1112202 11/18/20 5.00 8129

Total For Check 8129 5.00

Check 8130
101-840-725-110 Co-Chairperson Toni A Volante Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 195.00 8130
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Toni A Volante Co-Chairperson NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8130

Total For Check 8130 295.00

Check 8131
101-301-750-220 Operating Expenses ULINE Additional Totes and Lids for the Evidence Room 125658369 11/18/20 349.55 8131
101-750-750-240 SportPort Grant-Community Foundation ULINE MISC SUPPLIES 125684231 11/18/20 280.00 8131
101-750-825-490 Field Maintenance & Supplies ULINE MISC SUPPLIES 125684231 11/18/20 113.25 8131
101-750-850-550 SMART-Equipment/Maintenance ULINE MISC SUPPLIES 125684231 11/18/20 252.00 8131

Total For Check 8131 994.80

Check 8132
101-840-725-110 Inspector Valentino  Zavala Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 170.00 8132
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay Valentino  Zavala Inspector NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 100.00 8132

Total For Check 8132 270.00

Check 8133
101-301-825-420 Cleaning-Building VETERAN'S CLEANING Janitorial Services 10/4/20 thru 10/31/20 20-910 11/18/20 2,600.00 8133
530-444-825-215 Cleaning-Bank Bldg VETERAN'S CLEANING Fog building-work done weekend of November 7/8, 2020 20-1610 11/18/20 3,300.00 8133
530-444-825-215 Cleaning-Bank Bldg VETERAN'S CLEANING INTERIOR OFFICE CLEANING OCTOBER /SUPPLIES 20-2010 11/18/20 3,114.00 8133

Total For Check 8133 9,014.00

Check 8134
101-840-725-110 AV Counting Board VFW  AV Counting Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 2,450.00 8134
101-840-750-250 Hazard Pay VFW  AV Counting Board NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 1,500.00 8134

Total For Check 8134 3,950.00

Check 8135
101-840-825-490 Contractual Services VFW HALL POLLING LOCATION PRCT 5 NOVEMBER2020ELECTION 11/18/20 250.00 8135

Total For Check 8135 250.00



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Check 8136
101-440-825-490 C of C Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 778.50 8136
101-440-825-491 Electrical Inspectors WALTER CZARNIK INSPECTIONS 10262020-11082020 11/18/20 1,253.00 8136

Total For Check 8136 2,031.50

Check 8137
101-209-825-345 DCA-Contractual Services WCA ASSESSING LLC CONTRACTUAL ASSESSING SERVICES WCA10262020 11/18/20 16,435.91 8137

Total For Check 8137 16,435.91

Check 8138
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance WEISKOPF INDUSTRIES CORP Supplies for DPS (F) 174082 11/18/20 758.46 8138

Total For Check 8138 758.46

Check 8139
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC AIR BRAKE SWITCH FOR VPS 54 VIN 2FZACHD25AU79521 1207997 11/18/20 51.78 8139
101-448-825-431 Garage-Other Vehicle Maintenance WOLVERINE TRUCK SALES INC NEW RADIATOR FOR VPS 170 VIN 2FZHAZS62AK47800 1208036 11/18/20 2,173.28 8139

Total For Check 8139 2,225.06

Check 8140
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup WYANDOTTE ALARM CO Commercial Monitoring - 11/1/20-1/31/21, Museum 160056 11/18/20 126.00 8140
101-800-750-270 Bldg. Maint. and Sup WYANDOTTE ALARM CO Commercial Monitoring and Alarmnet Monitoring - 11/1/20-1/31/21, Marx Home 159746 11/18/20 147.00 8140

Total For Check 8140 273.00

Check 8141
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance WYANDOTTE ELECTRIC SUPPLY LED Can Lights for Central Fire Sta (A) 586927-0 11/18/20 71.10 8141
101-448-750-270 Building Maintenance WYANDOTTE ELECTRIC SUPPLY Paddle switch for LED lights main bay (A) 586957-0 11/18/20 48.00 8141

Total For Check 8141 119.10



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

11/18/2020                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/22/2020 - 11/18/2020                                            

                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          
                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         

Fund Totals:
Fund 101 General Fund 1,445,741.95
Fund 202 Major Street Fund 21,512.59
Fund 203 Local Street Fund 7,985.02
Fund 260 Michigan Indigent Defense 12,500.00
Fund 265 Drug Forfeiture Fund 2,375.80
Fund 281 Housing Rehabilitation Fund 15.00
Fund 285 Special Events Fund 1,460.53
Fund 290 Solid Waste Disposal Fund 153,856.37
Fund 402 Capital Equipment Fund 28,228.00
Fund 492 TIFA Consolidated Fund 127,269.28
Fund 499 DDA tax increment Finance Fund 29,131.72
Fund 525 Municipal Golf Course Fund 12,514.49
Fund 530 Building Rental Fund 15,413.46
Fund 590 Sewage Fund 393,709.42

Mayor      _____________________________________________________________________ Fund 677 Self Insurance Fund 33,568.85
Fund 701 Trust Fund 30.00
Fund 731 Retirement System Fund 80,920.18
Fund 732 Retiree Health Care Fund 114,430.13

City Clerk      ___________________________________________________________________
Total For All Funds: 2,480,662.79
Payroll 10/28/20 233,202.72       
Payroll 11/10/20 305,389.07       
Pension 11/13/20 527,206.17       
TOTAL 3,546,460.75

This is to certify that the above vouchers amounting to $3,546,460.75 have been examined, that the materials and 
services have been received, that the price and computations are correct, that the invoices, receiving slips, and 
supporting data are attached and in order and that the proper accounts have been charged. The Treasurer is hereby 
authorized to pay the above vouchers.



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #
Date: November 23, 2020

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $3,546,460.75 as presented by the Mayor Pro Tempore and 
City Clerk are hereby APPROVED for payment.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES, DRAFT

OCTOBER 27, 2020

Members Present: John Darin, Chairman, Michael Bak, Kelly Dodson, Wendy Leach & Uno

Members Excused:  Barbara Freese, Andrea Fuller, Noel Galeski, Patricia Iacopelli, Stephanie Pizzo, Alice 
Ugljesa

Guest(s):  None

1. Call to Order: This re-scheduled Regular Meeting was held as a virtual public meeting through Zoom 
Communications.  The meeting packet was distributed separately by email.  There was a quorum 
present.  The meeting was called to order by John at 6:10 pm.    

2. Approval of Agenda:  Motion was made by Kelly, seconded by Wendy, to approve this meeting’s 
agenda as presented.  The motion was approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Previous Minutes:
a. September 9, 2020 Regular Meeting: After review of the minutes, Wendy made a motion, seconded 

by Kelly, to approve the draft minutes of the September 9, 2020 regular virtual meeting of the 
Beautification Commission without change.  The motion was approved.

4. Chairperson’s Report:
a. Distribution of Documents:  An updated Attendance Log was distributed with the meeting packet.  

5. Treasurer’s Report:   
a. FY 2019-2020 Beautification Commission Year-End Expense Report:  The Treasurer’s Report was 

distributed with the meeting packet.  There were approved expenses for fall plantings and hanging 
baskets in the amount of $1,058.39, leaving a current year-end balance of $12.45 in the Primary 
TIF account.  There were no expenses posted to the GFM Reserve account, leaving a current 
balance for roll-over of $249.78.  

b. FY 2020-2021 Beautification Commission Budget Plan:  John reported that the City has again 
graciously allocated an Operating Budget for FY 2020-2021 in the amount of $8,000.00.  John 
presented a proposed FY 2020-2021 Budget Plan, which received preliminary approval by 
consensus.  This approved Budget Plan remains subject to on-going review and update by the 
Beautification Commission, as various purchasing needs arise during the course of the fiscal year.  

c. Setting-Up Additional Vendor Accounts:  John reported that the Commission is making a concerted 
effort to increase our registered vendor pool to include a number of local nurseries and suppliers, 
including Block’s, Ruhlig’s, Kurtzhal’s, and Mayesh Detroit.  Hood’s Do-It Hardware was recently set-
up as a vendor for the Commission.  John reinforced the city’s position that all purchases should be, 
and are expected to be, completed as sales tax-exempt purchases.  It is not acceptable for a 
commissioner to pay for the sales tax out-of-pocket when submitting a receipt for reimbursement. It 
was emphasized again that all commissioners must take a copy of the City Tax-Exempt letter with 
them to present to new vendors for appropriate tax-exempt processing of purchases.  If a vendor is 
expected to be used more than once, then they should be formally registered as an approved vendor 
for the City of Wyandotte.

6. Public & Media Relations and Event Marketing Report:  This report was deferred.  

7. “Adopt-A-Spot in Wyandotte” Program Report:  Wendy reported that two applications were received 
recently.  Unfortunately, both applicants were residents of Southgate, and their applications were 
declined.  Wendy will work with Andrea to market this program for the upcoming year.  Access to water 
remains the biggest logistical problem for the Commission to try to resolve.  Mulch is very helpful, and is 
available through DPS.

blekity
Typewriter
REPORTS & MINUTES



Beautification Commission Meeting Minutes, Draft
October 27, 2020
Page 2

8. Community Garden Report:  John reported for Barbara that an email was sent to all community gardeners 
reminding them that the community garden will be officially closed on November 1, 2020.  All garden beds 
must be cleared of plant material and decorations by that date. 

9. Autumn Hanging Baskets Planning:  John reported for Alice that the autumn hanging and wrap-around 
baskets were installed on September 28th.  Winter/holiday hanging and wrap-around baskets are being 
planned.

10. Holiday Lighting and Decorating Awards Planning:  Michael reported that he would still like to host 
these awards, to maintain good spirits in the city.  During this pandemic year, he would like to post 
photos of the winning properties and eliminate ornaments and face-to-face presentations this year.  
Michael will contact Bronner’s to discuss.  The Commission will need to discuss the logistics of 
reviewing and judging each of the nominated properties.  Reviews could occur potentially by emailed 
photos or by in-person review of photos in City Council Chambers, as the Commission did successfully 
for the Beautification Awards.  The Commission will follow-up for discussion at the November meeting.  

11. Old Business:  There was no Old Business.

12. New Business:  There was no New Business.

13. Round-Table Reports and Announcements: There were no Round-Table Reports or Announcements.

14. Next Meeting:  The next regular meeting of the Beautification Commission is scheduled for Wednesday, 
November 11, 2020 (second Wednesday) at 6:00 pm by Zoom video conferencing.

15. Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 pm.

___________________________________
John M. Darin
Chairman, 
Wyandotte Beautification Commission 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES, DRAFT

NOVEMBER 11, 2020

Members Present: John Darin, Chairman, Michael Bak, Kelly Dodson, Barbara Freese, Noel Galeski, 
Wendy Leach, Stephanie Pizzo, Alice Ugljesa

Members Excused:  Andrea Fuller, Patricia Iacopelli

Guest(s):  None

1. Call to Order: This Regular Meeting was held as a virtual public meeting through Zoom 
Communications.  The meeting packet was distributed separately by email.  There was a quorum 
present.  The meeting was called to order by John at 6:02 pm.    

2. Approval of Agenda:  Motion was made by Alice, seconded by Barbara, to approve this meeting’s 
agenda as presented.  The motion was approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Previous Minutes:
a. October 27, 2020 Regular Meeting: After review of the minutes, Kelly made a motion, seconded by 

Michael, to approve the draft minutes of the October 27, 2020 regular virtual meeting of the 
Beautification Commission after clarification of Item 10, Holiday Lighting and Decorating Awards 
Planning confirming that ornaments will be distributed to award winners.  The motion was 
approved.

4. Chairperson’s Report:
a. Distribution of Documents:  There were no documents for distribution.
b. Election of 2021 Officers and Coordinators:  After discussion, Alice made a motion, seconded by 

Michael, to approve the following slate of 2021 Beautification Commission Officers and 
Coordinators.  The motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote.

Chairperson: John Darin
Corresponding Secretary: VACANT
Recording Secretary: John Darin
Treasurer: Patricia Iacopelli
Adopt-A-Spot Program Coordinator Wendy Leach
Beautification Awards Coordinator:    Alice Ugljesa 
Community Garden Coordinator: Barbara Freese
District Court Work Force, DPS, and Retail Nursery Liaison: Alice Ugljesa 
Hanging Basket Coordinator:    Alice Ugljesa
Holiday Lighting Awards Coordinator: Michael Bak
Landscape Planting Coordinator:   Team 
Public Relations & Social Media Coordinator: Stephanie Pizzo
    & Event Marketing Poster Preparation: Noel Galeski
Spring Clean-Up Coordinator: Noel Galeski
Spring Dig-In Coordinator: Noel Galeski
Volunteer Coordinator:   VACANT

c. Approval of 2021 Meeting Dates:  After discussion, Alice made a motion, seconded by Michael, to 
approve the following 2021 Beautification Commission Regular and Special Meeting Dates.  The 
motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote.

All meetings will be held either as a face-to-face meeting at City Hall, City Council Chambers, Third 
Floor, 3200 Biddle Avenue, or as a Virtual Meeting via Zoom Video Communications, as then-
current public health risks warrant, at 6:00 – 8:00 pm on the second Wednesday of each month, 
except as noted below (*).



Beautification Commission Meeting Minutes, Draft
November 11, 2020
Page 2

January 13, 2021
February 10, 2021
March 10, 2021
April 14, 2021
May 12, 2021
June 9, 2021
July 21, 2021 *
August 11, 2021
September 8, 2021
October 13, 2021
November 10, 2021
December 15, 2021

d. Approval of 2021 Special Event Dates:  After discussion, Michael made a motion, seconded by 
Wendy, to approve the following 2021 Beautification Commission Special Event Dates.  The motion 
was approved by a unanimous voice vote.

Outdoor Holiday Lighting & Decorating Awards Presentations January 11, 2021
Spring Clean-Up April 17, 2021
Community Garden Opening April 24, 2021
Spring Dig-In May 15, 2021
Beautification Awards Presentation September 13, 2021
Community Garden Closing November 1, 2021

5. Treasurer’s Report:   
a. FY 2020-2021 Beautification Commission Expense Report:  The Treasurer’s Report was distributed 

with the meeting packet.  There were recent expenses totaling $634.84 for holiday decorating awards 
ornaments and Christmas greens, leaving a current budget balance of $7,365.16 in the Primary TIF 
Account.  There were no expenses posted to the GFM Reserve account, leaving a current balance of 
$276.24.

b. Setting-Up Additional Vendor Accounts:  John reported that the Commission, with Michael’s active 
assistance, is currently engaging with Bronner’s Christmas Wonderland and Mayesh Detroit to enroll 
these companies as official vendors for the City of Wyandotte, in preparation for upcoming purchases 
of holiday awards and seasonal decorations.

6. Public & Media Relations and Event Marketing Report:  There was no report.  

7. “Adopt-A-Spot in Wyandotte” Program Report:  There was no report.

8. Community Garden Report:  
a. Community Garden Closed November 1, 2020:  Barbara reported that the community garden was 

officially closed on November 1st.  There are still garden beds that have not been cleared.  Barbara 
was requested to contact the appropriate gardeners and remind them to clear their garden beds 
immediately.  Barbara was also authorized to contact DPS to have the garden beds cleared by the 
DPS work crews if necessary. 

b. Overgrown Weeds in Community Garden Paths:  Barb discussed how the weeds have taken over a 
large portion of the community garden paths.  This is due to the fact that landscape fabric was not laid 
prior to limestone, contrary to approved design plan.  The solution will be to remove the existing 
limestone rock, lay landscape fabric over all garden paths, and re-lay the limestone rock.  This will be 
discussed in detail for further action at the Commission’s February 2021 meeting.

c. Community Garden Photos On Facebook:  Barbara requested that photos of the community garden 
be posted next year on the Commission’s Facebook page.  The commissioners all thought that was a 
very good idea.



Beautification Commission Meeting Minutes, Draft
November 11, 2020
Page 3

9. Winter/Holiday Baskets Planning:  Michael reported that he will be picking up the winter greens for the 
pots and baskets from Mayesh Detroit on November 15.  He is seeking assistance in placing the winter 
greens at various locations in the DDA.

10. Holiday Lighting and Decorating Awards Planning:  After much discussion, Michael requested that    
Commissioners please only submit 2 nominations for residence awards and 1 nomination for 
businesses.  One photo per nomination only.  No multiple pictures.  Please send them to Michael by 
email, preferably before the due date of Monday, December 14th. Please send the pictures as a JPEG.  
Michael will compile all nominations, and will forward them to all commissioners for review and vote.  
Alice will tabulate the votes, and John will certify the voting results.  There will be 10 residence awards 
and 5 business awards presented this year.  There will not be a face-to-face awards presentation at 
City Council this year.  An ornament and certificate will be presented individually to each awardee by 
Michael.  Noel kindly offered to develop and coordinate a publicity poster for the 2020 holiday 
decorating awards.  Her offer received consensus approval, and this responsibility was added to the 
listing of Coordinator Duties.    

11. Old Business:  There was no Old Business.

12. New Business:  Noel reported that Nanna’s Kitchen may be considering installation of a fountain.  She 
will contact the owner to discuss, and will report back.

13. Round-Table Reports and Announcements: There were no Round-Table Reports or Announcements.

14. Next Meeting:  There will be a special meeting of the Beautification Commission to review Holiday 
Lighting and Decorating Awards scheduled for Wednesday, December 16, 2020 at 6:00 pm by Zoom 
video conferencing.  The next regular meeting of the Beautification Commission is scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 13, 2021 (second Wednesday) at 6:00 pm by Zoom video conferencing.

15. Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 7:38 pm.

___________________________________
John M. Darin
Chairman, 
Wyandotte Beautification Commission 



















City of Wyandotte
Police Commission Meeting

Regular Commission Meeting 
October 27, 2020

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Doug Melzer 
Commissioner John Harris (participated by phone)
Commissioner Bobie Heck 
Deputy Chief Archie Hamilton  

Absent: Chief Brian Zalewski (excused)
Laura Allen – Recording Secretary (excused)

Others Present: NONE  

The regular meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015 Biddle 
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Melzer at 6:15 p.m.

The Minutes from the regular Police Commission meeting on September 22, 2020 were 
presented. 

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the regular minutes of September 22, 2020, as presented.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

COMMUNICATIONS

NONE

DEPARTMENTAL

1. Police Statistics – September 2020, Year-To-Date

There were no major changes or trends.

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to receive the September 2020 and Year-To-Date Police statistics and place on file.

2. Bills and Accounts – October 13, 2020 $30,471.17

Commissioner Melzer inquired about the “Leads Online” invoice.  Deputy Chief Hamilton 
explained that it is an investigative tool used to track stolen property and identify perpetrators.

Heck moved, Melzer seconded
CARRIED, to approve payment of the bills for October 13, 2020 $30,471.17



NEW BUSINESS

1. Officer Resignation – Deputy Chief Hamilton advised the Commissioners that Officer 
John Webb resigned his employment; and, therefore, the agency is in the early stages of 
the hiring process.

2. Stabbing Update – Deputy Chief Hamilton updated the Commission on the double 
stabbing that occurred on October 24, 2020.  The Commission was informed that three 
suspects were arrested and will be formally charged on October 28, 2020.

Members of the Audience

ADJOURNMENT 

Since there was no further business to come before the Commission, there was a motion to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:24 p.m. 

Heck moved, Melzer seconded,
CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:24 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION

After completion of the regularly scheduled meeting, Deputy Chief Hamilton requested a closed 
session to discuss a disciplinary matter.

The closed session meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015 
Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Melzer at 6:25 p.m.
Closed session held to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal 
statute. As specified in the OPEN MEETINGS ACT, Act 267 of 1976, 15.268 Closed sessions; 
permissible purposes.  Sec. 8. (h) and as specified below:

Specific information about an individual’s private affairs, if their right to have the information 
protected from public scrutiny is greater than the public’s right to the information.  Michigan’s 
Freedom of Information Act, Public Act No. 442 of 1976.

The Commission reviewed and discussed an employee disciplinary matter for one individual.

The closed session of the police meeting was unanimously adjourned at 6:54 p.m.

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page –2



City of Wyandotte
Police Commission Meeting

Regular Commission Meeting 
November 10, 2020

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Doug Melzer (participated by phone)
Commissioner John Harris 
Commissioner Bobie Heck 
Chief Brian Zalewski

Absent: NONE
 

Others Present: Laura Allen – Recording Secretary  

The regular meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015 Biddle 
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Melzer at 7:00 p.m.

The Minutes from the regular Police Commission meeting on October 27, 2020 were presented. 

Harris moved, Heck seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the regular minutes of October 27, 2020, as presented.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

COMMUNICATIONS

NONE

DEPARTMENTAL

1. Police Statistics – October 2020, Year-To-Date

Chief Zalewski indicated there was nothing out of the ordinary with the statistics.

Harris moved, Heck seconded
CARRIED, to receive the October 2020 and Year-To-Date Police Statistics and place on file.

2. Commission Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2021

A general discussion was held regarding the Commissioners and their ability to meet 
virtually.  Chief Zalewski said City Council recently provided a policy about virtual 
meetings and that he would share that policy with the Commissioners.

Based upon the Commissioners’ concerns about the implications on face to face meetings 
with Covid 19 running rampant, Chief Zalewski said he would seek further clarification 
regarding the new policy.



Harris moved, Heck seconded
CARRIED, to approve the Police and Fire Commission meeting calendar for 2021.

3. Bills and Accounts – October 27, 2020 $32,345.16, November 10, 2020 $27,606.95

Harris moved, Heck seconded
A Roll Call was held and the Motion 
CARRIED, to approve payment of the bills for October 27, 2020 $32,345.16, November 10, 
2020 $27,606.95

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Wayne County Hazardous Mitigation Plan-City Approval- 

Chief Zalewski wanted to make the Commissioners aware of the document “Wayne 
County Hazardous Mitigation Plan” and what role it plays in case of an emergency in the 
City of Wyandotte.  

No action is required from the Commissioners.

However, Chief Zalewski must present a resolution to City Council for their November 
23, 2020 meeting requesting formal support for this document.

Wayne County requires each jurisdiction within the county to submit support from the 
jurisdiction’s governing body.

Again, Chief Zalewski just wanted to make the Commissioners aware of the document 
and its purpose.

2. Police Officer Hiring – 

Chief Zalewski indicated we are still accepting applications and are doing background 
checks on the applicants who have already expressed interest.  

There are a couple of good candidates at this point.

Members of the Audience

ADJOURNMENT 

Since there was no further business to come before the Commission, there was a motion to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:08 p.m. 

Harris moved, Heck seconded,
CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 7:08 p.m.

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page –2







RETIREMENT COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Friday – October 16, 2020, Held Virtually

Meeting called to order at 9:01 a.m. by Chairman Paul LaManes

ROLL CALL: 
PRESENT:               Commissioners:  Brohl, Browning, Harkleroad, LaManes, Lyon, Roberts, and Szczechowski 
ALSO PRESENT:     Frank Deeter—Oppenheimer & Company

Tanner Robinson – Oppenheimer & Company
William Look – City Attorney

ABSENT:                None

MOTION by Commissioner Browning, SUPPORTED by Commissioner Lyon
RESOLVED that the minutes held under the date of September 18, 2020 be approved as recorded without 
objection.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

PRESENTATIONS:
Tanner Robinson made the presentation and spoke of the following highlights:
DB-1:

 Rebound on solid trajectory
 There are winners and losers
 “K” shaped recovery somewhat
 Many determinants including: COVID-19, fiscal stimulus by the government, elections
 Too many factors to base the market on the election
 Requested to raise $1,275,000 cash

DB-2:
 Held up well despite its aggressiveness
 All seems well with the allocations
 Keeping allocations intact with targets

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner LaManes
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Employees Retirement Commission that the monthly report from 
Mr. Tanner Robinson of Oppenheimer & Company, Inc. regarding the September 2020 market segment fluctuations for City of 
Wyandotte Employees be received and placed on file.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner LaManes
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Police Retirement Commission that the monthly report from 
Mr. Tanner Robinson of Oppenheimer & Company, Inc. regarding the September 2020 market segment fluctuations for the City 
of Wyandotte Police (DB1 & DB-2) be received and placed on file.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED



COMMUNICATIONS:
 
MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner LaManes
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Employee Retirement Commission, based on the recommendation of Oppenheimer & Company, 
with agreement to raise $1,275,000 to meet monthly pension payment obligations for the next four (4) months through 
the Vanguard Large Growth Index (Ticker symbol VIGIX);
FURTHERMORE, due to the run in the growth market, we would take the entirety from VIGIX.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

MOTION by Commissioner Harkleroad, SUPPORTED by Commissioner (NO SUPPORT)
RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Employee Retirement Commission approves the supplemental retirement benefit or 13th check 
based on Mr. Todd Drysdale’s data/analysis calculations.
MOTION FAILS DUE TO LACK OF SUPPORT

DISCUSSION:  None

ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION by Commissioner Roberts, SUPPORTED by Commissioner LaManes
RESOLVED, that the meeting be adjourned at 9:18 a.m.
MOTION UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED

Lawrence S. Stec, Secretary
Wyandotte Employee Retirement Commission    
October 16, 2020

 
















































	 CALL TO ORDER
	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	 ROLL CALL
	 PRESENTATIONS
	 Proclamation - National American Indian Heritage M
	DAR 2020


	 PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS
	 PUBLIC HEARINGS
	 Show Cause Hearing: 4500 17th Street, Wyandotte
	Resolution
	PUBLIC HEARING_Guide Sheet
	4500 17th Show Cause Hearing

	 Show Cause Hearing: 1009 Antoine, Wyandotte
	Resolution
	1009 Antoine - Show Cause Hearing Information

	 Show Cause Hearing: 1234 5th Street, Wyandotte
	Resolution
	1234 5th Street Show Cause Hearing Information


	 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	1. Sale of Former 626 Clinton
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Purchase Agreement Former 626 Clinton

	2. Trash Collection Fees - 4307 18th Street
	Request for Council Action
	Resolution
	City Engineer Response
	Deputy Assessor's Response
	Wyandotte Municipal Service Response


	 CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	 CONSENT AGENDA
	3. Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes 10.26.202
	Resolution
	City Council Minutes_10.26.2020

	4. 2021 City Council Meeting Schedule
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution

	5. Downtown Social District Amended Resolution 
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Wyandotte Social District Map REVISED

	6. Various Services performed by the City of Wyandott
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Special Assessment Roll for 2020 Winter Tax Roll


	 NEW BUSINESS
	7. Compliance with PA 152 of 2011, as amended
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution

	8. 27th District Court Regional Wellness and Recovery
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	The 10 Essential Elements of a Mental Health Court
	Order for the Establishment of a Regional Mental Health Court and Approval
	MOU
	Grant Details
	D27 Adult
	RWRC Operational DocuSign contract

	9. Approval of Wayne County Hazardous Mitigation Plan
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Wayne County Mitigation Plan sample resolution

	10. CARES Act Funding Through SMART
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Coronavirus Relief SMART

	11. SMART 2021 Fiscal Year Municipal and Community Cre
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	SMART Contract FY21

	12. Hiring of Department of Public Services Superinten
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Jon Allen Application
	Jon Allen Employment Offer

	13. Outdoor Café at 166 Maple, Wyandotte
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	166 Maple Grant of License - Outdoor Cafe

	14. Sale of Former 860 Plum
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Former 860 Plum Purchase Agreemenrt & Map

	15. Sale of Former 1238 2nd Street
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	former 1238 2nd Street Purchase Agreement & Map

	16. Request to Use Ford Avenue Right of Way for Parkin
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Grant of License Attachment 1
	Grant of License Attachment 2
	Grant of License Attachment 3
	Grant of License
	Hold Harmless Attachment A
	Hold Harmless

	17. Dangerous Structure at 362 2nd Street, Wyandotte.
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	362 2nd Street Show Cause Hearing Information

	18. Rezoning of the property at 2011 Oak Street
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	2011 Oak Rezoning Application

	19. Final Reading #1500: Rezone property known as 2533
	Resolution
	ORDINANCE READING Guide Sheet (1)


	 BILLS & ACCOUNTS
	 
	Resolution


	 REPORTS & MINUTES
	 Beautification Commission 10/27/2020 & 11/11/2020
	Beautification Commission Minutes, Draft, Oct. 27, 2020
	Beautification Commission Minutes Draft Nov. 11 2020

	 Cultural and Historical Commission - 9/10/2020 &am
	September 2020 Minutes
	October 2020 Minutes

	 Fire Commission 9/22/2020 & 10/27/2020
	Fire Commission 9-22-20
	Fire Commission 10-27-2020

	 Police Commission 10/27/2020 & 11/10/2020
	October 27 2020
	November 10 2020

	 Recreation Minutes 10/13/2020
	Rec. Minutes Oct.13, 2020

	 Retirement Commission  10/16/20
	Retirement Commission Minutes 10 16 20

	 WMS Commission 10/21/2020
	WMS Commission Minutes Signed 10-21-2020

	 Zoning Board 9/2/20, 10/7/20, 11/4/20
	ZB SEPT 2020 MINUTES
	ZB OCT 2020 MINUTES
	ZB NOV 2020 MINUTES


	 REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS
	 NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:
	 ADJOURNMENT
	November.23.2020



